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Nov 20, 2017
Firstservice Residential, Nevada,LLC | U.S. District Court
| District of Nevada
Plaintiff, |
|
V. : DOCKET NO.) : [7~£V-O’2722_22F3“
Thomas Caggiano, | NOTICE OF Removal
| Docket 17P0O1335
I
|
|

Pursuant to

a. 28 U.S. Code § 1391(b)(1) - Venue generally -A civil action may be brought in a judi-
cial district in which any defendant resides, if all defendants are residents of the State in
which the district is located

b. 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a), authorizes a defendant to remove from state court to federal
court any civil action brought in a State court of which the district courts of the United
States have original jurisdiction

NOTICE of removal from the Justice ourt for teh towsnhip of Las Vegas to the U.S. Dis-
trict Court for District of Nevada to insure justice and filing of a counter claim for unspe-
cified value, requesting a jury trialP with triple punitive damages is hereby given as |
noted in my Oct 20, 2017 court apperance wherein | requested Judge Sciscento by sep-
arate service be disqualified and noted violation of res judicata on requesting | be ban-
nend from social a media and publishing opinions on interent web sites violating my

Freedom of the Press and and Freedom of speech regarding Docket 17P01335 First-
rvi i i A i

omas Caggiano



Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084
Pro Se
thomascaggiano@gmail.com
Home telephone: 702-586-6768
Nov 20, 2017

U.S. District Court
District of Nevada

Firstservice Residential, Nevada,LLC =
Plaintiff, {
V. { DOCKETNO. 2| 7)- cv-02%2] ~-REB-YCE
Thomas Caggiano, ; ORDER
|
I

Defendant

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this matter having been brought by Thomas Cag-
giano to the U.S. District Court District of Nevada as a Federal Question and the filing of
a Counterclaim with triple punitive damages based upon a Jury Trial to assure justice
and for good cause having been shown in his memorandum in support of said notice
with numerous exhibits

IT IS ORDERED pursuant to

a. 28 U.S. Code § 1391(b)(1) - Venue generally -A civil action may be brought in a judi-
cial district in which any defendant resides, if all defendants are residents of the State in
which the district is located

b. 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a), authorizes a defendant to remove from state court to federal
court any civil action brought in a State court of which the district courts of the United
States have original jurisdiction

Docket 177P0O1335 Fir i i jal . Thom iang is
removed from the Justice Court for the Township of Las Vegas and no further action

shall be taken by the Justice Court on this matter uniess the case is remanded back to
the Justice Court.




7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se
thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Home telephone: 702-586-6768
Cell (USA not global): 973-945-0480
Nov 20, 2017

|
Firstservice Residential Ngvada, LLC | Docket 7 - )7- ¢ . OUF21-REBNCE
Plaintiff |
|
V. |  MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT
| NOTICE OF REMOVAL and
Thomas Caggiano | COUNTERCLAIM
Adverse Party |
l
L
Koch and Scow LLC

Attorney for FirstService Residential, Nevada, LLC (FSR)
Community Manager for Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association and Aliante
Master Association // s os S ks zfe/z_;/ Avs S te 270

/2% Hepirep sop’ . NV £ 505>
Justice Court for Township of Las Vegas

Docket 17P0O1335 FirstService Residential, Nevada, LLC v. Thomas Caggiano
Chambers, Judge J. Sciscento Served upon Justice Court

200 Lewis Avenue, 2nd Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89101

State of Nevada Attorney General Laxalt, Esq. served upon NVAG staff
555 E Washington Ave # 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101

FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.
1787 W Lake Mead Blivd
Las Vegas, NV 89106

CF:



Aliante Master Association .
via excellent FSR Community Manager Joshua Roser and Assistant Community Manag-
er Janelle Fuhrmann

2760 Deer Springs Way #104

North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association
via FSR community manager Amu Reynaga
2760 Deer Springs Way #104

North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

Subject: NOTICE of REMOVAL to U.S. District Court District of Nevada for a Federal
Qeustion and fiing of Counter Claim and in the interest of justice Firstservice Residen-
tail. Nevada, LLC v. Thomas Caggiano, Docket 17P01335

Firstservice Residential, Nevada,LLC U.S. District Court

I
: District of Nevada
Plaintiff, I
v. : DOCKET NO. £ (7 -<v-0292[. RER, -y ¢F
Thomas Caggiano, ’ Civil Action
Defendant I, NOTICE of REMOVAL

Please accept this memorandum brief in support of my request for removal of
17P01335 Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC filed in the Justice court for the Tow-
snhip of Las Vegas for a federal question and to assure justice based upon the totality of
circumstance noted herein conduct a civl trial for a counter claim for tort act violations,
defamation, retaliation and other purposes. Whereas | have mediated with the FBI to re-
duce he number of pages responsive to my FOAI request from 1,336 pages to only 30
pages, the FBI has noted it will take 2 - 2.5 months to perform its review and production
of records at which time these :internal” FB| documents will provide me a list of other
witness to impeach witnesses and for other purposes.

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE of POINT OF LAW and MATTER OF FACT



JUSTIFICATION:

Notice of Removal Motion to Transfer from Vicinage 10 State of NeV\_/ Jersey Sl.-lpe-riOI‘
Court, Sussex County, Chancery Division General Equity to U.S. District Court District of

New Jersey Docket SSX-C-21-15 Township of Wantage (Sussex) v. Thomas Caggiano

a. 28 U.S. Code § 1391(b)(1) - Venue generally -A civil action may be brought in a judi_—
cial district in which any defendant resides, if all defendants are residents of the State in
which the district is located

b. 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a), authorizes a defendant to remove from state court to federal
court any civil action brought in a State court of which the district courts of the United
States have original jurisdiction

c.. 28 U.S.C. § 1331 - Original jurisdiction - U.S. Constitution Rights

d. Per Federal Courts Jurisdiction and Venue Clarification Act of 2011 ,H.R. 394 PL.
112-63; the Act also adds a new code section 1446(c)(1), which adds to the current one-
year limitation on removal a limited exception, authorizing a district court to permit re-
moval after the one-year period if it finds that the plaintiff acted in bad faith to prevent
removal

2. NOTICE of REMOVAL to the U.S. District Court for a federal question and to assure
justice and the totality of circumstances are considered, Cathy E. Moore, Fourth
Amendment--Totality of the Circumstances Approach to Probable Cause Based on In-
formant's Tips, 74 J. Crim. L. & Criminology 1249 (1983) and Hinojs v. Gates, 103 S.
Ct. 2317 (1983). Notice of the removal to the U.S. District court was provided in my filed
papers to the FSR attorney, widely distributed by email to numerous parties including
my federal senators and Congressman, newspapers and others, was provided the Jus-
tice Court for the Township of Las Vegas Court and Plaintiff at an initial hearing before
Judge Sciscento held on Oct 20, 2017 and in filed papers provided the court serviced by
another party to disqualify Judge Sciscento. a motion to delay its hearings until the end
of November was reviewed and the case adjourned until Dec 1, 2017 as the court had
not even received neither the plaintiff's filing nor mine which under great duress was
field wit the court as tort act violations of Outrage and Causing emotional distress have
now occurred for 17 years starting in New Jersey after 14 property owners petitioned
the Borough of Stanhope to comply with safety laws, and the plans approved for an ille-
gal minor subdivision across the street from 10 East drive, Stanhope, NJ 07874 for even
though upon my complaints to the Department of Community Affairs Codes and Stand-
ards Department it confirmed violations of the Uniform Construction /code occurred and
a plan certified by the State Department of Agriculture which in fact was a false plan that
was a tampered Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan for SH 44, 2 and 6 oak drive,
Stanhope, NJ 07874 was invalid and that he develop without even informing the State
as required b law or the Department of Environmental Protection developed the and on
2 an 6 Oak Drive, violated the State’s laws violated the wetland permit and both the
State, county employees and Borough of Stanhope have engaged in a 17 year cover-



up of bribery, fraud, criminal retaliation noted in the FOAI responses from the U.S.
Treasury as | met 5 IRS Special agents http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREA-
SURY.pdf, as the USPS Postal Inspectors as notified of mail fraud and harassment by_
mail http;/thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf and the Council of Inspector general Integrity
and Efficiency (CIGIE) executive director Bret Wilson had me write the US Senate and
House of representatives which also noted the corruption to the Chief Judge fro the 3
and 9" Circuits as well as other federal representatives noted on http:/ithomascaggia-
no.com/USA.pdf and to the then Congressman Ryan who is is now the Speaker for the

House noted on Ul i /RYAN.pdf.

3. Judge Sciscento had not as yet received court papers by Firstservice Residential, Ne-
vada, LLC nor Thomas Caggiano which has been filed wit the justice Court for the Tow-
snhip of Las Vegas and was notified in a pre-hearing on that date, Steve Scow, Esq.
after an objection to the filing as judicial harassment under res judicata, Intl Nutronics
Inc, 28 F. 3d 965, 969 )9t Circuit), cert. denied, 115 (194) as again Firstservice Residen-
tial sought a protective order to ban Thomas Caggiano, a publisher and author from
publishing opinions on his digital domains thomascaggiano.com. freedomnewsdi-
gest,com and others in South Africa and Denmark owned by inside on the Outside, and
all social media which was rejected b yteh Court on 16PO1647Firstservice Resdiential,
Nevada, LLC. Wherein based upon a transcript provided Senator Masto, Autumn Rdige
at Alaitne Community Association and Alainte Master Association and published on the
itnernet and widely disbributed by email distribution to other State of Nevada Newsa-
peprs, Federal and State Senatros, members of the House of Reprsetneives and Nevda
Geenal Assembly, the FBI, and Police departments, the Firstservice Residential, neva-
da, LLSC which ahs been protected by the Nevada Real Estate Division for years as is
acocmplice even though Thoams Caggiano was directed by the Nevada Attorney gener-
al to report the HOAs and Community managment firmto the Nevada Real Estate div-
sion in response to his U.S. Common LawRight of Access which is also a State of Neva-
da civl right and an Open Public Record request itself by its Ombudsman Charvez Fo-
ger admited withut any formal notice that the pror administrator JD Decker was emt y
thomas Caggiano whose anger included not onkly the Real Estate Division but other
governmental al agencies. It is also noted federal Senators and members of Congress
requested reviews and investgiators and thoams Caggiano has met 30 police officers
and detecvies, file comlatisn to the Nevada Attorney General, the Nevada Real Estate
Division and numerous voluntary police reports to the Las Vegas Police, North Las Ve-
gas Police and Henderson Police, the Las Vegas Police Interanal Affairs bureau and FBI
Las vegas as the Commissioner Kirkpartrick aftr reviweign materials provided her as
done by several police offciers recommended Thomas Caggiano file not only civil suits
as stated by Jduge Scisento but also criminal charges and that | should provide evi-
dencne o the FBI which in fact has protected the State of New Jersey, the State of Noff-
cials as noted in Thomas Caggaino’s letter to the White House, U.S. Attorney Ses-
sionsn, the FBI diector Come fired by the President of the United States Trump and
others. The letter to the White House and a pubic recod published by Inside on the Ou-
side as an opinion on : i iving an ex-
tesnvie listing of other potentail witensses in my defense to the fasle accustions by the
contiuing consopracy and over-up of federal crimes and numeros State crimes as well



as violations of codes of Ethics by judges and attorneys as well as 18 U.S.C.. § 4 Mispri-
sion of Felony and repeated acts in a willful repeated pattem of agreement in a struc-
tred enterprise defined as racketeering and a criminal syndicate.

4. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Whereas the field offices of the Las Vegas Police patrol-
man and staff were met they stated go to the FBI and the corruption was too complex
for their filed office to handle and | should proceed to the Las Vegas Metro HQ which |
did many times and complained to he Clark County District Attorney Staff that the Po-
lice never entered the Case event numbers into the control system nor did any of its
detectives ever contact me for any additional information or evidence burying the com-
plaints for now over 6 months. . Upon discussions wit the North Las Vegas Police they
issued a case report “U.S. Government Conspiracy” as the corruption by government
within three states was reviewed, that | had reported to the FBI numerous times, as
well as other police dispatched contacted other witnesses for verification.

5. Upon the direction of the Las Vegas Police, despite my protest, | was directed to the
North Las Vegas Police to file the complaint for a false police report entered by Firstser-
vice Residential, nevada, LLC to obtain an unconstitutional court order by the court to
ban Thomas Caggiano, a member of the Society of Professional Journalists from pub-
lishing opinions on thomascaggiano.com concerning corruption of not only Firstservice
residential but the HOASs that Firstservice Residential, Nevada, Represented. Upon ob-
taining the transcripts of the prior efforts by Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC for
the HOAs to deny me Thomas Caggiano the use of social media and the internet to pub-
lish opinions of the corruption of the HOAs protected by the U.S. governemtn, U.S. At-
torney, FBI, and State of Nevada and the Plaintiff in after being denied such relief by
Judge Sciscento. The attached annotated Justice Court's transcripts of 16P01647
Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC has again submitted to the court violating numer-
ous federal and state laws as well as violations of codes of Ethics Rules of professional
conduct by Koch and Scow, LLC numerous exhibits that are willfully deceptive, and a
false police report. Do to extended travel commitments, the court rescheduled a hearing
on Dec 1, 2017. Upon receipt of th filings, I then met police offices in Las Vegas, North
Las Vegas and Henderson and field after meeting numerous police officers, communi-
cating to the Clark County District attorney staff which have protected Firstservice Resi-
dential, Nevada, LLC, HOAs and Las Vegas Police and others filed under oath event
cases with the State of Nevada Attorney General agaisnt Gov Sandoval and his accom-
plices being the State of Nevada Attorney general, Clark County district Attorney staff as
known by the Clark County Commissioners, Chief Judge Gonzales and the corrupt FBI
Las Vegas Office which has with the U.S. Attorney General as noted in the U.S. District
Court for District of Nevada Docket 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF Thomas Caggiano v,
Eric Holder (U.S. Attorney) and U.S. District Court for District of New Jersey Docket
2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW Towsnhip of Wantage, Sussex County, New Jersey v. Tho-
mas Caggiano wherein under Docket SSX-C-21-15 unconstitutional court orders were
issued by the Vicinage X Superior Court judge. Upon filing a complaint to the Supreme
court of New Jersey’s Advisory Committee on Judigial Conduct, the ACJC noted that the
Assignment judge, superior Court presiding judge for General Equity Division, Presiding
Vicinage X presiding municipal judge and the two municipal judges for the Joint munici-



pal court for the Towsnhip of Wantage, Borough of Stiliwater and Township of Stillwater
all violated court rules. the municipal prosecutor of Dolan and Dolan PA municipal prose-
cutor William Haggerty,Esq. twice wrote the court he recused himself and demanded a
transfer of h e case as its court administrator Tania Ell reported the corruption to the FBI
and the State Police Official Corruption bureau as did the Sussex County Superior court
Criminal Part criminal scheduler Kay Mack as the 13 criminal change indictment in State
v. Thomas Caggiano field by numerous corrupt Borough of Stanhope officials and em-
ployees also reported the corruption in New Jersey to other FBI and State police as did
the Town administrator Richard Stewart who was fired wit severance pay and the munic-
ipal clerk Ms \Robin Kline, RMC, MAS was terrified as the Borough defamed her for to
ears publicly as she hired an attorney Mr. King, Esq. and reported the criminal con-
spiracy through out New Jersey State, County and municipal governments, judges,
prosecutors, and bribed professional engineers and planners, law firms t other FBI and
State Police then resigned from mental anguish. After receiving four death treats after |
,Thomas Caggiano, gave testimony in the Borough of Stanhope’s land use board
agaisnt State, county and municipal officials and employees, | was assaulted by State
police three times, falsely imprisoned in the corrupt Sussex County jail control officers
and Sheriff then denied prescribed drugs and suffered bodily harm being taken t other
Hospital requiring intravenous injections as | was in fact denied prescribed rugs for 85
days of my illegal imprisonment for as noted in my Superior court municipal appeals the
Superior Court finding was he Joint municipal court for the Towsnhip of Green, Towsnhip
of Hampton, Towsnhip of Fredon and Borough of Andover municipal court constantly
violated court rules and at no time were any mental issues discussed vacating all proba-
tion. In another malicious conviction by the State in the city of Trenton’s municipal court,
after filing a superior Court municipal appeal and meeting the Mercer County prosecutor
staff three times, the State prosecutor notified the Superior Court | was not guilty of har-
assment. the court ignored the State prosecutor so the State prosecutor again wrote the
court, Thomas Caggiano is not guilty of harassment he was filing a grievance agaisnt
the GRC executive director Catherine Starghill, Esq. who also committed perjury on the
witnesses. The Mercer County Prosecutor mailed the FBI, Trenton field office six 6 CDs

of evidence of evidence agaisnt the State of NJ, the Government Record Council and its
conspirators.

6. I have no met thirty police offices and detectives in Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and
Henderson. The Department of Justice’s Office of Professional Responsibility to which |
was referred b he Department of Justice’s Public Corruption Unit after it has assigned
Case Folder by the Public Integrity Section DA30037340 shown on the published intent
url H iano, shows the corruption of the U.S. Attorney,
Governor of New Jersey and his series of NJ Attorney Generals under Jon Corzine (D)
and Chris Christie (R) are known to the Obama and Trump Administration in my letter
published on |/ i with thousands of court
papers filed in U.S. District courts in the U.S. Court of Appeals for 9™ Circuit, District of
Nevada, District of New Jersey and District of Eastern District Pennsylvania as well Las
numerous courts in Nevada and New Jersey for as show in in my fled complaints to the
Stat of Nevada Attorney General Thomas Caggiano v. Gov Sandoval, Thomas Caggia-
no v. Nevada real Estate Division, Thomas Caggiano v. Firstservice Residential, a crimi-



nal syndicate exists in the State of Nevada to protect FSR, Nevada, LLC in a Con-
spiracy As noted in the Case No. 71012000343 filed by Patrolman Olsson P#229 anq D.
Krivak P#2478 as they conducted reviews with witness the conclusion by them as writ-
ten to the report is “Conspiracy- U.S. government” as we discussed he corruption not on
in Nevada, but New Jersey and Pennsylvania for in the event numbers were also as-
signed by numerous Las Vegas Police after lengthy reviews being supervisor A. Plun-
kett P#9134, M. Martin P#8275 event 170616-1961 with added evidence appended on
Sep 28 2017 and my meetings in the Las Vegas Metro Police Internal Affairs Bureau
agaisnt other officers.

7. Per the direction of Commissioner Kirkpatrick, | notified the NV Attorney General
again of alleged criminal conduct as | had done earlier in filed complaints 32 pages to
the e NV Attorney General and 87 page complaint to the corrupt Nevada Real Estate
Division. Also filings were uselessly made to the Committee on Judicial Discipline at the
direction of the NV Attorney General and t o the Nevada Real Estate Division which is-
sued a “smoking gun’ letter agaisnt itself and is Chief investigator Darik Ferguson, its
former corrupt administrator JD Decker and its Ombudsman Chavez Forger, Ombuds-
man, dated Nov 15, 2017 starting falsely | left one hour voice mail messages as its
voice mail recording system cuts off at 5 minutes and 30 seconds. Per Nevada State
law if convicted or other sanctioned under nevada State law Firstservice Residential
could loos all profits fro the last seven years has not in fact done an investigation but
has engaged in a cover-up of fraud conspiracy, false court filings and judicial harass-
ment by Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC and its attorney Scow, Esgs. who lied to
the mediator mediator Battie showing in a willful pattern continued bad faith as | also
noted again Judge Sciscento violated court rules and was required to disqualify himself
and violated 18 U.S.C. Section 4 Misprision of Felony, Judicial cannons an has been
protected by judge Bonaventure Chief Judge, the Attorney General Laxalt and the Gov
Sandoval who is to assure laws are enforced.

8. As such to assure justice, | request the case been removed from the Justice Court for
the Towsnhip of Las Vegas for a federal question and to assure justice a civl trial be held
in the U.S. District Court District of Nevada and that while | have provided Goldspike
Legal, an initial retainer of $10,000, J. Taylor Oblad, Esq. after meeting several law firms
and begin rejected as the case would be too big big complex for their firms or they did
not have adequate resources to handle the case, | reduced the scope of the law rims
professional services and have not been able to have a response to update him by
email or telephone., as such to met the deadline for filing notice to the U.S. District court
District of Nevada as | did notified in filed court papers and in the Dec 1,2017 resched-
uled hearing that | would remove the case to US District Court Unfortunately, neither
the court file papers nor my papers wee available to the court but upon receipt of the
transcript record and the negotiated 30 pages from the FBI FOIA office noted in the ex-
hibits 1 could have at least a listing of potential FBI witnesses and documents | would
obtain under a U.S. District court District of Nevada Court Order to enable a further list-
ing of persons in my counterclaim agaisnt the HOAs, Firstservice Residential, Nevada,
LLC, and others. as m attorney was provided a SD card with hundreds of pages of evi-
dence, court records, he would need added time to advise me and conduct his efforts



with zeal.

9. As such, to insure justice, | request under the extraordinary circumstances the U.S.
District Court has unique powers not within the Justice court nor any State of Nevada
Court to issue ORDERS to the U.S. Attorney or FBI and request a jury trial as my civl
rights and home owner rights are again requested to be violated in 177P0O1335 by First-
service Residential and the conspiracy exposed on the emails submitted by Firstservice
Residential that are not signed nor certified and Steve Scow, Esq. refused in via his
email to provide me the names and addresses on all the individuals listed in his own
court exhibits.

10. | therefore hereby give NOTICE of my removal from the Justice Court for Township
of Las Vegas and will submit an unspecified counter claim agaisnt numerous parties
after discover, written questions and requests for admissions are submitted.



US. Departmest of Justice
‘Eiia' Fodersl Batean of tovestigation

Washiagem, D, C. 33390801

September 28, 2012

Mr. Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court . :
North Las Veges: Mo biies http://thomascaggiano.com

Dear Mr. Caggiano:

This letter is in response Lo the correspondence
that youmailed to the PBI in which you allege civil righta violations,
tax fraud, mail fraud, and falge imprisonment .

I bave forwarded your correspondence to our Las Vegas
Division tor review and Appropriate action. Pleass direct any
further concerns to that division, located at 1787 West Lake Mead

Boulevard, John Lawrence Bailey Memorial Building, tas Vegas, WV
89106,

Sincerely yours,

- O \
Rt 9 o8-
Patrick P. Pallen, Jr.

Acting Chief, Civil Rights Unit
Criminal Investigative Diviaion

11. CERTIFICATION: I certify the foregoing statements made by me are true. | am
aware that if any of the foregoing statements made by me are wi
subject to punishment.

homas
Nov 20, 2017



Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se
thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Home telephone: 702-586-6768

Cell (USA not global): 973-945-0480
Nov 20, 2017

I
Firstservice Residential Nevada, LLC | Docket
Plaintiff |
I
V. |  Proof of Service
| NOTICE OF REMOVAL and
Thomas Caggiano |  COUNTERCLAIM and Jury Trial
Adverse Party |
I
L

.1, Thomas Caggiano, had served via a server delivered to the following offi-
cers and persons on Nov 21, 2017

Koch and Scow LLC
Attorney for Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC (FSR)

Community Manager for Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association and Aliante
Master Association

Justice Court for Township of Las Vegas

Docket 17P0O1335 Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC v. Thomas Caggiano
Chambers, Judge J. Sciscento Served upon Justice Court

200 Lewis Avenue, 2nd Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89101

State of Nevada Attorney General Laxalt, Esq. served upon NVAG staff
555 E Washington Ave # 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101

FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.
1787 W Lake Mead Blivd
Las Vegas, NV 89106

Aliante Master Association

via excellent FSR Community Manager Joshua Roser and Assistant Community Manag-
er Janelle Fuhrmann



2760 Deer Springs Way #104
North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association
via FSR community manager Ami Reynaga
2760 Deer Springs Way #104

North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

CERTIFICATION: | certify the foregoing statements made by me are true. | am
aware that if any of the foregoing statements made by me are willfully false that | am
subject to punishment.

Thomas Caggiano
Nov 21, 2017



Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se
thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Home telephone: 702-586-6768
Cell (USA not global): 973-945-0480
Nov 20, 2017

Firstservice Residential Nevada, LLC Docket

Plaintiff

V. List of Exhibits

Thomas Caggiano
Adverse Party

|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
L

Exhibit
No. Description

1 Jun 28, 2017 Ltr, Thomas Caggiano to Chief Judge Gonzales

2 Nov 17, 02017 Complaint Thomas Caggiano to Nevada Attorney General v. Gov Sandoval

3 Oct 26, 2017 Complaint tip to FBI

4. Jun 6, 2017 Thomas Caggiano Compliant v. J. Sciscento and J. Bonaventure to Commission
on Judicial Discipline

5 Feb 8, 2017 Thomas Caggiano letter t Whitehouse, U./s. Attorney Sessions, FBI director, et.
al. USA criminal syndicate shown by States of NV and NJ

6 Aug 11, 2012 thomas Caggiano Lir to Congressman Ryan, other federal representative, DOJ
7 Mar 4, 2017 Thomas Caggiano letter to Gov Sandoval, Chief Justice Hardesty, US Attorney
Sessions, FBI Las Vegas, federal and State of NV representative Special Prosecutor

8 Feb 20, 2016 Thomas Caggiano Ltr to U.S. District Court,Chief Judge Simandle, , U.S. District
Court District of NV Magistrate Fole 'y corruption

see http;//thomascaggiano.com/STANDING. pdf

9. Nov 17, 2017 email from Nevada Real Estate Div with letter from Ombudsman Charvez Forg-
er ( Smoking gun as | was referred to he NV Real Estate Div by NV Attorney General and the
NVRED letter of Nov 15, 2017 is false and provides evidence of Dishonest Fraudulent Services)
10 Oct 12, 2017 Feed reply by Thomas Caggiano to FSR request for reply of its services

11 Koch and Scow mailing envelope on its professional services to FSR with annotated even
number, dates and police officer bade numbers on numerous complaints I field with Police in-
cluding event 171020-1520 file Sep 21, 2017 agaisnt FSR for filing false police reports and Judi-
cial harassment res judicata and collateral estoppel, false police report was filed in Justice
Court 17P0O1335 of filing in Metro Police HQ by Ami Reynaga LLV170921001541

12. Annotated transcripts record by Thoams Caggiano for 16PO1647 FSR v. Thomas Caggiano



Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se
thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Home telephone: 702-586-6768

Cell (USA not global): 973-945-0480
Nov 20, 2017

Firstservice Residential Nevada, LLC Docket £:17- . V-

|
Plaintiff | - Re8-
| yck
V. |  MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT
| NOTICE OF REMOVAL and
Thomas Caggiano | COUNTERCLAIM
Adverse Party |
I
-
Koch and Scow LLC

Attorney for FirstService Residential, Nevada, LLC (FSR)

Community Manager for Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association and Aliante
Master Association

Justice Court for Township of Las Vegas

Docket 17P01335 FirstService Residential, Nevada, LLC v. Thomas Caggiano
Chambers, Judge J. Sciscento Served upon Justice Court

200 Lewis Avenue, 2nd Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89101

State of Nevada Attorney General Laxalt, Esq. served upon NVAG staff
555 E Washington Ave # 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101

FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.
1787 W Lake Mead Bivd
Las Vegas, NV 89106



CF:

Aliante Master Association
via excellent FSR Community Manager Joshua Roser and Assistant Community Manag-
er Janelle Fuhrmann
2760 Deer Springs Way #104
North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association
via FSR community manager Amu Reynaga
2760 Deer Springs Way #104

North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

Subject: NOTICE of REMOVAL to U.S. District Court District of Nevada for a Federal
Qeustion and fiing of Counter Claim and in the interest of justice_Firstservice Residen-

| LLCv. Th iano, Docket 17P0O1335

Firstservice Residential, Nevada,LLC U.S. District Court

I
: District of Nevada
Plaintiff, |
V. } DOCKET NO.
Thomas Caggiano, ; Civil Action
Defendant i NOTICE of REMOVAL

Please accept this memorandum brief in support of my request for removal of
17P0O1335 Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC filed in the Justice court for the Tow-
snhip of Las Vegas for a federal question and to assure justice based upon the totality of
circumstance noted herein conduct a civl trial for a counter claim for tort act violations,
defamation, retaliation and other purposes. Whereas | have mediated with the FBI to re-
duce he number of pages responsive to my FOAI request from 1,336 pages to only 30
pages, the FBI has noted it will take 2 - 2.5 months to perform its review and production
of records at which time these :internal” FBI documents will provide me a list of other
witness to impeach witnesses and for other purposes.

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE of POINT OF LAW and MATTER OF FACT



JUSTIFICATION:

Notice of Removal Motion to Transfer from Vicinage 10 State of New Jersey que.rior
Court, Sussex County, Chancery Division General Equity to U.S. District Court District of

New Jersey Docket SSX-C-21-15 Township of Wantage (Sussex) v. Thomas Caggiano

a. 28 U.S. Code § 1391(b)(1) - Venue generally -A civil action may be brought in a judi-
cial district in which any defendant resides, if all defendants are residents of the State in
which the district is located

b. 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a), authorizes a defendant to remove from state court to federal
court any civil action brought in a State court of which the district courts of the United
States have original jurisdiction

c.. 28 U.S.C. § 1331 - Original jurisdiction - U.S. Constitution Rights

d. Per Federal Courts Jurisdiction and Venue Clarification Act of 2011, H.R. 394, P.L.
112-63; the Act also adds a new code section 1446(c)(1), which adds to the current one-
year limitation on removal a limited exception, authorizing a district court to permit re-
moval after the one-year period if it finds that the plaintiff acted in bad faith to prevent
removal

2. NOTICE of REMOVAL to the U.S. District Court for a federal question and to assure
justice and the totality of circumstances are considered, Cathy E. Moore, Fourth
Amendment--Totality of the Circumstances Approach to Probable Cause Based on In-
formant's Tips, 74 J. Crim. L. & Criminology 1249 (1983) and lllinois v. Gates, 103 S.
Ct. 2317 (1983). Notice of the removal to the U.S. District court was provided in my filed
papers to the FSR attorney, widely distributed by email to numerous parties including
my federal senators and Congressman, newspapers and others, was provided the Jus-
tice Court for the Township of Las Vegas Court and Plaintiff at an initial hearing before
Judge Sciscento held on Oct 20, 2017 and in filed papers provided the court serviced by
another party to disqualify Judge Sciscento. a motion to delay its hearings until the end
of November was reviewed and the case adjourned until Dec 1, 2017 as the court had
not even received neither the plaintiffs filing nor mine which under great duress was
field wit the court as tort act violations of Outrage and Causing emotional distress have
now occurred for 17 years starting in New Jersey after 14 property owners petitioned
the Borough of Stanhope to comply with safety laws, and the plans approved for an ille-
gal minor subdivision across the street from 10 East drive, Stanhope, NJ 07874 for even
though upon my complaints to the Department of Community Affairs Codes and Stand-
ards Department it confirmed violations of the Uniform Construction /code occurred and
a plan certified by the State Department of Agriculture which in fact was a false plan that
was a tampered Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan for SH 44, 2 and 6 oak drive,
Stanhope, NJ 07874 was invalid and that he develop without even informing the State
as required b law or the Department of Environmental Protection developed the and on
2 an 6 Oak Drive, violated the State’s laws violated the wetland permit and both the



State, county employees and Borough of Stanhope have engaged in a 17 year cover-
up of bribery, fraud, criminal retaliation noted in the FOAI responses from the U.S.
Treasury as | met 5 IRS Special agents http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREA-
SURY.pdf, as the USPS Postal Inspectors as notified of mail fraud and harassment by
mail http;/thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf and the Council of Inspector general Integrity
and Efficiency (CIGIE) executive director Bret Wilson had me write the US Senate and
House of representatives which also noted the corruption to the Chief Judge fro the 3™
and 9 Circuits as well as other federal representatives noted on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/USA.pdf and to the then Congressman Ryan who is is now the Speaker for the

House noted on http:// iano. /RYAN.pdf.

3. Judge Sciscento had not as yet received court papers by Firstservice Residential, Ne-
vada, LLC nor Thomas Caggiano which has been filed wit the justice Court for the Tow-
snhip of Las Vegas and was notified in a pre-hearing on that date, Steve Scow, Esq.
after an objection to the filing as judicial harassment under res judicata, Intl Nutronics
Inc, 28 F. 3d 965, 969 )9t Circuit), cert. denied, 115 (1 94) as again Firstservice Residen-
tial sought a protective order to ban Thomas Caggiano, a publisher and author from
publishing opinions on his digital domains thomascaggiano.com. freedomnewsdi-
gest,com and others in South Africa and Denmark owned by inside on the Outside, and
all social media which was rejected b yteh Court on 16PO1647Firstservice Resdiential,
Nevada, LLC. Wherein based upon a transcript provided Senator Masto, Autumn Rdige
at Alaitne Community Association and Alainte Master Association and published on the
itnernet and widely disbributed by email distribution to other State of Nevada Newsa-
peprs, Federal and State Senatros, members of the House of Reprsetneives and Nevda
Geenal Assembly, the FBI, and Police departments, the Firstservice Residential, neva-
da, LLSC which ahs been protected by the Nevada Real Estate Division for years as is
acocmplice even though Thoams Caggiano was directed by the Nevada Attorney gener-
al to report the HOAs and Community managment firmto the Nevada Real Estate div-
sion in response to his U.S. Common LawRight of Access which is also a State of Neva-
da civl right and an Open Public Record request itself by its Ombudsman Charvez Fo-
ger admited withut any formal notice that the pror administrator JD Decker was emt y
thomas Caggiano whose anger included not onkly the Real Estate Division but other
governmental al agencies. It is also noted federal Senators and members of Congress
requested reviews and investgiators and thoams Caggiano has met 30 police officers
and detecvies, file comlatisn to the Nevada Attorney General, the Nevada Real Estate
Division and numerous voluntary police reports to the Las Vegas Police, North Las Ve-
gas Police and Henderson Police, the Las Vegas Police Interanal Affairs bureau and FBI
Las vegas as the Commissioner Kirkpartrick aftr reviweign materials provided her as
done by several police offciers recommended Thomas Caggiano file not only civil suits
as stated by Jduge Scisento but also criminal charges and that | should provide evi-
dencne o the FBI which in fact has protected the State of New Jersey, the State of Noff-
cials as noted in Thomas Caggaino’s letter to the White House, U.S. Attorney Ses-
sionsn, the FBI diector Come fired by the President of the United States Trump and
others. The letter to the White House and a pubic recod published by Inside on the Ou-
side as an opinion on : i T iving an ex-
tesnvie listing of other potentail witensses in my defense to the fasle accustions by the



contiuing consopracy and over-up of federal crimes and numeros State crimes as vyell _
as violations of codes of Ethics by judges and attorneys as well as 18 U.S.C. § 4 Mispri-
sion of Felony and repeated acts in a willful repeated pattern of agreement in a struc-
tred enterprise defined as racketeering and a criminal syndicate.

4. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Whereas the field offices of the Las Vegas Police patrol-
man and staff were met they stated go to the FBI and the corruption was too complex
for their filed office to handle and | should proceed to the Las Vegas Metro HQ which |
did many times and complained to he Clark County District Attorney Staff that the Po-
lice never entered the Case event numbers into the control system nor did any of its
detectives ever contact me for any additional information or evidence burying the com-
plaints for now over 6 months. . Upon discussions wit the North Las Vegas Police they
issued a case report “U.S. Government Conspiracy” as the corruption by government
within three states was reviewed, that | had reported to the FBI numerous times, as
well as other police dispatched contacted other witnesses for verification.

5. Upon the direction of the Las Vegas Police, despite my protest, | was directed to the
North Las Vegas Police to file the complaint for a false police report entered by Firstser-
vice Residential, nevada, LLC to obtain an unconstitutional court order by the court to
ban Thomas Caggiano, a member of the Society of Professional Journalists from pub-
lishing opinions on thomascaggiano.com concerning corruption of not only Firstservice
residential but the HOASs that Firstservice Residential, Nevada, Represented. Upon ob-
taining the transcripts of the prior efforts by Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC for
the HOAs to deny me Thomas Caggiano the use of social media and the internet to pub-
lish opinions of the corruption of the HOAs protected by the U.S. governemtn, U.S. At-
torney, FBI, and State of Nevada and the Plaintiff in after being denied such relief by
Judge Sciscento. The attached annotated Justice Court's transcripts of 16P01647
Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC has again submitted to the court violating numer-
ous federal and state laws as well as violations of codes of Ethics Rules of professional
conduct by Koch and Scow, LLC numerous exhibits that are willfully deceptive, and a
false police report. Do to extended travel commitments, the court rescheduled a hearing
on Dec 1, 2017. Upon receipt of th filings, | then met police offices in Las Vegas, North
Las Vegas and Henderson and field after meeting numerous police officers, communi-
cating to the Clark County District attorney staff which have protected Firstservice Resi-
dential, Nevada, LLC, HOAs and Las Vegas Police and others filed under oath event
cases with the State of Nevada Attorney General agaisnt Gov Sandoval and his accom-
plices being the State of Nevada Attorney general, Clark County district Attorney staff as
known by the Clark County Commissioners, Chief Judge Gonzales and the corrupt FBI
Las Vegas Office which has with the U.S. Attorney General as noted in the U.S. District
Court for District of Nevada Docket 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF i

Eric Holder (U.S. Attorney) and U.S. District Court for District of New Jersey Docket
2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW Towsnhip of Wantage, Sussex County, New Jersey v. Tho-
mas Caggiano wherein under Docket SSX-C-21-15 unconstitutional court orders were
issued by the Vicinage X Superior Court judge. Upon filing a complaint to the Supreme
court of New Jersey’s Advisory Committee on Judicial Conduct, the ACJC noted that the
Assignment judge, superior Court presiding judge for General Equity Division, Presiding



Vicinage X presiding municipal judge and the two municipal judges for th(_—: Joint _muniCI-
pal court for the Towsnhip of Wantage, Borough of Stillwater and Township of _Stlllwater
all violated court rules. the municipal prosecutor of Dolan and Dolan PA municipal prose-
cutor William Haggerty,Esq. twice wrote the court he recused himself and demanded a
transfer of h e case as its court administrator Tania Ell reported the corruption to the FBI
and the State Police Official Corruption bureau as did the Sussex County Superior court
Criminal Part criminal scheduler Kay Mack as the 13 criminal change indictment in State
v. Thomas Caggiano field by numerous corrupt Borough of Stanhope officials and em-
ployees also reported the corruption in New Jersey to other FBI and State police as did
the Town administrator Richard Stewart who was fired wit severance pay and the munic-
ipal clerk Ms \Robin Kline, RMC, MAS was terrified as the Borough defamed her for to
ears publicly as she hired an attorney Mr. King, Esq. and reported the criminal con-
spiracy through out New Jersey State, County and municipal governments, judges,
prosecutors, and bribed professional engineers and planners, law firms t other FBI and
State Police then resigned from mental anguish. After receiving four death treats after |
,Thomas Caggiano, gave testimony in the Borough of Stanhope’s land use board
agaisnt State, county and municipal officials and employees, | was assaulted by State
police three times, falsely imprisoned in the corrupt Sussex County jail control officers
and Sheriff then denied prescribed drugs and suffered bodily harm being taken t other
Hospital requiring intravenous injections as | was in fact denied prescribed rugs for 85
days of my illegal imprisonment for as noted in my Superior court municipal appeals the
Superior Court finding was he Joint municipal court for the Towsnhip of Green, Towsnhip
of Hampton, Towsnhip of Fredon and Borough of Andover municipal court constantly
violated court rules and at no time were any mental issues discussed vacating all proba-
tion. In another malicious conviction by the State in the city of Trenton’s municipal court,
after filing a superior Court municipal appeal and meeting the Mercer County prosecutor
staff three times, the State prosecutor notified the Superior Court | was not guilty of har-
assment. the court ignored the State prosecutor so the State prosecutor again wrote the
court, Thomas Caggiano is not guilty of harassment he was filing a grievance agaisnt
the GRC executive director Catherine Starghill, Esq. who also committed perjury on the
witnesses. The Mercer County Prosecutor mailed the F BI, Trenton field office six 6 CDs

of evidence of evidence agaisnt the State of NJ, the Government Record Council and its
conspirators.

6. I have no met thirty police offices and detectives in Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and
Henderson. The Department of Justice’s Office of Professional Responsibility to which |
was referred b he Department of Justice’s Public Corruption Unit after it has assigned
Case Folder by the Public Integrity Section DA30037340 shown on the published intent
url :J, iano. shows the corruption of the U.S. Attorney,
Governor of New Jersey and his series of NJ Attorney Generals under Jon Corzine (D)
and Chris Christie (R) are known to the Obama and Trump Administration in my letter
published on : iano. IWHIT with thousands of court
papers filed in U.S. District courts in the U.S. Court of Appeals for 9t Circuit, District of
Nevada, District of New Jersey and District of Eastern District Pennsylvania as well Las
numerous courts in Nevada and New Jersey for as show in in my fled complaints to the
Stat of Nevada Attorney General Thomas Caggiano v. Gov Sandoval, Thomas Caggia-



no v. Nevada real Estate Division, Thomas Caggiano v. Firstservice Resi@ential, a crimi-
nal syndicate exists in the State of Nevada to protect FSR, Nevada, LLC in a Con-
spiracy As noted in the Case No. 71012000343 filed by Patrolman Olsson P#229 anq D.
Krivak P#2478 as they conducted reviews with witness the conclusion by them as writ-
ten to the report is “Conspiracy- U.S. government” as we discussed he corruption not on
in Nevada, but New Jersey and Pennsylvania for in the event numbers were also as-
signed by numerous Las Vegas Police after lengthy reviews being supervisor A. Plun-
kett P#9134, M. Martin P#8275 event 170616-1961 with added evidence appended on
Sep 28 2017 and my meetings in the Las Vegas Metro Police Internal Affairs Bureau
agaisnt other officers.

7. Per the direction of Commissioner Kirkpatrick, | notified the NV Attorney General
again of alleged criminal conduct as | had done earlier in filed complaints 32 pages to
the e NV Attorney General and 87 page complaint to the corrupt Nevada Real Estate
Division. Also filings were uselessly made to the Committee on Judicial Discipline at the
direction of the NV Attorney General and t o the Nevada Real Estate Division which is-
sued a “smoking gun’ letter agaisnt itself and is Chief investigator Darik Ferguson, its
former corrupt administrator JD Decker and its Ombudsman Chavez Forger, Ombuds-
man, dated Nov 15, 2017 starting falsely | left one hour voice mail messages as its
voice mail recording system cuts off at 5 minutes and 30 seconds. Per Nevada State
law if convicted or other sanctioned under nevada State law Firstservice Residential
could loos all profits fro the last seven years has not in fact done an investigation but
has engaged in a cover-up of fraud conspiracy, false court filings and judicial harass-
ment by Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC and its attorney Scow, Esgs. who lied to
the mediator mediator Battie showing in a willful pattern continued bad faith as | also
noted again Judge Sciscento violated court rules and was required to disqualify himself
and violated 18 U.S.C. Section 4 Misprision of Felony, Judicial cannons an has been
protected by judge Bonaventure Chief Judge, the Attorney General Laxalt and the Gov
Sandoval who is to assure laws are enforced.

8. As such to assure justice, | request the case been removed from the Justice Court for
the Towsnhip of Las Vegas for a federal question and to assure justice a civ! trial be held
in the U.S. District Court District of Nevada and that while | have provided Goldspike
Legal, an initial retainer of $10,000, J. Taylor Oblad, Esq. after meeting several law firms
and begin rejected as the case would be too big big complex for their firms or they did
not have adequate resources to handle the case, | reduced the scope of the law rims
professional services and have not been able to have a response to update him by
email or telephone., as such to met the deadiine for filing notice to the U.S. District court
District of Nevada as | did notified in filed court papers and in the Dec 1 ,2017 resched-
uled hearing that | would remove the case to US District Court Unfortunately, neither
the court file papers nor my papers wee available to the court but upon receipt of the
transcript record and the negotiated 30 pages from the FBI FOIA office noted in the ex-
hibits | could have at least a listing of potential FBI witnesses and documents | would
obtain under a U.S. District court District of Nevada Court Order to enable a further list-
ing of persons in my counterclaim agaisnt the HOAs, Firstservice Residential, Nevada,
LLC, and others. as m attorney was provided a SD card with hundreds of pages of evi-



dence, court records, he would need added time to advise me and conduct his efforts
with zeal.

9. As such, to insure justice, | request under the extraordinary circumstances the U.S.
District Court has unique powers not within the Justice court nor any State of Nevada
Court to issue ORDERS to the U.S. Attorney or FBI and request a jury trial as my civl
rights and home owner rights are again requested to be violated in 177P01335 by First-
service Residential and the conspiracy exposed on the emails submitted by Firstservice
Residential that are not signed nor certified and Steve Scow, Esq. refused in via his
email to provide me the names and addresses on all the individuals listed in his own
court exhibits.

10. I therefore hereby give NOTICE of my removal from the Justice Court for Township
of Las Veegas and will submit an unspecified counter claim agaisnt numerous parties
after discover, written questions and requests for admissions are submitted.



®

US. Department of Justiee

Feders! Burcau of lavestigation

Washiagam, D. C. 203350001

Septenber 28, 2012

Mr. Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas,

i http://thomascaggiano.com

Dear Mr. Caggiano:

This letter is in response to the correspondence
that youmailed to the PBI in which you allege civil rights violations,

tax fraud, mail

I have

fraud, and false iwprisonment. -

forwarded your correspondence to our Las Vegas

Division for review and appropriate action. Pleass direct any
further concerns to that division, located at 1787 West Lake Mead
Boulevard, John Lawrence Bailey Memorial Building, Las Vegas, NV

89106,

Sincerely yours,

RamL 9 bl -
Patrick P. Pallon, Jr.

Acting Chief, Civil Rights Unit
Criminal Investigative Division

11. CERTIFICATION: I certify the foregoing statements made by me are true. | am

aware that if any of the fore
subject to punishment.

going statements made by me are willfully false that | am

Thomas Caggiano
Nov 20, 2017



Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se
thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Home telephone: 702-586-6768

Cell (USA not global): 973-945-0480
Nov 20, 2017

I
Firstservice Residential Nevada, LLC | Docket
Plaintiff |
I
V. | Proof of Service
| NOTICE OF REMOVAL and
Thomas Caggiano | COUNTERCLAIM and Jury Trial
Adverse Party |
I
L

I, Thomas Caggiano, had served via a server delivered to the following offi-
cers and persons on Nov 21, 2017

Koch and Scow LLC
Attorney for Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC (FSR)

Community Manager for Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association and Aliante
Master Association

Justice Court for Township of Las Vegas

Docket 17P0O1335 Firstservice Residential, Nevada, LLC v. Thomas Caggiano
Chambers, Judge J. Sciscento Served upon Justice Court

200 Lewis Avenue, 2nd Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89101

State of Nevada Attorney General Laxalt, Esq. served upon NVAG staff
555 E Washington Ave # 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101

FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.
1787 W Lake Mead Bivd
Las Vegas, NV 89106

Aliante Master Association

via excellent FSR Community Manager Joshua Roser and Assistant Community Manag-
er Janelle Fuhrmann



2760 Deer Springs Way #104
North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association
via FSR community manager Ami Reynaga
2760 Deer Springs Way #104

North Las Vegas, Nevada 89084

CERTIFICATION: | certify the foregoing statements made by me are true. | am
aware that if any of the foregoing statements made by me are willfully false that | am
subject to punishment.

Thomas Caggiano
Nov 21, 2017



Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se
thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Home telephone: 702-586-6768
Cell (USA not global): 973-945-0480
Nov 20, 2017

Firstservice Residential Nevada, LLC Docket

Plaintiff
V. List of Exhibits

Thomas Caggiano
Adverse Party

—————————

Exhibit
No. Description

1 Jun 28, 2017 Ltr, Thomas Caggiano to Chief Judge Gonzales

2 Nov 17, 02017 Complaint Thomas Caggiano to Nevada Attorney General v. Gov Sandoval

3 Oct 26, 2017 Complaint tip to FBI

4. Jun 6, 2017 Thomas Caggiano Compliant v. J. Sciscento and J. Bonaventure to Commission
on Judicial Discipline

5 Feb 8, 2017 Thomas Caggiano letter t Whitehouse, U./s. Attorney Sessions, FBI director, et.
al. USA criminal syndicate shown by States of NV and NJ

6 Aug 11, 2012 thomas Caggiano Ltr to Congressman Ryan, other federal representative, DOJ
7 Mar 4, 2017 Thomas Caggiano letter to Gov Sandoval, Chief Justice Hardesty, US Attorney
Sessions, FBI Las Vegas, federal and State of NV representative Special Prosecutor

8 Feb 20, 2016 Thomas Caggiano Ltr to U.S. District Court,Chief Judge Simandle, , U.S. District
Court District of NV Magistrate Foley corruption

see http,//thomascaggiano.com/STANDING. pdf

9. Nov 17, 2017 email from Nevada Real Estate Div with letter from Ombudsman Charvez Forg-
er ( Smoking gun as | was referred to he NV Real Estate Div by NV Attorney General and the
NVRED letter of Nov 15, 2017 is false and provides evidence of Dishonest Fraudulent Services)
10 Oct 12, 2017 Feed reply by Thomas Caggiano to FSR request for reply of its services

11 Koch and Scow mailing envelope on its professional services to FSR with annotated even
number, dates and police officer bade numbers on numerous complaints | filed with Police in-
cluding event 171020-1520 file Sep 21, 2017 agaisnt FSR for filing false police reports and judi-
cial harassment res judicata and collateral estoppel, false police report was filed in Justice
Court 17P0O1335 of filing in Metro Police HQ by Ami Reynaga LLV170921001541

12. My annotated court transcripts records for 16PO1647 FSR v. Thomas Caggiano



Thomas Caggiano http://thomascaggiano.com/CLARKCOUNTYcommission.pdf
Publisher under Freedom of the Press News Media Inside on the Outside OPINION
Member of Society of Professional Journalists 1D #10000938

Author of FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com/background.pdf
Exposes the tyranny and corruption of the Establishment coast to coast

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Home: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504 Email: http://thomascaggiano@gmail.com
( Second property owned 10 East Drive, Stanhope, NJ 07874 in the infested Sussex
County, infested Vicinage X http://thomascaggiano.com/acjcglenngrant.pdf )

Jun 28, 2017

Clerk and chambers of Chief Judge Elizabeth Gonzales

Published on http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/GONZALES01 .pdf
Nevada Eighth Judicial District Court

330 S 3rd St.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Subject: TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Advance NOTICE of Affidavit supporting Chief Dis-
trict Judge per NRS 3.035 to issue ORDER to the State of Nevada Attorney General to
exercise his public duty to conduct investigation of alleged criminal violation of State of
Nevada laws and regulations in a NRS 207.370 “Criminal syndicate” by parties and
accomplices noted in the referenced adopted exhibits contained in the below letter
mailed Jun 24, 2017 to the parties noted therein:

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE (Revision) correct link addresses:

http:Ilthomascaggiano.comIFRAUD.pdf
http:Ilthomascaggiano.comNVHlTEHOUSE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/1 70622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation.pdf

http:IIthomascaggiano.comlNVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

http:Ilthomascaggiano.comIPOLlCE.pdf
http:IIthomascaggiano.comlPOLICEOZ.pdf
http:IIthomascaggiano.comlcorruptgovernment.pdf

Clark County Commissioner chair Steve Sisolak and vice chair Chris Giunchigliani
Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGASS.pdf
http:/fhomascaggiano.com/1 70622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation.pdf
500 S Grand Central Pkwy

6th Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.
Ref: http:l/thomascaggiano.comNVHITEHOUSE.pdf
http:/fthomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCH.pdf



http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING .pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN.pdf
1787 W Lake Mead Bivd,

Las Vegas, NV 89106

Subject: The corrupt State of Nevada establishment, Las Vegas and North Las Vegas
has been exposed to the corrupt Obama and Trump administrations, Eric Holder, Loret-
ta Lynch and Jeff Sessions, Congress, Clark County Sheriff, Municipal Police and its
corrupt Judiciary Branch with its accomplice the Nevada State Bar and more

1. In my opinion, the most corrupt State in U.S.A. is of course New Jersey with its series
of corrupt Governors, its corrupt Port Authority of New York and New Jersey,its many
corrupt attorney generals all three branches of its State government have been pro-
tected by President Obama and President Trump and their corrupt U.S. Attorneys Eric
Holder, Loretta Lynch and Jeff Sessions. and FBI of course wherein Racketeering,
Fraud, Bribery, Perjury and pervasive Retaliation by its State, County and municipal gov-
ernments continues non-stop for now 16 years. additionally, the State of Nevada, is the
second most corrupt State in the U.S A.

2. Some quotes that the “Elites” and Government Representatives should know:
READ http:/ithomascaggiano.com/UN.pdf for totality of circumstances

a. Democracy never lasts long. it soon wastes, exhausts, and murders itself. There
never was a democracy yet that did not commit suicide. — John Adams (1814)

b. The course of history shows that as a government grows, liberty decreases. — Tho-
mas Jefferson

c. It will be of little avail to the people that the laws are made by men of their own choice
if the laws be so voluminous that they cannot be read, or so incoherent that they cannot
be understood, if they be repealed or revised before they are promulgated, or undergo
such incessant changes that no man, who knows what the law is today, can guess what
it will be like tomorrow. — James Madison

d. Government ought to be as much open to improvement as anything which appertains
to man, instead of which it has been monopolized from age to age, by the most ignorant
and vicious of the human race. Need we any other proof of their wretched management,
than the excess of debts and taxes with which every nation groans, and the quarrels in-
to which they have precipitated the world? — Thomas Paine

Congress has exempted itself for over 50 years from the Freedom of Information Act

e. The issue today is the same as it has been throughout all history, whether man shall
be allowed to govern himself or be ruled by a small elite. — Thomas Jefferson

f. America will never be destroyed from the outside. If we falter and lose our freedoms, it



will be because we destroyed ourselves. -- Abraham Lincoln

g. I am for doing good to the poor, but I differ in opinion of the means. | think the best
way of doing good to the poor, is not making them easy in poverty, but leading or driving
them out of it. In my youth | traveled much, and | observed in different countries, that the
more public provisions were made for the poor, the less they provided for themselves,
and of course became poorer. And, on the contrary, the less was done for them, the
more they did for themselves, and became richer -- Ben Franklin

3. For the last seven years we have now lived in North Las Vegas has proven to us the
second most corrupt State in the United States of America is Nevada and its Townships
of Las Vegas and North Las Vegas in Clark County are infested with corruption and pro-
tected by its Gov Sandoval, Lt Gov and through the State government including the cor-
rupt FBI Field Office, the former corrupt FBI director Comey, U.S. Attorneys and more.

4. As the two parties addressed in this letter in Clark County Government via the Com-
mission have been made aware in great detail of the massive corruption in Clark
County one must evaluate their conduct to comply with 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Fel-
ony and other State of Nevada public fiduciary duties under their oath of office which if
violated is per the State of Nevada a crime of perjury. As the FBI is infested with corrup-
tion as known by the five U.S. Treasury IRS agents | met as the FOIA responses from
CIGIE, US Treasury and USPS are published on:

. 4/ iano.com/CIGI f
. N/ iano. / Y.pdf
. lithom iano. / pdf

3. As stated by Trump correctly, the Establishment protects itself both parties. He of
course is part of the corrupt Establishment as shown by the following public records:

a. http:/thomascaggiano.com/FRAUD.pd

b. http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE..pdf
c. http://thomascaggiano.com/USA pdf

d. http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf

4. My recent presentation to the corrupt Aliante Master Association with its corrupt Com-
munity Management Company has bee widely distributed by email with the following

link as other records demonstrating the corruption of the Justice Court for the Towsnhip
of Las Vegas, its protector the Committee on Judicial Discipline and of course Gov San-
doval, Lt. Gov., Secretary of State, Nevada Attorney General, Clark county District Attor-
ney, Clark County Sheriff and local police, mayors, court and staff, numerous attorneys,
and police are extensive documents in court records on 16PO1647 Firstservice Resi-
dential, Nevada, LLC v. Thomas Caggiano



5. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: In my opinion per the State of Nevada Constitution, PER-
JURY is rampant as Official duties are ignored and federal crimes in addition to State
crimes are rampant:

a. State of Nevada Constitution:
NRS 199.120 Definition; penalties. NRS 199.125 Perjury
ARTICLE. 15. - Miscellaneous Provisions.

Section 2. Oath of office. Members of the legislature, and all officers, executive, ju-
dicial and ministerial, shall, before they enter upon the duties of their respective offices,
take and subscribe to the following oath:

b, , do solemly [solemnly] swear (or affirm) that | will support, protect and
defend the constitution and government of the United States, and the constitution and
government of the State of Nevada, against all enemies, whether domestic or foreign,
and that | will bear allegiance and loyalty to the same, any ordinance, resolution or
law of any state notwithstanding, and that | will well and faithfully perform all the du-
ties of the office of ................ , on which | am about to enter; (if an oath) so help me
God; (if an affirmation) under the pains and penalties of perjury.

b 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of felony - TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE, the State of Nevada
is @ Common Law State: “Misprision of felony” is a crime that occurs when someone
knows a felony has been committed, but fails to inform the authorities about it. The
crime originated in English common law and required that citizens report crimes or face
criminal prosecution. (Common law is law originating from custom and court decisions
rather than statutes.)

Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony recognizable by a
court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the
same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States,
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.

c. NRS 197.190 Obstructing public officer. Every person who, after due notice, shall
refuse or neglect to make or furnish any statement, report or information lawfully re-
quired of the person by any public officer,

d. 18 U.S.C. § 1346 Honest Services Fraud - For the purposes of this chapter, the term
“scheme or artifice to defraud” includes a scheme or artifice to deprive another of the in-
tangible right of honest services.

e. 18 U.S.C. § 2 Conspiracy

f. NRS 207.390 “Racketeering activity” defined. “Racketeering activity” means en-
gaging in at least two crimes related to racketeering that have the same or similar pat-



tern, intents, resuits, accomplices, victims or methods of commission, or are otherwise
interrelated by distinguishing characteristics and are not isolated incidents, if at least
one of the incidents occurred after July 1, 1983, and the last of the incidents occurred
within 5 years after a prior commission of a crime related to racketeering.

g- NRS 207.380 “Enterprise” defined. “Enterprise” includes:

1. Any natural person, sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, business trust
or other legal entity; and

2. Any union, association or other group of persons associated in fact although not
a legal entity.

h.. NRS 207.370 “Criminal syndicate” defined. “Criminal syndicate” means any com-
bination of persons, so structured that the organization will continue its operation even if
individual members enter or leave the organization, which engages in or has the pur-
pose of engaging in racketeering activity.

i. NRS 197.110 Misconduct of public officer

2. Employs or uses any person, money or property under the public officer's official con-
trol or direction, or in the public officer's official custody, for the private benefit or gain of
the public officer or another,

Every public officer who:

1. Asks or receives, directly or indirectly, any compensation, gratuity or reward,
or promise thereof, for omitting or deferring the performance of any official duty or for
any official service which has not been actually rendered, except in case of charges
for prospective costs or fees demandable in advance in a case allowed by law; or

2. Employs or uses any person, money or property under the public officer’s official
control or direction, or in the public officer’s official custody, for the private benefit or gain
of the public officer or another,

6. Based upon my prior experience as a member of the U.S. Military Comptroller Soci-
ety Member of the U.S. Army Acquisition Corps, Level Il and ACAT Il level Billion dollar
Acquisition Business Manager, Division chief in Project Manager’s Office with massive
programs including specialists in Procurement Analyst, Contract Specialists, Cost ana-
lysts, and senior level engineering subordinates noted on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/background.pdf, appears that via over head accounts or direct criminal dis-
bursements of tax payer dollars, and by fraud, that Clark County tax payers are paying
for years of official misconduct by numerous State, Clark County and Towsnhip of Las
Vegas and North Las Vegas officials including the corrupt Las Vegas Metro Police Inter-
nal Affairs Bureau that refused to comply with my Common Law Right of Access request
for copies of my own complaints filed with the corrupt IAB and its Police officers and
staff have willfully refused for years to enable me to file any Voluntary Police reports un-
til recently 170616-1961 on Jun 16, 2017 noted in my hand out published on

http:/fthomascaggiano.com/1 70622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation.pdf



7. | request, the Commission take appropriate actions to prevent the continued criminal
disbursement of Clark County funds to continue the conspiracy noted in the above pub-
lic records known to the Commission members. This letter is a public record. Being of
sound mind and to the best of my ability, per NRS 171.102 and NRS 53.045, | declare
under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this date Jun
24, 2017

Sincerely,

CF:

The apparent vast corruption noted herein and tin the adopted referenced exhibits and
published records as Opinions by inside on the Outside under the Freedom of the Press
is known by my two State of Nevada federal Senators and my Congressman and other
Congressional Committees and GAO FRAUD NET as well as U.S. Capitol Police.
http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf http:/thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf
http:/thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf

Senator Masto, Esq prior State of Nevada Attorney General

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf

Ref: http:/thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN. pdf
http:/thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

http:/fthomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf
hitp://thomascaggiano.com/CHRISTIE.pdf his corrupt Bridgegate attorney Chris Wray
is the corrupt President Trump’s nominee to replace the corrupt FBI director Comey
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf Corrupt US Attorney and FBI
http:/lthomascaggiano.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf corrupt State of Nevada
http:/fthomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf Infested Establishment

333 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Suite 8016

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 388-5020 Fax: (702) 388-5030

Senator Dean Heller (R NV)

Ref. http:/thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN. pdf
8930 W Sunset Rd #230

Las Vegas, NV 89148

(702) 388-6605

Congressman Ruben J. Kihuen Nevada 4™ Congressional District



Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits. pdf

Ref: http:/thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf Corrupt GOP NV Congressman voted out of office
http:/fthomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf Corrupt Establishment
http:/fthomascaggiano.com/GARRETT.pdf Corrupt GOP NJ Congressman voted out of office
2250 N Las Vegas Blvd

Suite 500

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 963-9360
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The information you report on this form may be used to help us investigate violations of state laws. When completed,
mail, or electronically submit your form and supporting documents to the office listed above. Upon receipt, your complaint
will be reviewed by a member of our staff. The length of this process can vary depending on the circumstances and
information you provide with your complaint. The Attomey General's Office may contact you if additional information is

needed.
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YourName: Caggiano thomas j
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Your SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
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STATE OF NEVADA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

100 N. Carson St. 555 E. Washington Ave., #3900
Carson City, NV 89701 Las Vegas, NV 89101

Phone: 775-684-1100 Phone: 702-486-3420

Fax: 775-684-1108 Fax: 702-486-3768

www.ag.nv.gov

COMPLAINT FORM

The information you report on this form may be used to help us investigate violations of state laws. When completed,
mail, or electronically submit your form and supporting documents to the office listed above. Upon receipt, your complaint
will be reviewed by a member of our staff. The length of this process can vary depending on the circumstances and

information you provide with your complaint. The Attorney General’s Office may contact you if additional information is
needed.

_INSTRUCTIONS: Ploase TYPE/PRINT your complaint in dark ink. You must write LEGIBLY. Al fields MUST be com

: Please TYPE/PRINT your complaint in da pleted.
SECTION 1.

ICOMPLAINANT INFORMATION  Saiutation: Ewr. Olvrs. Ows. Clmiss

| Your Name:  C2ggiano thomas j
‘ Last First MI
Your Organization, if any: _INSide on the Outside ThomasCaggiano.com Expose Govt Corruption

Your Address: /086 Arcadia Glen Court North Las Vegas NV 89084

Address City State Zip
Your Phone Number : 702-586-6768 973-945-0486 702-297-6504
Home Cell Work Fax

Email: thomascaggiano@gmail.com Call me between 8am-5pm at: [VIHome [cen [¥Iwork
Age: [ Junder 18 [ha-29 [J30-30 [ 4049 [Js059 [7]60 or older

[SECTION 2

[TYPE OF COMPLAINT]

D Bureau of Consumer Protection D Mortgage Fraud

D General Investigations E Open Meeting Law
D High Tech Crime Public Integrity

D Insurance Fraud D Workers Comp. Fraud
D Medicaid Fraud

Rev: 05/29/2015
Facebook:/NVAttomeyGeneral Twitter: @NevadaAG YouTube: /NevadaAG

Complaint Form: Page 1 of 4



IBUSINESS OR INDIVIDUAL COMPLAINT iS AGAINST]|

Business/Provider Name: Clark County DA, Comm on Judiciple, NV State Bar, Gov Sandoval, NVRED, POLICE
to many to list see http:/thomascaggiano.com

Last First Job Title (Example: CEQ)
‘ Individual/Business Address:

Individual/Contact:

Address i State Zip
Individual/Business Phone:

Work
Individual/Business Email:

Individual/Business Web Site:

Please detail the nature of your complaint against the individual, business, or provider listed in Section 3. Include
the who, what, where, when, and why of your complaint, full explanation of the transaction involved and a

| chronology of the events. (Please include any nicknames or aliases, identifying information such as Social Security
number(s), license plate(s), year/make of vehicle(s), etc.). You may use additional sheets if necessary.

My complaint is:
As known by the FBland US Attorney Sessions, the former FBI director Coemy was corrupt protected Clinton and has
| protected the State of NV Gov Sandval, NJ Gov Chrsite as Commissioer Kirkpatrick referred me to teh NV AG. He
passed eh buck to the corrupt Nevada Real Estate Div that has protected Firstservice Residentail, HOAs
AlianteMaster Asocation adn Alutumn Rdige at Alainte Community Assocation, and its corrupt attorney Steve Scow
| who filed perjured documents under 16PO1647 and was protected by two corrupt judges, CJD and NV Bar

IALLEGED OPEN MEETING LAW VIOLATION IS AGAINST]

Name of Public Body:
(i-e., specific board, commission, agency, or person(s) etc.)

Date of meeting where alleged violation occurred (mm/dd/yyyy):

Please detail the specific violations against the board, commission, or agency or person listed in Section 3. Include
the who, what, where, when, and why of your complaint. You may use additional sheets if necessary. Remember the
Open Meeting Law applies only to public bodies (see NRS 241.015 for definition) and only to members of public bodies.

My complaint is:

The corrupt IAB has banned me from going to tis office to file complaint against any police and the CSR
protects the police. Common Law rghts of Access as NV Constituional right is violated as | can get copies of
my own filed complaitns to IAB see mails to IAB from thomascaggiano@gmail.com and as to Clark County
DA which are uselss.

IPUBLIC OFFICIAL’S INFORMATION (Whom Your Complaint Is Against)

Official's Name: Sandoval Title: Gov
Official's Government

Agency or Body: Office of Gov-rDishonest Servcies Fraud and Perjury fails oath of office, official misconduct

Official's Work Address:
(Street / PO Box) (State) (ZIP Code)

Official's Telephone:

Complaint Form: Page 2 of 4 Rev: 05/29/2015
Facebook:/NVAttomeyGeneral Twitter: @NevadaAG YouTube: /NevadaAG



Did you make any payments to this individual or business? es—Continue to Next Question D No—Skip to Section 5
How much did the company/individual ask you to pay? HOas for dues seven years of their comuption

Date(s) of payments (mm/dd/yyyy):

How much did you actually pay? $ Payment MethodD Cash D Credit Card D Debit CardCheck

I:] Financed D Wire Transfer D Money Order Cashiel’s Check Other:

Was a contract signed? Yes D No Ifyes, date you signed the contract (mm/ddfyyyy):
Identify your attempts to resolve the issue(s) with the company, corporation, or organization.

Previously met 24 Las Vegas Police offciers and detectives, contact FBI which protects the Estgblishment. DOJ Office
of ProfResponsiblity maield me CD with 5,010 pages of complaitns send by email to it and to other parites. Sen Masto,
Sen Heller, Berkely wrote letter to the corrupt DOJ OIG which protected FBI. See letters on

b hitp://thomascaggiano.co/WHITEHOUSE pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/SPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

||OTHER AGENCIES]
Have you contacted another agency for assistance? Yes DNO If so, which agency? DOJ. F8l. Congress,DA,POLICE

| Have you contacted an attorney? D Yes No

If so, what is the attorney’s name, address, and phone number?

Last First Phone

Address City State Zip

Is court action pending? I:' Yes No

List and attach photocopies of any relevant documents, agreements, correspondence, or receipts that support your
complaint (examples include billing statements, comrespondence, receipts, payment information, witnesses, and any other
document which explains or supports the matters raised in the complaint). No originals. Copy both sides of any
canceled checks that pertain to this complaint.

Thiousands of COurt Docuemtns, letters, emails exist. The DOJ Office of Professional Responsiblity provied me a CD
with 5,010 pages of emals. See recent press release to numerous parties on my filing again of a complaint t othe

corrupt NV Real Estate Divsion which has protected HOAs and Community Managers for years. Contact the corrupt Las
Vegas Metro Police IAB abd

SECTION6.

List any other known witnesses or victims. Please provide names, addresses, phone numbers, email addresses,
and/or websites.

I have met 24 Las Vegas Police Officers and Detectives, filed a voluntary complaint to the Las Vegas Policeas | met the
Clarfk County DA staff twice and DA admitted the Police are committing acts of official misconduct has been
accomplice for years. the IAB has refused to provide me copies of my complaints by Open Record,Common Law right
of access. CSR protects Police. See SGT Ericsson Badge 4897, Det Joshua Casto and Charles Stuart see
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/NVREDFSRItr.pdf for CD with listings of web urls

Complaint Form: Page 3 of 4 Rev: 05/29/2015
Facebook:/NVAttomeyGeneral Twitter: @NevadaAG YouTube: /NevadaAG



SECTION7.

Sign and date this foom. The Attorney General’s Office cannot process any unsigned, incomplete, or illegible
| complaints.

|1 understand that the Attorney General is not my private attorney, but rather represents the public by enforcing laws |
prohibiting fraudulent, deceptive or unfair business practices. | understand that the Attorney General does not represent '
private citizens seeking refunds or other legal remedies. | am filing this complaint to notify the Attorney General's Office of the §
activities of a particular business or individual. | understand that the information contained in this complaint may be used to
establish violations of Nevada law in both private and public enforcement actions. In order to resolve your complaint, we may §

1 send a copy of this form to the person or firm about whom you are complaining. | authorize the Attorney General's Office to }
send my complaint and supporting documents to the individual or business identified in this complaint. 1also understand §
that the Attorney General may need to refer my complaint to a more appropriate agency.

| I certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Thomas Caggiano signed electronically Thomas Caggiano
Signature Print Name 3
09/11/2017
| Date (mm/dd/yyyy) |

SECTION 8. (Optional)

' Gender; MaleD Female

Have you previously filed a complaint with our office?: 4 Yes D No
If yes, enter in the approximate filing date (mm/dd/yyyy) of your original complaint: numerous

1 am (mark all that apply): Ethnic Identification: Primary Language:
Income below federal poverty guideline White/Caucasian English

D Disaster victim [_—_l Black/African American D Spanish
[person with disability [ ] Hispanic/Latino [ other:

D Medicaid recipient D Native American/Alaskan Native

D Military service member D Asian/Pacific Islander

D Veteran L—__I Other:

l:l Immediate family of service member/veteran

May we provide your name and telephone number to the media in the event of an inquiry about this matter?
Yes DNO

How did you hear about our complaint form (please choose only one):
Calledlvisited Las Vegas AG OfﬁceD Called/visited Carson City AG OfﬁceD CalledNisited Reno AG Office

DAttended AG Presentation/Event DAnother Nevada State Agency/Elected OfﬁcialDSearch Engine DAG Website

Complaint Form: Page 4 of 4 Rev: 05/29/2015
Facebook:/NVAttomeyGeneral Twitter: @NevadaAG YouTube: /NevadaAG



Opinion published under freedom of the press on
http://thomascaggiano.com/171026fbitip.pdf

HOBN N

Solectianguage <] YN GetFnitpdates

Please use this website to report suspected terrorism or criminal activity. Your information will be reviewed promplly by an FBI spedial
. agent or a professional staff member. Due to the high volume of information that we recsive, we are unabie to reply to every submission;
BEF however, we appreciate the information that you have provided.

FBI Tips and Public Leads

\ The nformation e provided on this form i comect to the best of my kreviledge. [understand that providing false rformation could subject me to fire. Ppriscament or bsth (e 12 U.S Code
2 Section 1661

% Your First Name

© [thomas |
* Your Last Name

c ‘caggiano }
A Your Phone

% [r02-586-6768

Ithomasmgglano@gmail.oom ]
: Your Street {
% [7086 Arcadia Glen Court |

2 Your Street 2

‘L ]
% Your SutelAptaai Stop

i1 |
2 Your City

b lionhusVegas I

% Your State
; [Nevada ~

A 64 page complaint to the NV Attorney General on Oct 26, 2017 is a public
record pubished under the
Freedom of the Press by Inside on the Outside.

The URL is
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/171026NVAGCOMPLAINT.pdf

and provides Police Reports, Cour tfilings and letters exposing the Criminal
Syndicate the ESABLISHMENT in USA and NJ, NV, Washington D.C. The



violation of Presidential Executive orders by Obama and Cliton by Hillary
Clinton and her accomplices protected by US Attorney Holder, Lynch and
Sessiosn as well as FBI director Comey, Wray and others.

As noted by President Trump "the Establishment Protecs itself". In addtion a
CD with dzoesn of files, court trasncripts was also included. NJ's Chrsitie and
Corzine's adinistration in NJ have been corrupt during his entire tenure.

Addtionally read http://thomascaggiano.com/FRAUD.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USA.pdf to understand teh depths of the Estab-
lishment conspiracy coast to coast now for over a decade.

The FBI in response to my mediation of its 1336 pages in its letter of Oct 23,
2017 FOIPA request No. 1281753-001 b Section Chief David Hardy redcued
my prior request to 30pages that directly provide FBI documents related to
its corruption as well as taht of the US Attorney adn DOJ OIG, et. al. as well
as CIGIE. These records will be filed in the US District Court District of NV
to avhe a US District Court ORDER the corrupt US Attorney Sessions to per-
from his offcial duties adn also form an indepeendent Federal Grand jury to
detremine the Probalbe cause of hundreds of governmtn officials, inklcuding
jdgues, attorneys, amyoes, law frims, prsoecutros tha violated 18 USC Secion
4 adn their oaths of office which is the crime of perjury ncl offcial misconduct,
accomplices in repeated acts of retaliation in a a cover-up noted on thomas-
caggiano.com adn freedomnewsdigest.com adn teir direcories as wel las files
that can be obtaiend by googling thomas+caggiano+GRC and other critrea
such as Nevada, NJ, corruptoon, Christe, fraud

David Hardy redcued my prior request to 30pages that directly provide FBI documents pelated to its corruption as well as taht of A
the U3 Attorney adn DOJ OIG, et. al, as well as CIGIE. These records will be filed in the US District Court District of KV to

avhe a US District Coury ORDER _the corrupt US Attorney Sessiong to perfrom his offcial duties adn also form an indepeendent @
Federal Grand jury to detremine the Probalbe cause of hundreds of government officials, inklcuding jdgues, attorneys, amyces, law%"
frims, prscecutros tha violated 12 USC Secion & adn their caths of office which is the crime of perjury ncl offcial misconduct, v
accomplices in repeated acts of retaliation in a a cover-up noted on thomascaggiano.com adn freedommewsdigest.com adn teir '.f

902 characters remaining

Your Country
United States ]

Your Zip Code ! Route
las084

MNeiine 8ab Conbrmmans




Jun 6, 2017Thomas Caggiano OPINION

Publisher News Media Inside on the Outside Registered in NV

Author and Member of Professional Journalist Society

http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170320CJD.pdf

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Cell: 973-586-6768 Phone: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504

Email: http://thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Experience: http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf

U.S.Army Acquistion Corps, Level Ill, Project Managment

Advisor to Pentagon, TRADOC, DCSOPS, Special Operation Forces

Prior 30 Year Dept | ACAT 1l Business Acq Manager, Engineering Branch Chief, Member of

of Defense career | Military Comptroller Society, Policy Chief RDTE Center, Systems Engr,
Publisher Manage major Environmental Impact Statement, Chemical Engr
Journalist Jun 6 2017 http:/ithomascaggiano.com/170606CJD.pdf

State of Nevada

Commission on Judicial Discipline (CJD)

Complaint Thomas Caggiano v. Joseph S. Sciscento and Joseph Bonaventure
P.O. Box 48

Las Vegas, Nv 89104-0048

RE: Judicial Complaint Case No. 2016-157 reply to corrupt CJD’s dismissal
Thomas Caggiano v. Joseph Sciscento and Chief Judge Joseph Bonaventure

State of Nevada Attorney General Adam Paul Laxalt

( Supplemental materials to my Dec 20, 2016 filing )

Re: Dec 30, 2016 letter, from Adam Paul Laxalt by Ashley Martin, Constituent Services
Unit, Complaint received 12/20/16 http://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS.pdf
Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

555 E. Washington Ave. Suite 3900

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq. ( DOJ #DA30037340 )
Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf, http://FreedomNewsDigest.com,
http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE02.pdf, hitp://thomascaggiano.com/WHITE-
HOUSE .pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/USA pdf, http:/thomascaggiano.com/STAND-
ING.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf, http://thomascaggiani.com/Chrisite.pdf
1787 W Lake Mead Bivd

Las Vegas, NV 89106

U.S. Attorney's Office

Duty Attorney

501 Las Vegas Boulevard South
Suite 1100

Las Vegas, NV 89101



Clark County Commissioners Steve Sisolak, chair, Chris Giunchigliani, vice chair and
Marilyn Kirkpatrick, District B

500 S Grand Central Pkwy

Las Vegas, NV 89155

U.S. Attorney Jeff Sessions and Deputy Attorney General Rod J. Rosenstein, Esg.
http://thomascaggiano.comFRAUD .pdf, http:/thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY. pdf, http:/thomascaggiano.com/RABNER .pdf

U.S. Department of Justice

U.S.P.S. Priority Certified mail 7015-1730-0001-5294-4933

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530-0001

State of New Jersey'’s latest corrupt Attorney General Christopher S. Porrino, Esq. and
his corupt Assisant Prosecutors http:/thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf

under the infested Gov Christie, Esq. and Lt Gov Guadagano, Esq. administrion
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/Christie.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf
RJ Hughes Justice Complex

25 Market Street, Box 080

Trenton, NJ 08625-0080

Subject: Supplemental evidence supporting complaint Case No. 2016-157

h i A i naventure Justice Court for Twp of Las Vegas ogr
violatis of Jdcial Coanons, 18 U./s.C. 1647 Dishonest Srvices Fraud, 1 U./s.C. § 2 onspiracy Vio-
laitons of Judcial Coanns, Tort Act Violations of breach of duty, Outrage adn Casuing Emotional
Distress adn violation of State 0 evada Stae crimes reqgading offcial Miscoduct and oter violaits
in docket 16P0O1647 corrupt Frstserive Resdietnail, Alinate master Asscoatisosn and Autrmn
Rdige at Aliante Communt Asscoaton and Kocjh and Scrow asits corrpt law firm tat submitted a
meritless, perjuried filing toteh corut and provded nswomn fase staemetns during an order med-
aitison sessio by Judge Scincito with harassement an contined vioaltion thereafter with false en-
tries tereafter in its May 17, 2017 HOA Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Assocation meet-
ingwith aidio recoring publihsed on http:/thomascaggiano.com/

Prolog - Black’s Law Dictionary - Totality of Circumstances When all the factors sur-
rounding an event are taken into account, usually to determine whether there has been
a violation of a person’s constitutional rights

Reference: http:/thomascaggiano,com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: This letter is a certifed affidavit, executed by Thomas
Caggiano, reportign alleged violations of federal and state laws and Codes of Ethics for

judgues and attorneys. Published on http./thomascaggiano.com/L ASVEGAS-
COURT4withtranscripts.pdf are transcripts of the Dec 19, 2016 and May 15, 2017 Jus-

tice Court for the Towshipof Las Vegas court sessions before the corrupt Judge Scinito
protected by the State of Nevada including its corrupt Las Vegas Police and FBI direc-



tor, CIGIE, FBI LasVegas field offices known to federal State of Nevada representatives,
numerous federal and State of nevada oversight committes, gov Sandoval, Nevada At-
torney Geneal Laxxaual, federal and State oversight committees, federal and numerous
State representatives for many years as noted on published articles on http://thomas-
caggiano.com/nevada/ and http://thom iano.com/SP

the Nevada State Bar Asscoation, the Las Vegas Civilian Review Board, Committee on
Judicial Disipline, Business and Industry Department, Real Estate Diivsion, Clark Couny
Commissioners and District Attorney, Norht Las Vegas and Las Vegas offcials , News
media coast to coast via ThomasCaggiano.com and otherss.. The Certifitaion is also
done per 28 U.S.C. 1346 and per NRS 53.045 and NRS 199.145 Statement made in
declaration under penalty of perjury: | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct. Executed on (date). (Signature)" A person who, in a declaration

made under penalty of perjury, | declare the statements made herein are true and cor-
rect. Executed Jun 6, 2016.

TAKE FURTHER JUDICIAL NOTICE:

Based upon the Federal Rules of Evidence, the published transcripts are NOT heresay
and can be used as evdicne in court's and administraive hearings

1. Rule 801. Definitions That Apply to This Article; Exclusions from Hearsay

(d) Statements That Are Not Hearsay. A statement that meets the following conditions
is not hearsay:

(1) A Declarant-Witness'’s Prior Statement. The declarant testifies and is subject to
cross-examination about a prior statement, and the statement:

(A) is inconsistent with the declarant’s testimony and was given under penalty of per-
jury at a trial, hearing, or other proceeding or in a deposition:

(B) is consistent with the declarant’s testimony and is offered:

(i) to rebut an express or implied charge that the declarant recently fabricated it or
acted from a recent improper influence or motive in so testifying

2. Rule 103. Rulings on Evidence (b) Not Needing to Renew an Objection or Offer of
Proof. Once the court rules definitively on the record — either before or at trial — a party
need not renew an objection or offer of proof to preserve a claim of error for appeal.

TAKE FURTHER JUDICIAL NOTICE:

1. Title 18 U.S.C. § 4 - Misprision of Felony - Whoever, having knowledge of the
actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States,
conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some
judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States,
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned.



2. Title 18 U.S.C. § 1346 - Definition of “scheme or artifice to defraud - See more at:
http: fi [us/title-18-crimes-and-criminal-pr /18-usc-sect-
1346.htmi#sthash.vigmgnV8.dpuf. The term “scheme or artifice to defraud” includes a
scheme or artifice to deprive another of the intangible right of honest services. - See
more at: http://codes.findlaw.com/usttitle-18-crimes-and-criminal-procedure/18-usc-sect-
1346.html#sthash.vigmgnV8.dpuf

3. Title 18 U.S.C. §1621 And 1623 Perjury Violations

Several Federal statutes criminalize perjury and related false statements. The two most
commonly used statutes for perjury offenses are 18 U.S.C. §§ 1621 and 1623. Section
1621 is the traditional, broadly applicable perjury statute, and is used to prosecute perju-
ries committed before legislative, administrative or judicial bodies.

References: U.S. Attorneys » Resources » U.S. Attorneys' Manual » Criminal Resource
Manual » CRM 1500-1999 » Criminal Resource Manual 1701-1799

U.S. Attorneys » Resources » U.S. Attorneys' Manual » Criminal R r -
ual » CRM 1500-1999 » Criminal Resource Manual 1701-1799

TAKE FURTHER JUDICIAL NOTICE:

Some alleged relevant State of Nevada codes of ethcis violations and crimes:

My prior submittal to the apparent corrupt State of Nevada like the corrupt State of New
Jersey’s corrupt Supreme Court's Advisiory Commitee on Judicial Conduct agaisnt over
a dzoen State, County and municipal attorneys inlcuding such brided law firms as Lad-
dey, Calrk and Ryan LLC and Dolan and Dolan PA as shown on the court vidoe Docket
SSX-L-847-07 http.// iano.com/vi neli Borough of Stanhope
rankli hi i R nci
with the infested Vicangage X, Morris and Sussex county Assignment Jduge Bozonelis,
A.J.S.C. and other corrupt attorneys with the publishe corut vido filed wit he U.S. Attor-
ney, FBI, NJ govneor, NJ Atorney Geneals and provided via link to hundreds of offcials
in all three branches of governmtn in the rqacketeerign state ofNew Jersey with its to-
tally corrupt Gov Chroste proecte by Presidnet Trump, U.S. Attorney Sessions, the na-
tional Governor’s Association, the U.S. Senate and Congress http://thomascagia-
no.com/USA .pdf and Courts http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf, and the Es-
tablishment http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf and the corrupt FBI as
done to protect Hillary Clinton and her aides and Clinton Foundation http://thomascag-
giano.com/NATIONALSECURITY.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/NSC.pdf and
http:/fhomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf,
http:/thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/PARSIPPANY-
POLICE.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/SPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf for, as cor-
rectly stated by Donald Trump in his inaugrtion, THE ESTABLISHMENT PROTECTS IT-
SELF not WE the PEOPLE, as the Republicans with President Trump widely ap-
pluaded the corrupt Clinton’s in his inauguration ball. As Clinton stated in her Goldman
Sacks presentations published on http://thomascaggiano.com/CLINTON.GS.pdf, stated:
paraphrasing, you must be a two faced liar and have one position in private and anoth-



er postion in public suhc as Presdien Trump who falsely stated, he would order his U.S.
Attorney to investigate the email scandal for he lied as well as done by Hillary Clinton in
a published compliation of her many lies and deceptions for violating President Obama’s
and President Clinton’s Executive Orders on National Security and teh many federal fel-
onies noted on News Media by the former Guilani for whiuch no Grand Jury was ever
formed by U.S. Attorney Sessions or Lynch as the corrupt FBI director Comey with his
accomolices on the Council of Inspetor Generals on Integrity and Efficiency under Oba-
ma and Trump and he Repubcian controleld Seante and House of Representavies and
al lteh Seantros on eh Senate Intelligence, Homeland Security Oversight Committess
prorect each other. cotniue to protect these many felons. LoretaLnch and EricHolder
protected adn cotniue to protect her, the Clinton Foundations and his own National Secu
rity coucnil members, http:/thomascaggiano.com/NSC.pdf and of course Trump’s now
loal accompicie Chris Christe. as noted in her conast lies on http://homascaggia-
no.com/CLINTON/emaillies.mp4 and http://thomascaggiano.com/GS.pdf which demon-
strate theTotality of Circumstances as both parites protect one another during his entire
tenure as shown on http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf, hitp://thomascaggia-
no.com/corruptgovernment.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf,
http://thomascaggiano.com/vaz.pd, http://thomascaggiano.com/FRAUD.pdf, http://tho-
mascaggiano.com/index.pdf and FreedoNewsDigest.com. and other federal felonies,
protectswth its jduges and Attorneys who violate Codes of Ethics Judicial Canons and
Rules of Professional Conduct filed with the Committee on Judical Disciline and Nevada
State Bar Assocation an in a fraternity of corruption with prsoecurtros, police and other
accomplcies in both paries protect the establishemnt and violate their oaths of office
which per the State of Nevada Constituiion is defined as the crime of perjury:

NRS 199.210 Offering false evidence. A person who, upon any trial, hearing, in-
quiry, investigation or other proceeding authorized by law, offers or procures to be of-
fered in evidence, as genuine, any book, paper, document, record or other instrument in
writing, knowing the same to have been forged or fraudulently altered, is guilty of a cate-
gory D felony and shall be punished as provided in NRS 193.130.

NRS 199.220 Destroying evidence. Every person who, with intent to conceal
the commission of any felony, or to protect or conceal the identity of any person commit-
ting the same, or with intent to delay or hinder the administration of the law or to prevent
the production thereof at any time, in any court or before any officer, tribunal, judge or
magistrate, shall wilifully destroy, alter, erase, obliterate or conceal any book, paper, re-
cord, writing, instrument or thing shall be guilty of a gross misdemeanor.

NRS 199.290 Compounding crimes.

1. A person who asks or receives, directly or indirectly, any compensation, gratuity
or reward, or any promise thereof, upon an agreement or understanding that the person
will compound or conceal a crime or violation of a statute, or abstain from testifying
thereto, delay a prosecution therefor or withhold any evidence thereof, except in a case
where a compromise is allowed by law, shall be punished:

(a) For a category D felony as provided in NRS 193.130.



NRS 199.305 Preventing or dissuading victim, person acting on behalf of vic-
tim, or witness from reporting crime, commencing prosecution or causing arrest.
1. A person who, by intimidating or threatening another person, prevents or dis-
suades a victim of a crime, a person acting on behalf of the victim or a witness from:
(a) Reporting a crime or possible crime to a:
(1) Judge;
(2) Peace officer;
(3) Parole or probation officer;
(4) Prosecuting attorney;

18 U.S. Code § 1621 - Perjury generally
(1)

having taken an oath before a competent tribunal, officer, or person, in any case
in which a law of the United States authorizes an oath to be administered, that he
will testify, declare, depose, or certify truly, or that any written testimony, decla-
ration, deposition, or certificate by him subscribed, is true, willfully and contrary
to such oath states or subscribes any material matter which he does not believe
to be true; or

(2) in any declaration, certificate, verification, or statement under penalty of per-
jury as permitted under section 1746 of title 28, United States Code, willfully sub-
scribes as true any material matter which he does not believe to be true;

ARTICLE. 5. - Executive Department.

Section. 1. Supreme executive power vested in governor. The supreme executive power of this State, shall be
vested in a Chief Magistrate who shall be Governor of the State of Nevada.

Sec: 7. Responsibility for execution of laws. He shall see that the laws are faithfully executed.
ARTICLE. 6. - Judicial Department.

Sec. 21. Commission on Judicial Discipline; Code of Judicial Conduct.

1. A justice of the Supreme Court, a judge of the court of appeals, a district judge, a justice of the peace or a
municipal judge may, in addition to the provision of Article 7 for impeachment, be censured, retired, removed or
otherwise disciplined by the Commission on Judicial Discipline.

ARTICLE. 7. - Impeachment and Removal from Office.

Section. 1. Impeachment: Trial; conviction. The Assembly shall have the sole power of impeaching. The con-
currence of a majority of all the members elected, shall be necessary to an impeachment. All impeachments shall be
tried by the Senate, and when sitting for that purpose, the Senators shall be upon Oath or Affirmation, to do justice
according to Law and Evidence. The Chief Justice of the Supreme court, shall preside over the Senate while sitting
to try the Governor or Lieutenant Governor upon impeachment.

ARTICLE. 15. - Miscellaneous Provisions.



Section 2. Qath of office. Members of the legislature, and all officers, executive, judicial and ministerial,
shall, before they enter upon the duties of their respective offices, take and subscribe to the following oath:

| PR do solemly [solemnly] swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect and defend the constitution and
government of the United States, and the constitution and government of the State of Nevada, against all enemies,
whether domestic or foreign, and that I will bear true faith, allegiance and loyalty to the same, any ordinance, resolu-
tion or law of any state notwithstanding, and that I will well and faithfully perform all the duties of the office of
................ , on which I am about to enter; (if an oath) so help me God; (if an affirmation) under the pains and pen-
alties of perjury.

(ACJC also violate 18 U.S.C. § 4,§ 2, Published as an Opinion by the registered
State of NV news media Inside on the

Outside Enterprise by Thomas Caggiano under Freedom of the Press on
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170320CJD.pdf

PROLOG: All parties above have been notfied of the corruption that is as pan-
demic in the State of nevada and Clark County as well as the White House, U.S.
Attorney Jeff Sessions, fried and corrupt FBI director Comey as wel las State of
nevada newspapers and the corrupt Chief Jduge for 3" and 9t Circuit as well as
my tow federal Seantros and Congressman. As stated by the liar Presdient trump
that he would ahve his corrupt U.S. Attorney jeff sessions investigate Hillary Clin-
ton, the Clinton Foundation were just as expected lies as Donal trump holds
hands with the most corrupt governor in Nwe Jersey history, his accomplice
Chris Chritge known to the National govenro’s Asscoation adn of course Neva-
da’s corrupt Gov Sandoval. lieft the infested State of New Jersey 7 years ago after
9 years of retlation but am of curse still retlatied agaisnt from New Jersey as
noted in my letters t othe corrupt Congress which the Establishemtn protects it-
self http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf, http://thomascaggia-
no.com/SPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf, http:/ithomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf,
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf and F reedomNewsDigest.com

Many of the above will be running to replace the corrupt Gov Sandoval who is
term limited or the Mayor of Las Vegas so the wide spread offcial corruption in
Clark County and Nevada wold be expected t obe continued but | will in Jan 2018
file a Writ of Petition to force a federal Grand Jury after the next election as NJ
will also have a new Govnero as many of those running for Gov are totally corrupt
of course in New Jersey and it will get a new Attorney Geneal as all the Attorney
Geneals under Gov Jon Corzine (D), Chris Christe (R) as known by its corrupt
legislators are corrupt and hopefully its Governemtn Record Council will geta
member taht does NTO violate 18 U.S.C. § 4 Missprision of Felony, 18 U.S.C.§ 2
Conspiracy, 18 U.S.C. § 1467 Honsest SErvie Fraud, its State criminal codes and
Codes of Ethics at least the Henderson Chief of Police and

Moers also told staff in a Feb. 14 email obtained by the Review-Journal that the “Friends of
HPD are the only authorized fundraisers by HPD.” “The city manager (Robert Murnane) has
the authority to name a deputy chief as acting chief of police and that authority has been ex-
ercised,” March said in a text message Thursday night. “I cannot offer further comment on



the circumstances behind this action.” March had told the Review-Journal on Wednesday
that Moers and the foundation were being investigated internally. She and other city officials
again declined on Thursday to say who was conducting the investigation or what the status
of the probe is.

1. On Dec 29, 2016, your Commission’s Nancy L. Schreihans, Paralegal/Management
Analyst Il advised me my Complaint Case No. 2016-157 was received. Of course, the
name of the Judge was not listed so no other person reviewing the letter could tell the
judge the ethics complaint was filed agaisnt in similar fashion to my complaint filed with
the U.S. Court of Appeals for 9t Circuit,with its 350 page filing noted on
http:/thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf and lltho iano.com/STAND-
ING.pdf for Docket 2:12-01484-GMN-GWF Thomas Caggiano v. the corrupt U.S. Attor-
ney Eric Holder who was replaced by the corrupt Loretta Lynch who blocked investiga-
tion of the Clinton Foundation for based upon the direction of CIGIE’s administrator Bret
Wilson, | field letters to the corrupt U.S. Senate Homeland Security and Oversight Com-
mittee and House of Representatives Homeland Security Oversight Committee and
adopt the following FOIA responses:

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf
b. http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
c. http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf

as the corrupt FBI has admitted it has many CDs of evidence uselessly field with the FBI
Criminal tip line report, in certified return receipt letters and in compliance with directives
from the DOJ and FBI itself.

2. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Memorandum supplemental relevant materials

Federal crime victims have the following rights, as set forth in the Justice for All Act of
2004, 18 U.S.C. § 3771: (1) The right to be reasonably protected from the accused.



MRANK R. LAUTENBERG
NIW JXAEY

COMMENCE SCENCE AND Qﬂﬂitﬂl 5&“3 5[“3“

WABHINGTON, DC 20610
ENVIRONMENY
PUSLC maw

mmmw November 15, 2005

Jamoes Nobile

U.S. Attorney’s Office

Special Prosecutions Division

970 Broad Street, 7th Floor, Suite 700
Newark, New Jorsey 07102

Dear Mr, Nobile:

I wish to bring to your atténtion a letter which [ have received from Thomas Caggiano
regarding his allegations of a oriminal conspiracy in Sussex County, I am respectfully deferring
this matter to you for consideration as this issue would more appropriately be sddressed by your
office. ] am requesting that you plesse respond directly to Mr. Caggiano whose contact
information is as follows:

Thomas Caggiano

106 East Drive

Stanhope, NJ 07874

You may reach my Newark office by phone at (973) §39-8700 or by fax at (973) 639.
8723, Please address writien correspondence (o e at: The Office of United States Sonator
Frank R, Lautenberg, One Gatewny Center, 23rd Floor, Newark, NJ 07102.

Sincerely,

Q,,J(ea&u?

FRL: prr
Ce: 'l'homu Caggiano



SO
RODNEY . PRELINGH TSN COMTEE ON AMROMHATNS

TR T G0 DK, VCE CHARVAN

UMISRERET  Congress of the Sinited States 0y i i st
I Tpouse of Represemtatives
Waspiagtan, WE 208183011

TN W .
¥ovember 7. 20608

Mr. Thowas Caggianc
10 Rast Drive
Staahope, Nev Jersey 07074

Dear Nr. Caggiano:

I have received your emsil requesting copies of latters
Congrassman rrelingbuysen sent to the U.8. Envizonmantal
protection Agency (EPA), the U.8. Attorney for the Distriet of
New Jersey, and Federal Bureau of Investigation (FEI). However,
it is not the policy of this office to provide constituents with
coples of correspondence sant to agencies. MNeverthsless, I can
provids you vith a synopsis of the history of our inquiries.

On Wovember 23, 2003 Congresswan Frelinghuysen received two
iettars from you, one wddressing concerns you requested be
reviawved by the oftice of the U.S. Attorney for tha Dimtrict of
New Jermsy, the other addressing concerns you regquastsd ks
revieved by the BPA. I can find no record of you providing a
letter specific to the FRI. On the same day, Novembar 23, 100)
Congressman rrelinghbuysen forwarded your letters on to the
respective agencies, each with a cover lettsr requesting that
every possible consideraticn be given to your reguest.

Although I cannot horor your requast. I hope you find this
information helpful.

Sincerely,

e

Panela J.
Constituect Ssrvices Mavager



New Jersey Office of the Attorney General

Ovision of Consumar Afteirs
Oftice of s Direcior
124 Halsay Syeet, 7° Floor, Newark, NJ 07102
March 24, 2006 Kotsny . Mcurrey
Precr

Mr. Thomas Caggiano PR po—
10 East Drive P.0. Sox 45007
Stashope, NJ 07874 ki

Re:  Minor Subdivision
Block 10902, Lots 10 and 12
Dear Me. Caggisno:

Thank you for your letier dated March 13, 2006 regarding the sbove captioned matter. &
is my understanding that the New Jerscy Stste Board of Professional Engincers and Land
Surveyors (“Board”) is currently investigating the contplaings which you filed against John Cilo,
PE. (m;;),mm.ﬁ(mxs). Wendell IhofTor, PE (#06-17) and Joteph Sedivy,
PE (#06-1

As indicated in your letter, you appeared before the Board for an investigative inquiry on
February 2, 2006 with regard to your complaint sgainst Mr, Cilo. Thoreafter, you peovided
sumerous documents, which are part of the Board's investigative file, You further indicate that
you have contacted various state agencies, as well as the United States Attomey’s Office,
regarding related iseues and that you may request copies of the information provided to this
Board be made available to thoss agencies,

Pleasc be advised Lhat the documents contained in the Board's knvestigative fllc ary
presently confidential pursuant to NLRA, 47:1A-3, but will becorne avaifable upon conclusion
of the investigation. However, in the interim, if you wish coples of the documsents which you
provided to the Board, we can accommodate such & request. Should the Division of Consumer
Affairs receive requests from oiber agencies regarding an investigation, the Division and Board
will fully cooperate as permitted under the law. Thank you for bringing this matter o my
vlention.

=

y S. Ricketts
Director

oc;  Arnthur Russo, Executive Director
Stsie Board of Professional Engincers and Land Surveyors
Mr. Nobile U.S. Atworaey's Office, Newark, NJ
Mr. Robers Czepeil, NJ Department of Criminal Justice, Special Prosecutions Branch
Ms. Mocique Purcell, Director, Department of Agriculture

3. TAKE FURTHER JUDICIAL NOTICE Transcripts of the corrupt State of New Jer-
sey’s Department of Law and Public Safety’s Division of Consumer Affairs Board of En-
gineers

http://thomascaggiano.com/transcripts/

have been published for years and entered as adopted court exhibits of dozens of
cases field agaisnt me by the State of New Jersey, Board of Chosen Freeholders Sus-
sex County, Sussex County Sheriff Strada, Sussex County Council, Borough of Stan-



hope, Towsnhip of Green and latest by the corrupt Towsnhip of Wantage as the corrupt
State of New Jersey’s Supreme Court Chief Justice Stuart Rabner, http://thomascag-
giano.com/RABNER.pdf was corrupt as U.S. Attorney for infested District of New Jer-
sey first assistant prosecutor for the felon Chris Christe replaced by the corrupt U.S. At-
torney Paul Fishman who like Christie special ethics appointee Patrick Hobbs as a rest
of Bridgegate, the partial closing of George Washington Bridge in retribution for those
Democrats not supporting his candidacy for both the corrupt Port Authority of NY and
NJ attorneys, nor Gov of New York Cuomo (D) nor Gov Christie (D) have used federal
funds supporting the corrupt Port Authority of New York and New Jersey http://tho-
mascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/NYNJPORT.pdf for
decades as noted in the federal trials but neither State, or their State attorney generals,
nor county prosecutors nor police have filed any State criminal charges via an Probable
Cause Affidavit per R 7:2 agaisnt any person for per the States of NY and NJ, Bridge-
gate never happened nor have any State of NJ title 2C crimes even though the NJ Attor-
ney General has about 1,000 pages of criminal tip line reports spanning 16 years of re-
ported title 2C crimes with the names of over 150 witnesses provided as well as over
20,000 pages of U.S. District Courts and State Court records in the State of New Jersey
and State of Nevada and published records on

FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf

b. http:/thomascaggiano.com/Christie.pdf

c. http:/thomascaggiano.com/newjersey.pdf

d. http:/thomascaggiano.com/corruptgovernment.pdf

e. http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

f. http://thomascaggiano.com/PIN.pdf

g. http:/thomascaggiano.com/PCU.pdf

h. http://thomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf

i. http:/thomascaggiano.com/FBl.pdf

j- http:/ithomascaggiano.com/FBl.jpg

k. hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/DOJOPR.pdf

m. http:/thomascaggiano.com/ LGSOPRAresponseW80910.pdf OPRA response
n. http:/thomascaggiano.com/videobozonelis.asf  Superior Court Video
o. http://thomascaggiano.com/videoweisenbeck.asf Superior Court Video
p. http://thomascaggiano.com/1412190officeofgovSOIGRC2014.408.pdf

g. http:/thomascaggiano.com/MILRGRAM.pdf

r. http:/thomascaggiano.com/150408congressmanhardy.pdf

s. hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/140120odowd.pdf

t. http:/thomascaggiano.com/14052 1drewniak.pdf

u. http://thomascaggiano.com/140118NJselectinvestigationcommittees.pdf
v. http:/thomascaggiano.com/140402faxtofbi.pdf

w. http:/thomascaggiano.com/071029GovCorzineOPRAdata.pdf OPRA response
x. http:/thomascaggiano.com/131118complaintfoley.pdf

y. http:/thomascaggiano.com/140417hobbs.pdf

z. http:/thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf



New Jersey Office of the Attorney General

Divigion of Consumer Affars
Oftica of the Director
124 Halisey Street, 7* Floor, Newark, NJ 07102

KustaLy B, Fecuxrry
Dwecear
Masing Address:
May 31, 2006 P O Box 65007

Hewgrh. NJ OT101
973! 504-6534

Mr. Thomas Caggiano
10 East Drive
Stanhope, NJ 07874

Dear Mr. Caggiano:

I have received a referral from the Govemor's Office regarding your concerns about the
Township of Stanhope.

This complaint has been referred to the Department of Community Affairs because this
matter does not fall under the junisdiction of the Division of Consumer Affairs.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions or concems on this
matter. Thank you.

Sincerely,
k\mu—u.\ S . Riakkets
Kimberly S. Ricketts
Director
KSR/be
¢: lan Brennan, Governor’s Office

Barbara Comney, Constituent Services
Susan Bass Levin, Commissioner
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Therabwe, refiaia from sending additional correspondesce te the GRC
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“COURTY OFSUBIX™ :
SUPPLEMENTARY INVESTIGATION REPORT

Statute: NJA Crims Typs: Constraction of aew Yictkn's Neme (Firt, Last):
homs NA

AT )
WA |
19992003 NA i

» eny/all information relevant 1o his complaing to this o;ﬁu.._-

Thursdsy February 13, 2003
At spproximately 10:00am on this date I met with the following at the Sussex County Prosecutor’s Office:
Thomas Cagglano
10 East Drive
Stanhope, NJ
973-347-4354

SSN: 059-40-0692
DOB; 11/12/1945

Cagglano contacted thix office on 01/2772003 in regards to Stanhops Boro and the construction of & hose on Oak
Drive, Caggiano contacted this office along with several other local and state sgencies with respect 1o building
code violations and proper permit and inspections have not been iasued or completad. 1 requested Caggiano bring

mehoudnwimﬁmahmcnﬁmdmgwiﬁtwpm&mmﬁndmhmdm.pmumd
photographis. T asked Caggiano to supply me with & list of government officials he bas spoken with concerning kis
compizints. Caggimno was able to provide some names and agencies from his notes. Copies were made of his
contacts and sre attached in the case file. 1 then asked Caggiano to provide me the background of his complaint,

Caggiano stated that in 1999 Elanor and Franklin DeWalt, doing business as ENF Developmant Compeny LD,
purchased the properties of #2 and #6 Qak Drive in Stanhope. Stanhope Boro then hald hearings regarding the
DeWalt's desire to bulld on this land, Acoording to Ceggianc, parmission to build was guanted on 1140772001 by

the Boro of Stanhope conditional with the State sppeoval. As per Caggians, permission from the State was ne
obtxined and construction started in January of 2002, .

According to Caggisno, during the mouth of Juvury 2002 the Boro engineez, John Cilo, wrote & letter to the By
requesting DeWalt stop construstion, Construction did not stop and the residence was completed in July of 2
and has bean occupled since by the same famlly. - -

mwmummuﬁm«rwmmmmwwm
other properties this construction has caused. Due to this home being bullt, water and soil have mov

property, Caggiano claims:that he and his wife have suffered emotionally because they can see &
the windows of thelr home (scross the street). :Caggiano is retired and has voluntasily becoms 1
for the neighborhood. Caggiano informed me that he has spent more then $1000 in OPRA reque

fid

Pabanktea Tassnh Masralla

4. TAKE FURTHER JUDICIAL NOTICE Inside on the Outside’s (IOTO) is a Publisher
and publishes Opinions under the Freedom of Press and it journalist Thomas Caggiano
is also protected under the Freedom of Speech and Freedom of Expression to publish
Opinions, provide political commentary The registration data is abstracted from the
godaddy.com ISP is:

Internet ISP Who is Registration data”
Domain Name: THOMASCAGGIANO. COM



Registry Domain ID: 21301210_DOMAIN_COM-VRSN
Registrar WHOIS Server: whois.godaddy.com
Creation Date: 2000-03-04

Update Date: 2014-08-09

Registrant Name: thomas caggiano

Registrant Organization: inside on the outside - Publisher Registered State of Nevada
Registrant Street: 7086 Arcadia Glen Court

Registrant City: North Las Vegas

Registrant State/Province: New Jersey

Registrant Postal Code: 89084

Registrant Country: US

Registrant Phone: +1.7025866768

5. Verified certified affidavit: To the best of my knowledge, being of sound mind and
per 18 U.S.C. § 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed on Mar 20, 2017

Thowmas Cagglono



7. | request, the Commission take appropriate actions to prevent the continued criminal
disbursement of Clark County funds to continue the conspiracy noted in the above pub-
lic records known to the Commission members. This letter is a public record. Being of
sound mind and to the best of my ability, per NRS 171.102 and NRS 53.045, | declare
under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this date Jun
24,2017

Sincerely,

Thomay Cagglano-

CF:

The apparent vast corruption noted herein and tin the adopted referenced exhibits and
published records as Opinions by inside on the Outside under the Freedom of the Press
is known by my two State of Nevada federal Senators and my Congressman and other
Congressional Committees and GAO FRAUD NET as well as U.S. Capitol Police.
http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf  http:/thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf
http:/thomascaggiano.com/STANDING. pdf

Senator Masto, Esq prior State of Nevada Attorney General

Ref. http:/fthomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf

Ref. http:/thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN. pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CHRISTIE.pdf his corrupt Bridgegate attorney Chris Wray
is the corrupt President Trump’s nominee to replace the corrupt FBI director Comey
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf Corrupt US Attorney and FBI
http://thomascaggiano.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR .pdf corrupt State of Nevada
http:/fhomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf Infested Establishment

333 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Suite 8016

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 388-5020 Fax: (702) 388-5030

Senator Dean Heller (R NV)

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

Ref: http:/thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN.pdf
8930 W Sunset Rd #230

Las Vegas, NV 89148

(702) 388-6605



Congressman Ruben J. Kihuen Nevada 4t Congressional District

Ref. http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf

Ref. http://thomascaggiano.com/170608ROSENSTIEN. pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf Corrupt GOP NV Congressman voted out of office
http:/thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf Corrupt Establishment
http:/thomascaggiano.com/GARRETT.pdf Corrupt GOP NJ Congressman voted out of office
2250 N Las Vegas Bivd

Suite 500

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 963-9360



Thomas Caggiano Published under Freedom of the Press Opinion

Inside on the Outside http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf

Former U.S. Army Acquisition Corps member, Level lll, Project Management,

ACT Il Major Systems acquisition business manager, Chemical Engineer, member Comptrol-
ler Society, Proj Management Division Chief and developer of highly classified secured bril-
liant weapon systems http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf

Publisher Inside on the Outside: FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com
Expose government corruption of the Establishment coast to coast

Member Society of Professional Journalists and Inside on the Outside ( Publisher )

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Telephone: 702-586-6768 Cell : 973-945-0480 Fax: 702-297-6504

Feb 8, 2017

The White House

President Trump’s Senior Advisor Jared Kushner and Press Secretary Sean Spicer
USPS Tracking: 7015 1730 0001 3600 1966

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20500

U.S. Department of Justice U.S. Attorney Jeff Sessions

President Obama’s CIGIE, Lynch, Holder, AAG, DOJ OIG, FBI Comey were corrupt

See http:/ithomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf, FEC.pdf, AAG.pdf, PIN.pdf, PCU.pdf,
vaz.pdf, Christie.pdf, PORTNYNJ.pdf, CORRUPTFBI.pdf and RABNER.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USA.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530-0001

o3 STk
Pusse!

4.

224
Y 6o D :

Heads-up letter to President Trump’s U.S. Attorney nominee Senator Sessions
http:/thomascaggiano.com/161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf Received 12/22/16
Filed with corrupt Justice Court Township of Las Vegas and NV Attorney General



Secretary of State Rex W. Tillerson and Office of the Legal Adviser

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE:: As known by the Office of Legal Counsel under the President Ob-
ama administration who violated Rules of Professional Conduct 8.3.a and 8.3.b as well as 18
U.S.C.§4and 18 U.S.C. § 1346 the former Under Secretary of Management Patrick Ken-
nedy, your OIG staff and Diplomatic Security Division protected Hillary Clinton and her aides
and the several hundreds members that objected to the President of the United State of
America President Donald Trump keeping his promise to require extreme vetting and fulfill
his duty under the prior Congressional passed law signed by President Obama with the nam-
ing of Counties wherein all travelers must undergo extensive vetting punished on the Depart-
ment of Homeland Security web site shows they are totally incompetent, politically moti-
vated,do not understand the lies told by Pelosi who like Obama stated the Unaffordable Care
Act that annual insurance costs would be reduced $2,500 per year but were raised over
100% in Arizona with limited across state competition driving up costs and you can keep your
own doctor are incompetent to serve in any role within my State Department for as a tax
payer and US citizen in my opinion the do NOT even know what is on the published Home-
land Security web site under the Obama administration. The U.S. Attorney Lynch, her accom-
plice FBI director Comey and the DOJ OIG, et. al. was totally corrupt blocking investigations
of the Clinton Foundation, its DOJ OIG and all 73 OIG’S CIGIE members as well as National
Security Council members al violated 18 U.S.C, §1346, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513,

18 U.S.C. §2 political purposes to aide Hillary Clinton and aide in the Democrats and other
Establishment persons to protect their own agendas NOT comply with oath of office and com-
ply with directives of the Commander-in-Chief Donald Trump to protect U.S. Citizens his pri-
mary official duty authorized under the Visa Waiver Program Improvement and Terrorist Trav-
el Protection Act of 2015 as documents on the Department of Homeland Security public web
site to improve extensive vetting of all persons traveling to the counties I=already designated
under the President Obama administration in a corrupt continuation of lying to Congress, and
the public as shown on the compilation of falsehoods on

http://thomascaggiano.com/clintonemaillies.mp4

and to protect former corrupt U.S. Attorney District of New Jersey Chris Christie, Esq. and
his accomplices former Assistant U.S. Attorneys under his nihilism brought to control the total
corruption that exists in NJ such as Chief Justice Rabner, corrupt Secretary of State and LT
Gov Guadagno, Esq. and all NJ Attorney Generals under the corrupt Gov Jon Corzine and
Chris Christie for on Bridgegate not one person has been charged with any title 2C State of
NJ criminal charge for per the politicians in NJ and its many corrupt mayors and Police forces
the closing of the closing of the George Washington Bridge in political retribution never hap-
pened as the Port Authority of NY and NJ is totally corrupt

( Ref: http:/thomascaggiano.com/PORTNYNJ.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf)
excellent Senator Lautenberg who noted massive corruption in Sussex County New Jersey
as did Congressman Frelinghuysen and the NJ Attorney Generals Director of the Division of
Consumer Affairs { Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/transcripts/ ) and the corruption in the
State of Nevada with its corrupt FBI field office noted to the corrupt Las Vegas Police 17 offi-
cers referred t the State of Nevada’s Las Vegas Citizens Review Board Case # 16-169 via
Andrew Beckman, Esq. 330 South Third St, Suite 670, Las Vegas, NV 89101} shown by
http://thomascaggiano.com/NSC. and



http://thomascaggiano.com/NATIONALSECURITY.pdf
2201 C St NW
Washington, DC 20520

Department of Homeland Security

Secretary of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security General John F. Kelly

and Assistant Inspector General Andrew Oosterbaan ( Investigations Division)

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/USA.pdf and WETTRE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf

245 Murray Lane SW

Washington, DC 20528-0305

Corrupt FBI Director Comey and his accomplice the corrupt DOJ OIG, Department of State,
NSC and CIGIE
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/FBl.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/FBl.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Totally partisan, inept, U.S. Senate Minority Leader Charles “Chuck” Ellis Schumer

An idiot that never read the law passed by Congress and the listing of seven countries by Ob-
ama’s Homeland Security Department to vet anyone that was in any of those countries from
March 1, 2011

A hint to newspapers writing false stories and an Judge that violate his judicial conduct and
oath of Office like Supreme Court Judge Ginsberg

HINT: Read the laws Congress passes and the public web site by Homeland Security that
listed the seven countries they are NOT listed in Trumps’ executive order, he demanded a re-
view for better extreme vetting in case you never heard any of his many speeches on the sub-
ject of terrorism.

322 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20510

Phone: (202) 224-6542

Fax: (202) 228-3027

Pathetic liar U.S. House of Representatives Minority Leader Pelosi

“It's a stunning thing that a white supremacist, Bannon, would be a permanent member of the
National Security Council”

Read http://thomascaggiano.com/NSC.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/NATIONALSECURITY.pdf



http://thomascaggiano.com/161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf FOIA response from corrupt Obama Adminis-
tration and http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption./exhibits.pdf

233 Cannon H.0.B.

Washington, DC 20515

1. PROLOG: This is a public record and verified certified affidavit based upon on knowledge and per Federal
Rules of Evidence Rule 803(1) Exception to Rule of Hearsay made in Presence Sense of Evidence is NOT Hear-
say and usable as evidence in courts and administrative hearings without my presence. A 113 page FOIA re-
sponse from the Secretary of U.S. Treasury with additional unredacted pages has thousands of adopted refer-
enced exhibits which are public records published on http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf and a more
comprehensive public record available on http://thomascaggiano.com/index.pdf, its directories, Freedom-
NewsDigest.com and filed in the corrupt

State of Nevada Justice Court for the Towsnhip of Las Vegas on
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf

1. Us. District Court District of Judge James Robart as stated by President Donald Trump:

"The opinion of this so-called judge, which essentially takes law-enforcement away from our
country, is ridiculous and will be overturned," the President tweeted.

2. As Commander in Chief Donald Trump has a unique official duty to protect U.S. Citizens
and if fact could declare Marshall Law if he desired; hire a contractor to go into any jail in so
called Sanctuary Cities to obtain those the FBI determine warrant deportation under the “sov-
ereign clause” and the Official duty of the President remove the persons from jail deport
them. The corrupt Judge without jurisdiction made an absurd illegal court order defying the
authority of the Pomander in Chief and multiple laws in items of high levels of Terrorism noted
by Congress passing laws to restrict entry of noncitizen to the USA without a high level of vet-
ting especially from those seven countries identified by President Obama’s Department of
Homeland Security published on the U.S. Government web site to any person that visited or
was from those countries since Mar 1, 2011. The judge whose decision and the Democratic
State attorney generals in m opinion praised by the Democrats and their partisans for purely
political purposes such as by Congressman Lewis who falsely stated President Trump with-
out facts as reviews showed the Russians had no impact on the electoral College result 344-
227 which overwhelming had President Trump winning the rust belt states and Florida as the
polisters and the Democrats didn't eve understand the rise of Senator Sanders was an anti-
Hillary Clinton vote by Democrats as the super delegates were already in Clinton’s pocket by
the political bosses before Sanders even ran for as a nominee and the world watch Clinton
change her position on TPP and the lies constantly told regarding her ad the Department of
States and U.S. Attorney Lynch and FBI director Comey, OIG for the State Department,
Undersecretary for Management Patrick Kennedy and senior State Department officials with
its corrupt Bureau of Diplomatic Security and its Office of Personnel Security and Suitability
protecting them ignoring its own IT Guideline K procedures https://www.state.gov/m/ds/clear-
ances/c10978.htm and hitps://www.state.govim/ds/clearances/60321.htm as the Establish-
ment protected Secretary of State Kerry and the Clinton Foundation, her aides Cheryl Mills
and Huma Abedin and even ex-Congressman Weiner whose laptop had tens of thousands of
emails on them many probably highly classified yet the Department of Justice and FBI have



not charged him with any violation of National Security laws nor the President Obama’s Exec-
utive orders which are suppose to have the same effect as law. On Bridgegate similarly, the
corrupt Gov Chris Christie administration or the corrupt Port Authority of NY and NJ, a cease
pool of political favors using Bridge and transit tools and high paying do nothing jobs to re-
ward those in its corrupt patronage system of nihilism, nor any State of NJ County Prosecu-
tor under his control nor Local Police Department charged any person with any State of NJ
crime nor even quasi-criminal offense of harassment N.J.S.A. 2C:33.4. a as far as the three
branches of Government in NJ, the Port Authority and gov of NY http://thomascaggia-
no.com/PORTNYNJ.pdf , http://thomascaggiano.com?FEC.pdf,
http://thomascaggiano.com/161013F TLEECOURT.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/PO-
LICE.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/PARSIPPANYPOLICE.pdf those in the Establishment
do NOT commit State crimes which also applies to the corrupt Nevada corrupt Government
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/16121 2COURTLASVEGAS.pdf and http:/thomascaggia-
no.com/POLICEQ2.pdf. http://thomascaggiano.com/ the attorneys that lied about traffic stud-
ies did not even violate any codes of Ethics called Rules of professional Conduct nor did the
public statements made by the corrupt “pork barrel” Port Authority of New York and New Jer-
sey officials and employees as none are even charged with giving false statements to its law
enforcement officials as the establishment protects itself as shown on filings with its corrupt
Chief Justice Stuart Rabner of NJ Supreme Court, its former corrupt chief Counsel to Gover-
nor Jon Corzine (D) former chief counsel to Senator Jon Corzine (D) and former corrupt

U.S. Attorney District of New Jersey 15t Assistant prosecutor for the then corrupt U.S. Attor-
ney for the infested District of New Jersey Chris Christie replaced by the corrupt Paul Fish-
man, Esq. who was protected by Eric Holder and Loretta Lynch and CIGIE, DOJ, and the Es-
tablishment as both parties protect eaci other. with his fellow felons he brought with him to
control the most corrupt administration in New Jersey history for which President Trump has
stated he will find a job for the corrupt former protected U.S. Attorney district of NJ, Bush fund
raiser, Chairman of the GOP National Council the corrupt Gov Chris Christie, Esq. and arro-
gant, hubris felon some wherein his administration after removing him from controlling his
transition team. of course known by the State of New Jersey’s many Senators of both parties,
Members of the General Assembly on the Select Committee on Investigation and its commit-
tee’s attorney Reid J. Schar ,Esq. from the firm of Jenner and Block as shown on:

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/140127scharwencl.pdf
b. http://thomascaggiano.com/1401 20odowd.pdf

Christie’s Chief of Staff Kevin O’'Dowd, Esq. expected to be NJ attorney General but was
never nominated instead other corrupt attorney have taken his place for Christe’s entire cor-
rupt tenure as U.S. Attorney and as Gov of NJ and was even voted out of Office as a corrupt
Morris County board of Chosen Freeholder after he lost a case showing he falsely defamed a
prior member to obtain his job but because he was a President Bush fund raiser and love of
Home Deports billionaire CEO and could raise funds was appointed the Chairman of the Re-
publican National Governor's Committee and even a Presidential Candidate all known by the
GOP representative and also Democrats in the infested state of NJ. wherein | was assaulted
by State Police three times, received four death threats after i testified under oath against
State, County and municipal officials, was jailed three times serving over 100 days, forced to
take drugs which reduced my red blood cells 50%, denied prescribed drugs in the corrupt
Sussex County, Newton, NJ jail for 85 days causing me to be placed into an emergency
room hospital bed handcuffed to the beds and have IV and have all my civil rights removed in



more then 24 malicious cases brought agaisnt me by the Township of Wantage, NJ and Sen-
ator Lesniak (D) corrupt law firm Weiner Lesniak protected by NJ Supreme Court’s Office of
Attorney Ethics (OAE), the corrupt Government Record Council (GRC), U.S. District Court
District of NJ, Gov Christie, U.S. Attorney Lynch and her accomplice in NJ Paul Fishman, FBI
director Comey, CIGIE, DOJ, IRS, Senators, Members of Assembly, Sussex County and Mor-
ris Counties Sheriffs and Police Departments , similar to the corruption in the State of Nevada
Docket 16PO1647 as violation of 18 LJ.S.C §241 and §346 Honest Service Fraud is constant.
Under Docket SSX-C-21-15 encountered more corrupt U.S. District Court judges http://tho-
mascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf under Docket 2:15-cv-08480 like 2:12-cv-08480-GMN in Las
Vegas.

c. hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/1510060F FICEofGovresponseW201 5-276.pdf
d. http:/thomascaggiano.com/140118NJselectinvestigationcommittees.pdf
e. http://thomascaggiano.com/14081 5GovOPRAresponse2014.272.pdf

f. http:/thomascaggiano.com/140416SCOl.pdf

g. http://thomascaggiano.com/corruptnjchiefjusticerabner.pdf

h. http:/thomascaggiano.com/140417hobbs.pdf

i. http://thomascaggiano.com/140417constable.pdf

j- http://thomascaggiano.com/16101 3FTLEECOURT.pdf

k. http://thomascaggiano.com/140321fishman.pdf

I. http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCH.pdf

m. http://thomascaggiano.com/PORTNYNJ.pdf

n. http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf

Four corrupt Dept of State officials resigned or retired during President Trump's first week in
office as violation of National Security Executive Orders issued by President Obama and
President Clinton supported by the corrupt Obama's National Security Council and the Media
forgot to mention during the campaign and still ignore these ORDERS.

3. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE for the inept Judge James Robart and those that say Trump is
violating the U.S. Constitution performing his duty are just more false reports spread by the
media of lies told by Democrats and their supporters who hate that President Trump has al-
ready stated to clean out the swamp.

4. The Congress passed the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 which contained the
Visa Waiver Program Improvement and Terrorist Travel Prevention Act of 2015. This Act
directed and required the President of the United States to comply with the Act to develop
methods to improve vetting via Terrorist Travel Prevention technique including better intelli-
gence gathering and sharing of classified or official use only information from large data basis
on a rapid basis suing fingerprints, face recognition or other methods or combination of with
sophisticated artificial intelligence systems.

5. PRESIDENT OBAMA must enforce the Act and t protect U.S. citizens from ever growing
sophisticated techniques using multimedia and encrypted systems to prevent detection, di-
rected his Department of Homeland Security to analyze potential threats on a pro-active basis
and develop better vetting systems which were then directed agaisnt every person entering
the USA that had been in or just visited any of the identified countries cited on the Depart-



ment of Homeland Security’s web site before Trump even became the Republican’s party’s
nominee to run for President and during his campaign

repeatedly told the world about the deficiency in the Obama’s response and inadequate vet-
ting questions his executive branch developed in response to the Act was abysmal from
counties selected by his administration to require improved vetting from any person traveling
to any of the seven countries selected by his Executive Branch for any person having trav-
eled to them for noncitizens of the Untied States DO NOT have a privilege under the U.S.
Constitution to enter the USA but must comply with the laws and guidelines established by
the Executive branch which his common place in the civilized world. by the unconstitutional
actions of the U.S. District Court Judge based upon false pretense established by he Demo-
crats that has spread through false media, the fact that the countries were selected NOT by
the Trump administration and that all persons from Mar 1, 2011 MUST have been vetting is
willfully repeated statements by politicians opposed to Trump by both parties. Trump was
elected per the U.S. Constitution and under Immigration and Nationality Act of 1965 as
Commander in Chief he has performed his Official duty while the Court in disgrace has im-
pugned the integrity of a biased judiciary the same way the U.S. Supreme Court Judge Gins-
burg, who should resign or recluse herself from every case brought by the Trump administra-
tion or agaisnt the USA, as noted on http://www.cnn.com/2016/07/1 2/politics/justice-ruth-
bader-ginsburg-donald-trump-faker/ she in violation of her Codes of Ethics attempt to influ-
ence the Republican Party and We the people and Sanders supporter NOT to vote for now
President Trump. The Democrats complain the deceit of the DNC was exposed but do not ob-
ject to Ginsberg’s partisan comments with total disregard for these called independent co-
equal branch of government. Judge Ruth Bader Ginsburg statement during a Presidential
campaign in my opinion makes her totally unfit to remain a U.S. Supreme Court judge for if
she said such statement she would have never been confirmed as any Judge The only faking
done is by her as she is obviously totally biased.

Ruth Bader Ginsburg :

"He is a faker," she said of the presumptive Republican presidential nominee, going point by
point, as if presenting a legal brief. "He has no consistency about him. He says whatever
comes into his head at the moment. He really has an ego.. | can't imagine what this place
would be -- | can't imagine what the country would be — with Donald Trump as our president.

6. Per the greatly increased moral of the boarder guards and military in just a week under
President Trump who kept his campaign promises by his immediate issuance of many execu-
tive orders to do exactly what he stated he would do as a candidate to protect the U.S.A. and
in fact even as President - elected by meeting with or simply tweeting, he had many major
companies keep jobs i the USA, significantly increase the number of jobs to be made in the
USA and lower the cost of a major weapon system development. The media continues to
bash his cabinet members and the child like Democrats even boycott meetings to express
their opinions in a mature manner giving a model of disrespect t be given the President fol-
lowed by its partisan so called adults with violence in universities that use criminal activity by
setting fries, smashing faculties to even prevent the freedom of speech as they state the crim-
inal conduct is allowed per freedom of speech to prevent another from giving their opinion in a
university hall for shouting, name calling is the way of a person who has no debating skills
and can not persuade others in a civilized manner. The U.S. Senate, wherein States are
equal sovereigns, treaties and Cabinet level persons NOT the House of Representatives for



the USA is a Republic of equal States with Vermont having same voting power as California.
The U.S. Constitution established the electoral College for this reason. The President is NOT
selected by popular vote. The USA is a republic of independent States which the federal gov-
ernment constantly abridges the State’s powers by activist Supreme Court judges that unilat-
erally change the Constitution such as Obamacare is a coercive tax with penalties for those
such as old men must pay for insurance for their giving birth? Obamacare was passed only
by Democrats and by total fraud:Keep your own doctor and your rates will decease by $2,500
per yea. The statements by the Democrats is rhetoric; the President is NOT and never will be
selected by popular vote. Trump won . Mr. Trump won 30 states, gathering 306 of

538 electoral votes.

6. President Trump many different religious leaders give invocations and attend his inaugura-
tion parties including Jewish, Hindu, Muslim, Catholic, et. al. it is obvious the media reporting
has bee egregiously biased by libel, slander and defamation as the idiot Madonna reading
from a script as she says; “ | am thinking of blowing up the White House” sets the example for
her followers to throw fire bombs and assault Trump followers and destroy their personal
property which is not freedom of speech but criminal conduct. . Well that's a good reason her
groupies have no respect for freedom of speech as shown by rioting at universities if a con-
servative commentator was offered to give a speech. Many people did NOT tell reporters they
supported Trump for fear of reprisal so by partisan bosses such as UBER CEO crowds and
total defamation of any other opposing candidate for the confirmation processes is now one
of hate as Democrats as my family has left the part after 0 years has been controlled by the
corrupt Establishment and Super delegates and their lobbyist to the detriment of USA's many
major cities such as Chicago which has developed into a war zone. of unmatched violence.
do NOT even attend cabinet level hearings, sit down on congress and don’t show up at the
unifying inauguration of a President who is suppose to represent our nation to foreign coun-
ties with a untied voice. No wonder today’s generation have no respect for private property at-
tack physically by assault those opposing their political vies even among the same family as
universities give college students stuff toys and play do and they cry like totally immature chil-
dren. because the USA has become with excessive regulation a nanny state to control their
every action and thought by 24/7 propaganda. By constant texting, the ability to debate, the
discuss, the ability to persuade is lost as so called commentators shout over one another,
people in crowds scream to suppress even the invited speaker from presenting their opinion
fro if the opinion of another does not agree with your today the other party is treated as “the
enemy” as exemplified by Congress and the Senate itself. screaming defaming remarks with
false decision of laws that in facts exist. Today the word compromise is a synonym for traitor t
other causes the farewell address of George Washington read to congress every two years
falls on deft highly polarized partisan ears.

7. By bringing tens of thousands of jobs back to America and already having major compa-
nies state they will greatly expand their jobs in the USA which will expand and enhance small
business owners to provide contacted services in a multiplier effect of typically 6 to one,, the
answer is simple: Within two weeks of his Presidency he has boosted the moral of the mili-
tary, the boarder agents, the police and his over 100 million citizens that voted for him giving
him a massive victory in the electoral college representing many states having tuned from
blue to red which the polisters stated were in Hillary Clinton’s column. The polisters and the
Democrats have never been so wrong in understanding the many Sanders supporters such



as my family that would never vote for Hillary Clinton and voted for Trump.
Make the America great again.

8. Well by Trump’s executive orders it seems unlike most politicians he means his words to
restore the USA to greatness and to protect U.S. Citizens home and abroad unlike the Oba-
ma administration and bring together within a week a better relationship with great Britain and
Israel. Even Senator Schumer and other Democrats greatly objected to Obama’s UN position
on Israel.

9. The democratic controlled Press to a large degree is extremely partisan, even PBS com-
mentators, and those that hate Trump’s promise to return the county to We the People rather
then The Establishment smears President Trump for merely enforcing the Act and the vetting
required under the ACT. Such conduct as stated by the President is outrageous and as such
the Court has dishonored its integrity to the hundreds of millions of Americas that support
greater security. If he were elected President , Donald d Trump stated as President he would
establish extreme vetting which in fact was begun very poorly under President Obama’s De-
partment of Homeland Security questions noted on its web site, which should NOT be given
to alleged possible terrorists in advance in response to the essential Act of War declared by
Congress in its passing the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 which funded the De-
partment of Homeland Security to develop a better approach to vetting all persons that trav-
eled t or were from Counties wherein the person could be induced, taught, or become a terro-
rist sometimes called a “lone wolf’. The Obama administration determined that Sever Coun-
tries warned the extreme vetting of any person traveling through he country since Mar 1, 2011
as not religious test as implied by the corrupt Democratic partisan for the State of Washing-
ton’s Attorney General and the FAKE news is spread by the press and the likes of the CEO
for UBER which transmitted a letter t every driver in the world hat President Trump had is-
sued a MUSLIM ban. Quite the opposite is true. what is actually stated in President trump’s
executive order which does NOT even list the Countries published by the media but are pub-
lished by the President Obama’s DHS are the names of seven countries fro which extreme
vetting as determined by the Commander - in - Chief in times of War agaisnt the terrorist are
his unique duties in that role far exceeding authority of the President of the Untied States of
America for as stated by President Trump rather then lead from behind like President Obama,
his administration will take PRO-Active actions, and all actions at his disposal to protect U.S.
Citizens around th world for the U.S. under Obama even stated regime change was his goal
putting out useless red lines,setting dates for withdrawal which no Commander in Chief
should tell the enemy their plans in advance but keep all options on the table for otherwise
one even gives up diplomacy by giving up restraints or actions taken by the Commander in
/chief in advance. The term LOOSE LIPS SINKS SHIPS applies to given any advance notice
of dates, actions one can take to protect the Citizen of the Untied States of America. The par-
tisan press repeats false news and if they say it enough such persons actually believe there
is some term called Sanctuary C?its which of course is untrue fro if and when the FBI deter-
mine any Police harbor a potential criminal that is not a U.S. Citizen the FBI can go pick that
person up from jail without their support for the Mayor or Governor would be violating his oath
of office to uphold the U.S. constitution and obstruct the administration of law by the federal
official and its laws and in reality be violating Honest Service Fraud, 18 U.S.C. § 1346 by stat-
ing such a reality exists for as shown by the US flag the United States is NOT a democracy, it
is a Republic with a U.S. Senate that has 2 Senators for each independent State with its own



constitution that MUST comply with the U.S. Constitution but contain other local factors and
the states own Criminal Code and oaths of office which require compliance with federal laws.
State that confirm treaties with foreign counties and Cabinet officials as each State, being a
separate State is part of the United States and b the Civl war, the Constitution shows all
States must comply with the U.S. Constitution which every State, County, municipal officer
and Police officer agree to become our public servants. We the People, having voted via the
electoral college have given President Trump NOT only laws that he must enforce but an all
powerful military to defend all U.S. Citizens world over which includes developing Proactive
Standing Operating Procedures (SOP) especially to defend agaisnt increasing missile threats
ad Cyber security threats with better use of artificial intelligence, brilliant systems, face record
recognition, sound acoustic, infrared sensors and advance decryption methods. Such is the
authority of the Commander in Chief, especially under the Visa Waiver Program Improvement
and Terrorist Travel Prevention Act of 2015 which orders the President to improve terrorist
travel prevention. The lies told by the Washington State attorney general that the Act is a
Muslim ban is totally false and keeps being repeated constantly on the 24/7 news channels
for if you repeat the false stories by Senators, members of Congress, the media including
PBS commentators precept ion becomes reality but that is done for purely political purposes
including giving a Cabinet nominee over 1,000 questions to respond. That simply outrageous.
now world wide by falsehoods. It is time the Democrats who used their own DNC to sabotage
the campaign of Bernie Sanders, willfully attempted to delete Hillary Clinton’s non-.gov email
address from unsecured servers and in reality 13 devices not counting printers that are unse-
cured transmitters of information and lost devices with classified information on them shows
the Democrats which | had voted for for 50 years no longer deserved our vote so we voted for
President Trump for We the People are the masters not the elites and their idiots like Madon-
na that instill hatred by telling the terrorists and agitate her followers to violence: | think |
should blow up the White House”. Instead their minions prevent Freedom of Speech, destroy
university property, attack police and Trump supporters, block subway transport ion systems
adversely impacting thousands of riders and causing by wanton harassment great emotional
distress and possible great financial loss to totally innocent citizen and tourists which di-
rectly impact emergency services, cause gridlock and unintended disastrous consequences
in the medical field and other critical time needs. The mass confusion leads to reduction of
response time in emergencies if a terrorist attack were to occur on the subway system and
other locations. Below are published records displaying the constant lies, deceit by Hillary
Clinton and her supporters that deny such events even happened.

a. http://thomascaggianoc.om/CLINTON/clintonlies.mp4

b. http://thomascaggiano.com/CLINTON/clintonemaillies.mp4

c. Goldman Sacks Transcripts http://thomascaggiano.com/CLINTON/GS.pdf
d. http://thomascaggiano.com/NATIONALSECURITY.pdf

Despite th false perjured filing by the Washington State attorney general to the Court resulting
in suspension and costs to the tax payers by an appeal process, there is NO religious test,
NO so called Muslim Test, as stated by the Press as more then 95 % of the Muslims in the
world live in Indonesia, Bangladesh, Africa and other countries despite Congresswoman Pelo-
si's and Senator Schumer'’s false rhetoric and the false filings of Democratic influenced State
Attorney Generals. Any person in contact by travel or having been in those seven Countries
identified by the Obama’s Department of Homeland Security per the requirements by law to
identify per the Visa Waiver Program Improvement and Terrorist Travel Prevention Act of



2015 provides an increased proactive level of enhanced vetting to possibly influenced person
by terrorists in those countries by ANY person visiting those countries since Mar 1, 2011 are
to be subject to extreme vetting by the Act approved by Congress prior to entry into the USA
or its territories. The Trump Administration provided specific United States Codes, Case Law
and extensive Constitutional authorities for its actions in U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit ( which itself is corrupt an was protected by Eric Holder in Thomas Caggiano v, Eric
Holder Docket 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS. pdf,
http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/USA .pdf and
http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf ), President of the United Sta

al. v. State of Washington, Docket 17-35105, published on
http://thomascaggiano.com/TRUMPAPPEAL.pdf.

The Washington’s State Attorney General, Bob Ferguson, a Democrat, for political purposes,
spending tax payer funds for political and personal benefit provided deceptive information to
the court violating 18 U.S.C, § 1623 - False declarations before grand jury or court; violated
18 LU.S.C. § 1346 Honest Services Fraud, and Codes of Ethics Rules of Professional Conduct
violating RPC 3.1 by submitting meritless claims and contentions to the tribunal for obvious
political purposes by fraudulently stating as President ( who is also Commander in Chief fight-
ing @ WAR declared against Terrorism ) that President Trump’s executive order violated the
Constitution and was a “Muslim” ban totally discounted in the Feb 7, 2017 submittal by the
Deputy Solicitor General Edwin S. Kneedler, Esq. published on

http://ithomascaggiano.com/T RUMPAPPEAL.pdf

Bob Ferguson’s unethical and in opinion criminal conduct using tax payer funds to foster his
own political agenda caused a flood of unvetted persons into the USA in violation of the Act
passed by Congress to prevent travel by possible terrorists who had visited any of the coun-
ties or lived in the countries on the public web site published in response to the ACT by the
President Obama’s administration. As stated firmly by our Commander-in-Chief one MUST
act pro actively not as done by President Obama lead from behind without any real strategy
on how to combat the terrorism which has in fact spread to many under countries under his
Secretary of State’s Hillary Clinton and Kerry’s inept leadership. and a State Department that
willfully did NOT enforce President Obama’s and President Clinton’s executive orders on Na-
tional Security nor perform is official duty by the corrupt Under Secretary for Management
Patrick Kennedy who retired before being fired by President Trump and his accomplices that
resigned he first week in Trump Presidency. (http://thomascaggiano.com/NATIONALSECUR-
ITY.pdf ) . the Department of Homeland Security did not even enforce its own guidelines
under President Obama as dozens by other Democrats and even some Republicans of THE
ESTABLISHMENT are terrified that the President and his nominee for U.S. Attorney Senator
Sessions who has had his confirmation stalled by Democrats in the U.S. Senate confirmation
process state simply their OATH OF OFFICE - they will enforce the laws and protect the citi-
zens of the United States of America.

Published and made available to the U.S. Senate and House of Representatives Homeland
Security and Oversight Committees are extensive public records published on FreedomNews-

Digest.com and http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.com. Thomas Caggiano v. Eric Hold-



er, Docket 2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW and court records for corrupt U.S. District Court Court
of Appeals for 9 Circuit and also 3™ Circuit published on http://thomascaggiano.com/US-
COURTS.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/USA.pdf and http://thomascaggia-
no.com/WETTRE.pdf, for “the Establishment” protects itself.

Presidential nominee won the electoral college vote which is how this republic of fifty united
State selects its President and his position known world wide is documented in the below ab-
stract from his Phoenix speech as the Board Agents and ICE applaud his efforts, as Trump
has greatly boosted the moral of them, the Police, the military and veterans that really with
their lives and family protect We the People. So to those that spread false news - “very bad”
are typical words stated by our nation’s Commander in Chief in our nation’s performance to
stop the spread of terrorism as our congress by its laws declared War on Terrorism. Get out
of his way as you wasting his time and our tax payers money fighting frivolous law suites with
tax payers money. and others to defend agaisnt political life time hacks that never an a busi-
ness, lies and defamation. In case the Democrats do not get it Trump won the Electoral Col-
lege and those in th State Department that do NOT support our President’s position which he
clearly stated should resign. We are to be a country united, having voted Democratic for 50
years. Having lived in New York City for 26 years and NJ for 40 years, we voted for Trump a
proven leader who saved New York City from Democratic mayors like John Lindsay and Abra-
ham Beame; Donald Trump’s projects in Manhattan http://ny.curbed.com/maps/donald-
trump-ny-real-estate-development saved New York that was near bankrupt with property val-
ues collapsing.

Phoenix,Arizona: Trump - Sep 1, 2016: Instead, I'm going to deliver a detailed policy
address on one of the greatest challenges facing our country today, illegal immigra-
tion.

I've just landed having returned from a very important and special meeting with
the president of Mexico, a man | like and respect very much. And a man who
truly loves his country, Mexico.

But to fix our immigration system, we must change our leadership in Washing-
ton and we must change it quickly. Sadly, sadly there is no other way. The truth
is our immigration system is worse than anybody ever realized. But the facts
aren’t known because the media won't report on them. The politicians won't talk
about them and the special interests spend a lot of money trying to cover them
up because they are making an absolute fortune. That's the way it is.

Today, on a very complicated and very difficult subject, you will get the truth.
The fundamental problem with the immigration system in our country is that it
serves the needs of wealthy donors, political activists and powerful, powerful
politicians. It’s all you can do. Thank you. Thank you.

10. The Department of Homeland Security developed such increased vetting from countries
listed on the President Obama’s’ web site with questions that were inane and obviously as
stated by Presidential candidate Trump he would improve the vetting of those people from
and that traveled to those counties already defined by President Obama The vetting was to



apply per President Obama’s administration to every, that is every person that traveled into or
through the countries listed by the Department of Homeland Security. This list applies to
every person as religion is not the criteria. It would be nice of Senator Senator Elizabeth War-
ren read the emails, stop lying, act rationally not a screaming partisan, as | am sending her
and Congresswoman Pelosi and Senator Schumer this correspondence. | suggest they
READ the Presidential Executive Orders on National Security that the Democrats and the Re-
publicans on the Intelligence Committees, and Judicial committee willfully have failing memo-
ries or have forgotten such minor details like Hillary Clinton forgot was her answer to over
90% of the questions put to her by the FBI which did no follow-up questions, provide any cop-
ies of documents to refresh her fiend failed memory and that of her aides such as the corrupt
Chief of Staff Cheryl Mills, Esq. have such terrible memories. failed to remember the yearly
training required by the Secretary of State’s Guideline K and her Presidential National Secur-
ity orders as did every person on Obama’s National Security Council and the Chief Legal of-
fice for the State Department, the Diplomatic Service and the Intelligence Committees as well
s the FBl and DOJ OIG and Stat e Department OIG as well as every OIG on CIGIE. read so
they were provided many times to the corrupt media and are published on http://thomascag-
i TIONA f which Senator Sessons confined as U.S. Attorney
General and after the corrupt FBI director Comey resigned tell his corrupt DOJ OIG to resign
and find some ethical attorney for out of over 140 government attorneys noted on Thomas-
Caggiano.com and in the FOIA responses from the US. Treasury, USPS and CIGIE NONE
comply with Codes of Ethics Rules of Professional Conduct 8.3 Reporting Professional Mis-
conduct nor any US court judge nor Judge in he States of NJ or Nv as Police forces obey the
corrupt Governors, State Attorney Generals, County, Town, Township and Borough officials
such as the corrupt mayor and their accomplices municipal attorneys, administrators and gov-
erning body members operate for decades as structured enterprises engaged in racketeering
protected by the US Treasury, http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf, United States
Post Office Inspectors http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf and the rest of the Establish-
ment including GAO Fraud Net http:/thomascaggiano.com/Christie.pdf and of course the cor-
rupt FBI http://thomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/FBl.pdf
and http://thomascaggiano.com/FBl.jpg, and http://thomascaggiano.com/GAOFRAUD-
NET.pdf. In Stanhope,N.J., 77 Main Street, Stanhope, NJ 07874, professional engineers and
professional planners are birded without contracts fro decades and protected by the NJ Attor-
ney Generals, the US Attorney Generals, Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of
Law, Government Record Council (GRC) and every Commissioner of Community Affairs
under the corrupt Jon Corzine (D) and totally infested Chris Christie (R) administration known
from coast to coast by ‘THE ESTABLISHMENT’ such as Elizabeth Warren, U.S. Senate Pres-
ident Senator Mc Connell ( http:/thomascaggiano.com/USSENATE.pdf), Speaker of the
House of Representatives Ryan and other politicians by reviewing letters punished on
http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf and FreedomNewsDigest.pdf. Not one
Judge nor attorneys including my three, Robert Mattia (Newton, NJ), Walter Risi (Dover, NJ)
nor Carl Perrone (Morristown, NJ) complied with the above but a fraternity bond of corruption
exists in the Government Establishment of lobbyists, politicians, judges and attorneys at all
levels including Chief Judge of the United States of America ( wrongly referred to as Chief
Judge of the Supreme Court) Roberts the Judiciary Committee and the Chief Justice of NJ in-
fested Supreme Court and its ACJC, OAC ,0AE and District Ethics Committees shown on for
Stuart Rabner which his accomplice Glenn Grant, J.A.D. http://thomascaggiano.com/RAB-
no.com/161212COURTLASCEGAS.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/COURT pdf as noted



retaliation, fear, and retaliation is the Standing Operating Procedure of the Establishment as
noted in my statements before many corrupt judges such as N. Peter Conforti, J.S.C., Craig
U. Dana, J.M.C., John Mulhern, J.M.C., Glenn Gavan, J.M.C., Louis Sancinito, P.J.M.C.,

B. Theodore Bozonelis, A.J.S.C. ( court video on hitp://thomascaggiano.com/videobozone-
lis.asf, court video http:.//thomascaggiano.com/videoweisenbeck.asf and the current corrupt
Commissioner of Labor Hal Wirths for the corrupt Christie administration who was promoted
from being the corrupt chair of the racketeering center of Sussex County, the Board of Chos-
en Freeholders in Newton, NJ 07874 which obtained court orders under Docket SSX-C-1-13
Consolidate with the Township of Green, the corrupt Sussex County Sheriff Strada, the cor-
rupt Sussex County Council that | can not even enter any structure in Sussex County, any
church, private home, attend any Open Public meeting nor even have any attorney or repre-
sentative nor per the Government Record Council (GRC) can any newspaper obtain a copy
of any Government record, no no-citizen of the USA could become a citizen of NJ for no non-
citizen is allowed to obtain a copy of any Government record such as a tax form, application
of a nondrivers license from DMV with extensive government records needed to prove NJ citi-
zenship, State nor Community College student records, apply for any State, county or munici-
pal job or welfare support applications, their own medical records and voting records, nor any
newspaper nor noncitizen obtain a copy of any Government Record such as a death certifi-
cate, the tax code, motor vehicle codes, construction codes, a registration form for a drivers li-
cense or any required license or tax payment. that is how utterly corrupt NJ is as such as
Senator Lesniak’s law firm Weiner Lesniak LLP Docket SSX-C-21-15 Township of Wantage v.
Thomas Caggiano and corrupt U.S. District Court District of New Jersey and DOJ PIN Case
folder 30037340 is allowed to submit perjured filings to the corrupt U.S. District Court District
of NJ, Sussex and Morris County Superior Courts and Government Record Council (GRC)
and be protected by the FBI, NJ Attorney General, Supreme Court and federal and state
legislators http:/fthomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/PO-
LICEO2.pdf, http:/thomascaggiano.com/PARSIPPANYPOLICE.pdf, http://thomascaggia-
no.com/RABNER.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf, http://thomascaggia-
no.com/acjcbrennan.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/170202fbitip.pdf

11. Not one judge nor attorney. complied with 18 U.S. C. § 4, all violated 18 U.S.C. Honest
Service Fraud and Codes of Ethics called Code of Judicial Conduct Cannon 3.B(3)
Administrative Responsibility. The Establishment as stated by President Trump correctly pro-
tects itself in both parties NOT WE the PEOPLE. - We the Citizens of the United States ( a re-
public of independent sovereign states now controlled by activist Supreme Court judges and
overbearing government of millions of pages of regulations ( 11,000 pages of federal regula-
tions on Obamacare alone) that remove our freedoms for in many cases political agendas.
The entire USA governmental system is now rigged by the Establishment as shown by:

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf

b. http:/thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf
c. hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/pdf/

d. http://thomascaggiano.com/corruptjudges/

e. FreedomNewsdigest.com

12. As stated by the White House spokesperson in one day over 318,000 travelers came into
the county and less then 200 people were temporally delayed for improved vetting. A tempo-
rary suspension of the privilege for foreigners as specific by the limited scope to allow his De-



partment of Homeland Security to develop a better vetting scheme is fully appropriate as man
other President have suspended entry for various reasons. The outrageous Statements made
by the above minority leaders in th Senate and House of Representatives and totally partisan
parties rather then unite the country divide it only further based upon false media reporting.
The Attorney for the State of Washington that such actions was a ban on Muslim is outra-
geous and tort act violation of outrage fostering destruction of property and injury to people
simply stating give the President Trump Executive branch some limited time to develop a
much better extreme vetting system for that is one of the main premises why Donald Trump
won the Presidency in the Electoral College over whelming.

13. The recent attack again in Paris’s Louvre shows such prudent actions to protect the safety
and private property exists

14. | suggest the Judge James L. Robart and the Washington State prosecutor both who vio-
lated their oath of office to the Constitution, the Nation’s laws and codes of Ethics be re-
moved from office.

15. Under the Obama administration, the CIGIE, NSC, Holder, Lynch, DOJ OIG, State De-
partment OIG, and other agencies protected in The Establishment including the U.S. District
Courts for 9% and 3" Circuits and the corrupt Chief Justice Stuart Rabner of the State of NJ
Supreme Court, the former corrupt U.S. Attorney District of NJ 1st assistant prosecutor under
the corrupt Chris Christie and his gang of corrupt Assistant U.S. Attorneys now control the in-
fested State of NJ as shown by http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE. pdf and http://thomas-
cagglano com/mdex pdf and the FOIA responses from the corrupt US Treasury http://tho-

ino RY.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE. pdf and USPS in-
spection service http:l/thomascagglano com/USPS.pdf.

16. As known by the NJ State’s legislature and even known to newspapers coast to coast in-
cluding the State of nevada that is also corrupt and protects its establishment as shown by
field papers with its NV attorney General, State Bar Association, Judiciary Oversight Commit-
tee, Clark County Commissioners, Clark County Sheriff and especially the corrupt FBI in Las
Vegas as shown on
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and Trump’s nominee to be the US Attorney General Senator Sessions delayed by the Dem-
ocratic Senate. | suggest the GOP Senate force a vote on Senator Sessions’ confirmation
as U.S. Attorney and allow him, unlike Obama’s U.S. Attorneys Holder and Lynch enforce the
laws for if Congress does not want President Trump or US Attorney General Sessions to en-
force a law then change the law. we don’t need the lair Pelosi calling Trump'’s staff “white su-
premists”. and Trump order agaisnt Muslims when in fact b the Congress passed law and the
Obama Department of Homeland Security every person visiting or in those countries es-
tablished by the Obama administration since Mar 1, 2011 MUST be extremely vetted.

17. Trump is exactly right in his statement:

“The opinion of this so-called judge, which essentially takes law-enforcement away



from our country, is ridiculous and will be overturned!”

18. Under Obama, his corrupt National Security Council, State Department and DOJ OIG
were totally corrupt as President Obama who himself sent 18 emails using a phony address
to the lair Secretary of State Hillary Clinton who used 13 devices, none secured all violating
National Security executive orders and telling lie after lie as shown on the video compilation
on http://thomascaggiano.com/clintonemaillies.mp4. Obama using the

power of the Presidency tried to influence the British do not vote for Brexit, had regime
change in countries and spy on all U.S. Citizens and foreign leaders including our so called al-
lies like Germany as many foreign leaders, Republicans hate Donald Trump for he has told
the truth which fools all known the Establishment protects itself and seeks more power
through thousands of new regulations as Obamacare itself has 11,000 pages of regulations
stifling any small business if it dares have more then 50 full time employees which is why so
man businesses hire so called “independent contractors” and only part time employees so
that do NOT come under the control of the 11,000 pages of Obamacare regulations they
would have to hire an attorney to read. What small business can afford a huge team of attor-
neys to read the federal register with thousands of new pages of regulations every month?
the answer is none they could not afford the cost of stifling regulations let alone read them.
which does not even include all the regulations issued by States, counties, municipal govern-
ment and regulators such as the private company that is unaudited and can create 6 Trillion
dollars of nothingness like the I0Us in the Social Security System as the debt will soon be 20
Trillion dollars not counting massive unfunded liabilities as Obama added 8 Trillion dollars of
debt in 8 years. much to fight foreign wars as the US infrastructure decade and its airport sys-
tem, bridge, dam and road infrastructure decayed from lack of maintenance and innovative
21 century technology used by poorer nations for without infrastructure businesses costs for
transportation and inter modal transportation brings gridlock ,stress and unproductive hours
siting in traffic jams and lower quality of family life to educate our future the children for in Chi-
cago families fear to even go out as shots fly into their own houses as Chicago sets new re-
cords on violence year after year and democratic control and as California streets are unre-
paired do to unlimited uncontrolled immigration and costs upon its school and health care sys-
tems and as New Jersey even as stated by its corrupt Gov Jon Corzine is both morally and
fiscally bankrupt and does not enforce its laws as shown by Bridgegate for not one person
has been charged by any of its corrupt Attorney Generals under Gov Christie nor any County
Prosecutor with any State crime or quasi-criminal offense on any State violation of its Title
2C criminal code. In NJ harassment N.J.S.A. 2C:33-4.a harassment did not occur let alone
lying about a false traffic study to enforcement agents http:/thomascaggiano.com/PORT-
NYNJ.pdf N.J.S.A, 2C:21-4.b Falsifying records for in New Jersey like the corrupt State of Ne-
vada, both states with corrupt Republican administration controlling the Establishment, the
Establishment protects itself at all levels. http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICEO1 .pdf and
Docket 16P0O1647 Justice Court of Las Vegas Township, County of Clark, State of Nevada
before the corrupt Judge Joseph S. Sciscento http://thomascaggiano.com/neva-
da/161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf as in New Jersey Docket SSX-C-21-15 Township of Want-

age v. Thomas Caggiano and in the corrupt U.S. District Court of District of NJ as Docket
2:15-cv-08480.
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19. Why did Thomas Caggiano and all his family members who were Democrats vote for
Trump as did millions of Sanders supports as Thomas Caggiano and Kathryn Caggiano were
delegates in Clark County, Nevada for Sanders as every Sanders supported in our Precincts
caucus lined up demanding forms t sign to the Democratic national Convention to eliminate
the outlandish empowerment of lobbiest that select her as a Presidential Candidate with fa-
vors owed if she become President for access to her staff to introduce legislation to benefit
the lobbiest and their benefactors as done routinely in Congress which is why here are so
many revolving federal employees and members of Congress as lobbiest who become weal-
thy of as stated by President Trump:

Today's ceremony, however, has very special meaning because today, we are
not merely transferring power from one administration to another or from one
party to another, but we are transferring power from Washington, D.C. and giv-
ing it back to you, the people.

For too long, a small group in our nation's capital has reaped the rewards of
government while the people have borne the cost. Washington flourished, but
the people did not share in its wealth. Politicians prospered, but the jobs left
and the factories closed. The establishment protected itself, but not the citi-
zens of our country. Their victories have not been your victories. Their tri-
umphs have not been your triumphs. And while they celebrated in our nation's
capital, there was little to celebrate for struggling families all across our land.

That all changes starting right here and right now because this moment is your
moment, it belongs to you.

20. As THE ESTABLISHMENT including U.S. Courts have been fighting the Commander-in-
Chief once he announced his candidacy. We the People per the U.S. Constitution and mil-
lions of Sanders supports who disowned Hillary Clinton the persona of the Establishment
voted for someone outside Washington for as President Ronald Reagan said the people
should to vote fro him was he was an outsider.

21. Reagan was dismissed as a serious candidate, and so was Trump. "The establishment
critics said the exact same things about Reagan,” Jeffrey Lord, a former Reagan aide who is

the Tr i Te h. "Reagan was ridiculed as 'not serious' and
a B-movie actor, and they said over and over he could never win — until he did

22. Trump and Reagan were both attacked by the establishment as being extreme and sim-
plistic. Yet people were so fed up with the state of the country under Jimmy Carter that Rea-
gan beat him in a landslide. As Trump's showing in the polls demonstrates, people are once
again fed up with establishment politics.

Trump espouses similar views as Reagan on illegal immigration. Trump created controversy
— and won support from many — for his outspoken comments about illegal immigration and
the lack of border security. The Congress passed laws to secure the Us. Boarder: Reagan



signed the Immigration Reform and Contro!l Act in 1986 which allowed an unauthorized immi-
grants who had already been living in the United States continuously since 1982 became eli-
gible for temporary legal status, after paying a $185 fee and demonstrating "good moral char-
acter.” After 18 months, they could then become eligible for green cards .and the law aimed
to secure the U.S.- Mexico border against illegal crossings with new surveillance technology
and a bigger staff. The law awarded green cards to about 2.7 million immigrants including
about 1 million farm workers. It was the largest legalization program in U.S. history.

23. After 8 years under Obama, Secretary of State Clinton and Secretary Kerry is the world a
safer place? Is the U.S. free of massive illegal immigration along the U.S. Mexican Board?
Has terrorism now used social media as a modern tool to recruit persons to harm the U.S.A.
and other countries in Europe and Middle East? The response is obviously yes as many
countries have built walls to control their boarders. Using advanced artificial intelligent brilliant
systems as boarders can be made much more secure as President Trump has already done
by adding forces to Boarder patrol units and drastically increasing the moral that was de-
stroyed y the Obama administration of ICE and the military by increasing its manpower and
showing its officers respect.

24. After 8 years under President Obama, Secretary of State Clinton and Kerry, Was our Na-
tional Security better and morale of Boarder agents and Police departments and relations
with Great Britain, Israel and the Republic of the Philippines improved? The Answer is NO
based upon this simple criteria yet direct metrics, the Obama administration and the State De-
partment was a complete failure even forgetting about Fast and furious and Bengazi and the
violation of National Security Executive Orders on a massive scale protected by partisan
Democrats that have stalled President Trump’s building of a team to executive his policy
noted in his inauguration speech boycotted by 70 Democrats and having his enforcement of
President Obama’s selected counties have improved extreme vetting per the law on any per-
son that traveled to or was from those selected counties since Mar 1, 2011 irrespective of reli-
gion but the Democrats have now used democratic State attorneys to get an incompetent,
without any jurisdiction judge order the Commander-in-Chief NOT to enforce the Visa Waiver
Program Improvement and TERRORISM TRAVEL PROTECTION ACT of 2015. in my opin-
ion, both the Judge and State attorneys should be removed from office for violations of codes
of Ethics and criminal abuse of court process and Trot Act violations of Outrage and breech of
duty and causing emotional distress to the millions of US citizens voting for Trump to protect
our boarders from those the Obama administration already identified for NAY Person from or
traveling to those seven counties t under go vetting for any per since Mar 1, 2011.

If one Trump’s executive order it only notes those countries which have severe disruption with
massive internal unrest and no control of its inhabitants | hereby proclaim that the immigrant
and non immigrant entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred to in section
217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), would be detrimental to the interests of the
United States, and | hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and non im-
migrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this order.” And it targets Syrians spe-
cifically. ‘I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria as refugees is detrimental to the
interests of the United States and thus suspend any such entry until such time as | have de-
termined that sufficient changes have been made to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees
is consistent with the national interest.” These counties are cited in the response by Obama'’s
Department of Homeland Security and obviously pose a great risk plus the President also
notes it is a potential terrorist ban until a better vetting systems are made and in fact they be-



come have some stability. for protection is noted in the Obama regulations for any person
from any of the 7 counties Obama lists as having special threats to our citizens for thousands
of terrorists consider most U.S. citizen infidels and to be killed such as Christians killed by
ISSC who in fact the President has sworn to destroy as it is a threat to civilized nations and
there peoples. That is the duty of the Commander in Chief not some Judge who does not
even have Top Secret Clearance as special federal courts are designed by Congress fro Na-
tional Security classified areas. nor does the State attorney even have “the right to know” of
the NSC information available to the President and the national security Council nor most
members of Congress itself as exposure would inform enemies of our nation of methods,
techniques and procedures all classified items under federal laws for when | was a Depart-
ment of Dense employee even the Delta forces in the Command Center of the Special Opera-
tions Forces HQ were not allowed to know what | was directed to tell a soldier who repre-
sented a 3 Star General as such work was compartmentalized fro security purposes. Such
Judges without such special clearances have no authorization in their jurisdiction to even dis-
cuss nor record the issues in non-classified environment and such orders are not within their
jurisdiction accordingly the Judge acted without Standing also as did the State Attorney gen-
eral as no U.S. Citizen is impacted by Obama or Trump’s executive order. The court, the
plaintiff both have no Standing and orders are moot and should never have been even con-
sidered by the Department of Homeland Security as valid but taken orders from their
Commander-in-Chief Donald Trump. Senate on General Kelly as a soldier he should have
known better and his Legal Officer. The Court’s orders on their face are void and invalid. Tell
VP Mike Pence get a better attorney to advise him before Pence opens his mouth on such a
legal issue as President Trump did already with DOJ Legal Office.

25. The Statement that President Trump’s executive order is a Muslim ban is totally false as
there is NO religious tests and over 95% of Muslims in the world mostly in Indonesia, Bangla-
desh, Thailand, Turkey and Africa are not even covered by the Executive order unless their
citizen traveled to one of the seven countries listed in Obama’s Department of Homeland Se-
curity web site from Mar 1, 2011. The lies told by he PBS, CNN, MSNBC, NY times, Demo-
cratic Senators and members of Congress in newspapers, social media, Democrats

speeches are nothing but lies and mass distribution of fake news around the world for purely
political purposes.

26. Did Obama ruin relationship with England, Israel and the Republic of Philippines our al-
lies? Yes.

26. As a prior Sanders Clark County delegate, Hillary Clinton and those in the Clinton Foun-
dation and her aides, many state Department officials, DOJ OIG should be in jail for violation
of President Clinton and President Obama’s own cover-up by Democrats and the Establish-
ment of their National Security orders published on http:/thomascaggiano.com/NATIONAL-
SECURITY.pdf and http:/thomascaggiano.com/NSC.pdf as the Democrat are in my opinion,
a party of political bosses called Super delegates and DNC Clinton operatives as stated by
Actress Susan Sarandon on Thursday tore into the Democratic National Committee (DNC),
calling it "completely corrupt."

Source:
http://thehill.com/blogs/in-the-know/in-the-know/304218-susan-sarandon-the-dnc-is-com-



pletely-corrupt

The political spoke persons speak with forked tongues as stated by Clinton in the Goldman
Sacks speeches published on http://thomascaggiano.com/CLINTON/GS.pdf and with access
to the wikileaks documents which the Democrats have never stated aren’t true. They show
the DNC instead of being impartial did every thing it could to prevent Sanders from having a
chance of overthrowing Hillary Clinton a protected felon and liar as shown on http://thomas-
caggiano.com/clintonemaillies.mp4 like her lies dogging sniper fire several times on a runway
which you can watch on https://sharylattkisson.com/hillary-clintons-dodging-sniper-fire-in-bos-
nia-tale/

27. Enclosed for information is my latest FBI on-line tip line report to the corrupt FBI input
line as when | telephone any FBI office in the USA, you get switched to the corrupt FBI Pubic
Access line and if | give my name Thomas Caggiano to report addition federal offenses that
rise to life or death sentences as noted by my new Senator Masto who | believe is just sup-

porting the Democrats efforts along with some Establishment Republicans to as stated by
President Donald Trump:

Because today we are not merely transferring power from one administration to an-
other, or from one party to another -- but we are transferring power from Washing-
ton, D.C. and giving it back to you, the American People. For too long, a small group
in our nation's Capital has reaped the rewards of government while the people have borne the
cost. Washington flourished -- but the people did not share in its wealth. Politicians pros-
pered -- but the jobs left, and the factories closed.

The establishment protected itself, but not the citizens of our country ...
this moment is your moment: it belongs to you.

It belongs to everyone gathered here today and everyone watching all across Ameri-
ca. This is your day. This is your celebration. And this, the United States of Amer-
ica, is your country.

28.. The FOIA process is useless unless the FBI becomes more responsive as the U.S. Attor-

ney ignores FOIA requests also as it has a backlog over 650 days as noted by OGIS for re-
plies consider

29. If 1 can of any assistance to any of your staffs, or if you desire any testimony under oath at
my expense, | will provide such public service to restore the Greatness of America for within a
week President Donald Trump has restored the restored friendly relationships with our two
best allies being Israel and Great Britain as Obama and his Secretary of State’s Clinton and
Kerry and their incompetent staffs did the exact opposite leaving a world in chaos and even
having the Republic of the Philippines government tell the USA under the inept President Ob-



ama he completely destroyed the friendship this important alley off the coast of China and Ja-
pan. Such was the work product of hundreds of State department officials many objecting to
the President performing his official duty to enforce the U.S. Constitutional and laws of the na-
tion such as the law passed by Congress noted above which apparently the media has forgot-
ten and the Democrats that passed the bill into law and used ineffectively with poor vetting of
any person traveling through the counties noted by the Obama’s Department of Homeland
Security. The lies, the deceit by Democrats and yes Republicans opposing the President es-
pecially in foreign affairs MUST stop at the boarder for such obvious incompetence or a
purely political motive to disenfranchise the public such as Congressman John Lewis who
falsely stated Trump is NOT a legitimate president. What Wikileaks showed was the DNC
was a corrupt political organization known by the Sanders people and proven beyond any
doubt to get Hillary Clinton as President as the DNC chair resigned and her replacement a
CNN contributor gave a heads up to Clinton on the questions she was going to be given in
the Presidential debate and removed as a CNN contributor. . | suggest those that voted for
Hillary Clinton and her now four top officials officials of Obama’s corrupt and ineffective De-
partment of State that retired or resigned the first week of the President Trump’s tenure read
their abysmal record of accomplishments as Secretary of State and her waffling in the wind
on TPP and how corrupt Secretary Kerry was by not enforcing the removal of their clearances
his first day in office for violating President Obama and President Clinton’s Executive orders
on National Security and removing her accomplices in the State Department that committed
violations of 18 L.S.C. § 1346 Honest Service Fraud by NOT performing their official duties
under Guideline K and by a repeated pattern of official misconduct to give aide to their superi-
ors and n=violating 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony that continues to this date in a continu-
ing conspiracy 18 U.S.C. § 2 obstructing he administration of law allowing the reprehensible
liar Congresswoman Pelosi and dozens of Democrats and media to continue to spew false
stories repeated by the Press for if said enough by these dishonorable representatives, their
partisan political ignorant party members by hatred of the President rather then being unified
allow the terror its to use their media footage in their propaganda to undermine the President
as the county is suppose o be united in speaking to others of the world as via mostly party
line voting, boycotts, the immature representatives by their acts and willful deceit o gain politi-
cal power simply spew one lie after another to divide the county further as even many Repub-
licans such as Senator Heller hide in press releases without courage to even defend the
Commander in Chief for performing his official duty to protect the safety of U.S. Citizens and
comply by extreme vetting of all individuals traveling through those counties identified by the
President Obama administration’s Homeland Security Departments assessment that all trav-
elers from Mar 1, 2001 to those countries listed on its Department of Homeland Security web
site in response to the law passed by Congress Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 that
contains the Visa Program Improvement and Terrorist Travel Prevention Act of 2015 are ex-
tremely vetted. The President Trump having even stated the criteria noted on the Obama’s
DHS web site is nave, ordered a review, a temporary suspension to developed a better
Standing Operating Procedure (SOP) that | state should NOT be published by For Official use
only as the terrorists should NOT know the questions they will be asked the immediate action
by President Trump is as stated” Loose lips sink ships so one does NOT give advanced no-
tice to a terrorist that on a given date, additional questions will be ask fro then the terrorists
would ravel to the USA before the new guideline is given. Such action are not only reason-
able but mandatory to protect USA citizens and the outpouring of lies by the media and Dem-
ocrats and Republicans that do not support the laws Congresses passed to “improve terrorist
travel protection” are not only disingenuous but in my opinion treason. which is why | suggest



every State employee that signed the petition NOT supporting the Commander-in-Chief per-
form his primarily constitutional duty resign or be placed on administrative leave untit they
themselves are vetted.

30. The media broadcasts our country to others in such lies and deceit as to give aide to the
terrorists social media propaganda for the world see is a divided country, one of hate and dis-
unity with a President Obama that lead from the rear. if he spent as much time developing
unity as playing golf the country would be united but instead his and the Democrats campaign
rhetoric, actions to the world prove the words of George Washington that the rise of political
parties will destroy the Constriction for with Trump as Commander in Chief doing exactly the
promises to reduce the treat of terrorism gets Court judges with no security clearance issue
court orders preventing the Commander in chief for even doing extreme vetting of countries
for which on ALL travelers from 2011 to these counties must be evaluated and the evalua-
tion delayed until a better vetting scheme then stated on President Obama’s Department of
Homeland Security is developed. The blind hatred of the partisans to lie in effect calling Presi-
dent Trump taking unconstitutional action is nothing but another lie by the corrupt now minor-
ity leader Pelosi who should have retied by the great losses in so many local races as a thou-
sand such races were lost by the Democrats who ignored the Rust belt in favor of the elites
on the coasts as as their Hollywood types screen blow up the White House and compare
Trump to Hitler. The similarity is Hitler rise was the country was in such poverty he brought
jobs to its county; if that is the comparison, it is corrupt, Trump believes and states make the
USA great again. Bring back jobs and prosperity to the middle class not a federal government
class of elites” that have fostered their decline as their wealth and power only increased.
Make the USA for the people was NOT Hitler’s approach but is the approach by Trump re-
duce excessive regulations and allow USA be free to innovate that is directly opposite to the
true approach by Hitler. So please stop the rhetoric of such comparisons in isolation. Make
the USA great again, get rid of the 11,000 pages of Obamacare. Reduce regulations by over
25 % as | believe 75% is excessive but simplify them and the tax code which is prepared by
lobbyists as the transfer of wealth is to the top 0.1 % not 1%. Improve education, fix he main-
tained infrastructure which is required for greatly improved productivity again and quality of
life issues so parents are not stuck in traffic jams getting to work and can not be at home to
educate and care for the children the nurture citizens of the USA for without a well educated,
respectful to discuss others opinions and compromise, without civilized discourse not slander
and our public servants do their assigned during with respectful discourse compromise, the
USA is doomed to even more civil strife and criminal conduct

31. Make America great again, improve boarder security, job opportunity and change its
abominable tax code of tens of thousands of pages of rules and regulations even CPAs can't
understand. In NJ, combine municipalities for having 1,000 fiefdoms, towns, townships, bor-
ough is its demise, a basket case of corruption, high taxes, collapsing infrastructure by an Es-
tablishment that protects itself and the State of Nevada is the exact opposite but corrupt as
well. as we need a “LAW and ORDER” US Attorney General to enforce laws, remove crimi-
nals in sanctuary cities using a contractor if the State thinks its a Sanctuary city, as no such
entity truly exists as the federal government on such matters per the U.S. Constitution is the
sovereign not some Governor, appointed State attorney general or Mayor getting votes from
its local community and deport them if warranted.



32. TV media now defines he USA as “white” states and “colored states”. The vetting of the 7
counties was ORIGINALLY established by President Obama in responses to the ACT passed
by Congress. In fact, under his duty as Commander-in-Chief he can ignore Congress and
even put them in jail for by their actions they fervent chaos, having college students act like
violate criminals and having their minions attack those that support the President of the Un-
tied States fro doing exactly what he stated in the campaign his duty to enforce the laws not
pick and choose like Eric Holder and Loretta Lynch which part of which laws they desired to
enforce for then their is no reason to have a President which is why | applaud the immediate
firing of acting U.S. Attorney, a President Obama hold-over Sally Q. Yates, Esq. as the Demo-
crats delay the confirmation of Senator Sessions who stated he will enforce the laws which is
his job. VP Pence needs an education of Courts able to handle cases involving National Se-
curity, that a Judge would have to have a security clearance and practices, methods, and
procedures cannot be discussed in OPEN COURTS. | suggest VP Pence and the new Secre-
tary of State read the national Security orders issued by President Obama and Clinton too for
he never operated in a classified world before and obviously in my opinion needs better train-

ing.
You can tell Democrats Clinton was a pure liar as shown on
Al iano.comlcli illi 4 and
http:/ iano.cm/clintonli 4

33. Hiltary Clinton and her aides such as her Chief of staff Cheryl Mills, should have been
jailed as soon as soon as the NSA knew she was not using a secured server, one of 13 devi-
ces she used, for all her official Secretary of State duties. Read Obama’s own Presidential
Executive Order on National Security for it seems he, all the members of Obama’s National
Security Council and all the Republicans and Democrats on the intelligence committees all
forget it exists!

34. It so obvious the FBI director is a total criminal. Simply do the following internet search

Google thomas+caggiano+FBI

35. I, a Sanders Clark County delegate, my wife Kathryn an alternate delegate, and other
family members completely agree with President Trump's’ efforts as does our entire family of
Democrats as that party lead by the liar Pelosi with even Schumer blasting Trump on the UN
vote regarding Israel and Obama last minute attempt to give the Palestine over $100 million
are pathetic liars as stated by Clinton in the Goldman Sacks transcripts published on

: i / TON/ For per Clinton, politicians must be two faced
liars by having one position in private and another position in public. That can not be said by
Trump with one exception which in fact he has no authority over which is allow the Congress
to continue its investigation of Clinton and her foundation, do not interfere as done by Presi-
dent Obama before an investigation was done by stating Clinton had done nothing wrong be-
fore any FBI investigation even stated which ignored his own Executive Orders or that she as



stated by President Trump has suffered enough as she has acquired $120 Million doliars
while at the Secretary of State position with her husband as foreign governments contributed
billions to her non-charity the Clinton foundation used primarily to pay for various purposes in-
cluding their State Department aides in other assignments allowed by Secretary of State Clin-
ton that had a conflict of interest with her official duties and per initial investigates blocked by
U.S. Attorney Lynch, received multiple billings fro the same hours by Huma Abedin their lav-
ish traveled that of the staff.

36. How could the State Department NOT know Clinton and her staff were NOT suing a .gov
email address as Guideline K required annual training and annual reviews for IT devices?

See http:IIthgmaggaggiano.cngNATIO[\_IAL§ECURITY.pdf
From: cheryl.mills@gmail.com

To: john.podesta@gmail.com
Date: 2015-03-07 21:41 Subject:

Fwd: POTUS on HRC emails
we need to clean this up — he has emails from her — they do not say state.gov

The “He” is President Obama and the her ” Secretary of State Hillary Clinton” as Obama sent
18 emails to Hillary Clinton’s non .gov email address using a phony address himself as Clin-
ton used 13 different unsecured devices which per the FBI had Classified materials on them
for at least those she lost or had drives destroyed and some were lost let alone the hundreds
of thousands of such emails on Huma’s home computer that the corrupt FBI director stated
his staff looked at them in all in a few days.

Read http:/fthomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf, AAG.pdf, PIN.pdf and PCU.pdf

Source: : http:/dailycaller.com/201 6/11/01/this—wikiIeaks-email-proves-cheryl—miIIs—and-hiIIary-cIinton-
lied-to-the-fbik#ixzz4XimYhpUH

37. As then candidate Trump stated he is the “law and order” candidate and should allow
the Acting U.S. Attorney U.S. Attorney and a replace FBI director with if needed a special
persecutor to conduct a full investigation of not only Clinton but the Department of State, the
National Security Council members and President Obama and Secretary Kerry for the DOJ
OIG lied to an inquiry by Congresswoman Berkley and the DOJ, IRS, USPS, MOB, State De-
partment in my opinion and the Establishment has known about he violation of Presidential
executive orders, the violation of the IT guidelines by the State Department in protecting Clin-
ton, her senior aides then themselves from the crime of Hones already with the Attorney
General of U.S.A. who will soon be Senator Sessions and allow him and a replaced FBI direc-
tor investigate the Clinton Foundation, the use of her aides of non-secured devices, devices
and printers, the obvious violations of the Executive orders NOT requiring intent but only care-
lessness to be a felony and the vast efforts undertaken to prevent apprehension and detec-
tion by willfully removing evidence off servers that were subpoenaed in a criminal investiga-
tion. Allow Congress and the next Attorney General and a GAO Fraud net unit hat is not cor-
rupt. | suggest President Trump reduce the great duplication in the intelligence community as
more then 17 separate departments are just bureaucratic laying, and get ride of layers of



under secretary, deputy assistants as the structure and responsiveness needs not a Presi-
dent that must make a call on every move by a Colonel or SOF soldier in the field doing his
assignment but like Project Managers in the DOD cut through the bureaucracy as that SOF
soldiers should not have to go through a long chain of command to get the President's appro-
val what would happen in a real war with millions involved, delegate, reduce the structure,
transfer the saving to weapon systems, logistical systems, maintain structures needed to re-
spond instantly and in fact pro-actively as done by the President do NOT fail fro the impact
prevent it by better intelligence, by clear orders that the Commander-in-Chief issues in our
now DECLARED War of Terrorism he has stated he will eradicate. this is why he was one of
the reasons he was elected President as he does NOT double speak as stated by Clinton in
the Goldman Sacks transcripts. He told the public what he would do if elected by the rules of
the re pubic, called the US Constitution,and now that the delay in confirming Senator Ses-
sions as U.S. Attorney allow him to comply with the laws as he is required for if Congress
does not like an existing law then change it.

38. Read what the corrupt US Comptroller and GAOFRAUDNET knows of the fraud through-
out NJ governments protected by the U.S. Attorney Holder, Lynch and the many attorney
generals under the corrupt Gov Jon Corzine (D) and Gov Christie (R) known by the corrupt
FBI director and newspapers coast to coast hitp://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf Christe
for more then 15 years on hitp://thomascaggiano.com/GAOFRAUDNET.pdf to do their job
and if a jury finds any one guilty of such crimes as destroying records, 18 U.S.C. § 1346, et.
al. and the truth comes out and if found guilty then and only then can a President issue a par-
don. Follow the U.S. Constitution, allow the U.S. Attorney and staff and if need be a Special
Prosecutor ( Ref: http:/thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf ) to do their job as such
results will | believe demonstrate the total corruption of The Establishment to protect itself.

39. The attached FBI tip line input is a public record and | note the FBI has more then 14 CDs
of such records. As this document is a certified declaration it may be used in courts or admin-
istrative hearings as evidence per U.S. Court rules without my attendance.

40: The Establishment continues by all means to protect itself as stated by President Trump.
As any citizen will almost universally tell you almost all politicians are corrupt and protect (1)
themselves, (2) their political party, (3) their donors and lastly We the People.

Tell these public officials They are Public Servants not the opposite.

41. As a reminder:
a. President Donald Trump:

“Today's ceremony, however, has very special meaning. Because today we are not merely
transferring power from one administration to another, or from one party to another — but we
are transferring power from Washington, D.C. and giving it back to you, the American People.
For too long, a small group in our nation's Capital has reaped the rewards of government
while the people have borne the cost. Washington flourished — but the people did not share in



its wealth. Politicians prospered -- but the jobs left, and the factories closed”.

The establishment protected itself, but not the citizens of our country.
b. Ben Franklin:

“I am for doing good to the poor, but...I think the best way of doing good to the poor, is not
making them easy in poverty, but leading or driving them out of it. | observed...that the more
public provisions were made for the poor, the less they provided for themselves, and of
course became poorer. And, on the contrary, the less was done for them, the more they did
for themselves, and became richer.”

42. Per 18 U.S.C. § 1746, |, Thomas Caggiano, declare under penalty of perjury under the
laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on Feb
8, 2017

Sincerely,
6 enclosures
Thowmas Caggiono(born is USA)
A U.S. Citizen with more civil rights in every
county in the world then in the USA.
: i jcbren f
Publisher of FreedomNewsDigest.com
and ThomasCaggiano.com
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Read http:/thomascaggiano.com/161212COURTLASVEGAS.pdf, POLICE.pdf,
PARSIPPANYPOLICE.pdf and RABNER.pdf as The Establishment in both States is to-
tally corrupt as Police in Nv and NJ do NOT allow you to report crimes. the corrupt FBI
in Las Vegas, the corrupt NJ State Police Official Corruption bureau and the corrupt Las
Vegas Police Internal Affairs bureau as well as the corrupt FBI Pubic Access line have
ALL permanently banned me from reporting any federal or State crime. | am banned
from speaking at any Open Public meeting held in the corrupt NJ Department of com-
munity Affairs Building by any private group, any federal or state organization. Banned
from every structure in Sussex county private home, church or contacting its Sheriff, the
Sussex County board of Chosen Freeholders, the Sussex County Clerk, its Planning
board, any firm renting facilities in the Sussex County Administration Building in Newton,
NJ, going into any municipal cour, filing a writ of execution for a sheriff sale obtained
from the State of NJ , finding out what my taxes are, and the corrupt government Re-
cord Council has banned any company from bidding on any contract and banned any
USA Citizen that is not a NJ citizen from becoming a NJ citizen or getting a copy of any
police report, death certificate of a spouse, getting a copy of its tax code or other state
or municipal codes. Needless to say all three branches of government are corrupt pro-



tected by the corrupt DOJ OIG which protected Eric Holder, Lynch, the corrupt FBI di-
rector Comey and the State Department including Obama's national Security Council.
the corrupt Democrats a,d fired assistant US Attorney by trump with the removal of four
senior corrupt State Department officials by retirement or resignation is a start. the news
media spew false stories and by Pelosi and other Democratic senators and members of
Congress. In response to Congress passing with President Obama signing the Consoli-
dated Appropriations Act 2016 included the Visa Waiver Program Improvement and Ter-
rorist Travel Prevention Act of 2015. The Obama Department of Homeland Security re-
viewed countries that people visiting, regardless of religion, should be exposed to im-
proved vetting and on the US government DHS web site UNDER President Obama sev-
eral countries were listed as well as the questions to be asked of the improved vetting.
As noted by President Trump the vetting was severely inadequate and he would impose
extreme vetting to improve terrorist prevention as legislative demanded under law and
as the President’s official duty and Commander-in-Chief as he stated his primarily re-
sponsibility was to keep U.S. Citizens safe

Read thomascaggiano.com/NATIONALSECURTIY.pdf and NSC.pdf as well as Free-

domNewsDigest.com to learn how corrupt NJ.NV, US federal, State and municipal
Courts are. Google thomas+caggiano+FBI or thomascaggiano+corruption
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I, Thomas Caggiano, being of sound mind declare under penalty of perjury that the
foregoing is true and correct. Executed on Feb 2, 2017). Thowmas Cagglano-
(Added Pub. L. 94-550, § 1(a), Oct. 18, 1976, 90 Stat. 2534.)”
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J¥ THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA

Thomas Caggiano, Adverse Party

)

)

Firstservice Residential, Nevada LLC, ;
)

Employer )
)

Vs, )

)

)

)

)

—————— e e o ——— e e

I'T IS HEREBY ORDERED that this matter is set for hearing on the ! q day of

Dﬁ(— at ‘0 @’pm in JC DEPARTMENT 2 located at 200 Lewis Ave.

in Courtroom _m_

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

Fleor y Las Vegas, NV 89155.

Ch The previously granted Temporary Order for Protection will remain
in effect until this hearing.
E} At the scheduled hearing, the Court will decide whether or nof an

Order for Protection should be issucd.

) OrHER:

The Adverse Partyts). THOMAS CAGGIANOQ, is hereby advised that a failure 10
appear at the sckeduled hearing may result in an Order for Protection being issued
1o the Applicant.

DATED this 6

0 /4

CERTIFIED CO2Y o
2 document fo s O N il S
i 2 B, (e & 0! Gt TIpey 71 05 oiGINgS 90
o z full, frue & 2 SRS S ‘1 -

d of coi € i s e o of Les Veges
A for t=: County of Clark, State

ThomasCaggiano.com
See the CAG Reports /7

Case Number: 16PO1647

Las Vegas Justice Coul

Electronically File:
§2/52016 3:06:52
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PREPARED BY THE COURT

IN THE MATTER OF

MUNICIPAL COURT
COMPLAINTS OF

THOMAS CAGGIANO

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION - CRIMINAL PART
COUNTIE,‘S&OF MORRIS AND SUSSEX

. 3

i FILED "

HAR 15 2019 §

: Il .
ORDER‘%y,,

e

THIS MATTER being opened by the Court on its own Motion on the numerous

Affidavits of Probable Cause filed by complaintant in various Municipal Courts in Morris

and Sussex Counties as referenced in the Court’s Orders of January 7, 2009, April 29, 2009,

April 30, 2009, and May 7, 2009, and the Court being advised that thereafter further

Affidavits of Probable Cause having been filed in the Towns of Morristown and Newton

which are presently pending review naming numerous government officials, including the

Sussex County Prosecutor and Municipal and Superior Court Judges, among others;

ITIS ON THIS 18" day of March, 2010,

ORDERED that al] complaints filed in the Municipal Courts in Morris and Sussex

Counties by Thomas Caggiano and/or Katherine Caggién;) u_p to and including March 18,

2010, are dismissed.

See attached Statement of Reasons

CORRUPTION IS EXPOSED ON

ThomasCaggiano.com / pa A NAW AN COURT ORD ER pd€

See the CAG Reports

~

Hon. Thomas V. Manahan, P.J. Cr.

Eped—4f

&




STATEMENT OF REASONS
22ALEMIINL OF REASONS
In furtherance of the Court’s order of May 19, 2009 {attached), and pursuant o New

Rl WL N Aesry ae L ees c- oD

and has determined that ng probable cause exists to issue a warrant or & summons. The Court
finds that the affidavits lack a showing a probable cause to beiieve that the offenses alleged
PR e I Desd ¥ et ‘rjz.:- fibisotoavci ) :m’j&—‘m mmm‘;tgm W_v' nﬁ’gﬂ«ses rrha p[mdmg’

even given a liberal interpretation, de mot support a claim of any of the criming] charges

-which-are sought to-be lodged,

11IE VO notes mm the Compisimtam wouid have no sTanaing to hie an appeal of this
Court’s determination. Ste State v, McGrane, 2010 N.I. Super. Unpub. LEXIS 512 (March

1,2

010) (holding that a private citizen, who is not authorized or designated to act on behalf

Lhis opinion is attached hereto,
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RECE,, 10 East Drive
Elvep Stanhope, NJ 07874
SEp 0g 200 Sep 4, 2003
Diviyon DIRECT,
State of New Jersey AL JUSTcg
Department of Law and Public Safety
Director Vaughn L. McKoy £

Trenton, NJ 08625-0085

‘?‘E'p / thomascagglano.com /03048 MIAE. pRE

Sir:

For the citizens of New Jersey, Sussex County, and the Borough of Stanhope we need your
assistance.

We have provided for over 1 year to the Office of Government Integrity, the Department of
Community Affairs Commissioner Levin, Secretary of Agriculture Charles Kuperus hundreds of
emails, faxes and telephone calls to enforce State Law.

They have not.

The Town Council, Mayor, Borough Attorney, Construction Code Official, Town Administrator,
the Department of Agriculture and others, Professional Engineers and Planners are apparently in
a wide ranging criminal conspiracy that impacts the tranquility, safety, health and private
property as all adjacent property owners to a Minor Subdivision on Tax Map Block 10902 Lot 10
and 12, known as 2 Oak Drive and 6 Oak Drive have no authority to be constructed, no building
permits issued and no certificates of occupancy issued but wanton fraud, cover-up of felonies,
non-collection of taxes, paying State and Municipal Workers and its Contractors to prepare
fraudulent reports, have its Stanhope Police Department carry threatening letters at night to Mr.
Caggiano who is the focal point 5ttempting to protect our citizens with threats of court actions if
he asks the Borough Engineer or Municipal Prosecutor to comply with the law is what occurs,

Mr. Caggiano has written of the illegal activities since 1999 and yet they still continue.
Ms Ellen Cohill of the Office of Govemnment Integrity, the Criminal Investigators for the
Department of Community Affairs, the State Police, Deputy Attorney General Hawley Williams

data and stated all the other evidence would be gone over line by line and to take jt away.

Thereafter the apparent corrupt Sussex County Prosecutor without even contacting other adjacent
property owners that complained or allowing Mr Caggiano back into the building as he can’t

even get a phone call into the Prosecutor’s office or the Sussex County Soil Conservation !

thomascaggianocom . % ]/ 7’




District and the Borough of Stanhope’s Land Use Board won’t even allow Mr Caggiano, a victim
and adjacent property owner to speak!

He is not permitted to even call in a violation to the Sussex County Soil Conservation District,
can not make an appointment with anyone in the Department of Agriculture or Department of
Community Affairs Codes and Standards as they use tax payers dollars to knowingly approve
illegal construction. Afterall they were told in writing!

Our Assemblyman Guy Gregg sent in data to Attorney General Harvey and Criminal Corruption
Case Number CJ#2003-4902-IC was assigned by Mr Trapp on July 11, 2003 and we tried
fruitlessly to contact a Detective in the Criminal Special Investigation Unit and informed Mr
Trapp it was apparent that the Sussex County Prosecutor’s Office was also corrupt as they don’t
even respond correctly to valid OPRA requests, request all items in writing and never respond to
repeated letters and ignore the evidence that have.

After Ms Loise Lester apologies to my wife, Mrs Caggiano, that a detective had not been
assigned, a detective from her division called up Mr Caggiano and stated the case was closed!

I talked to the detective in vain as we have been victims for 3 years now with sink holes,
Flooding, tons of rocks on our properties, silt 20 ft into yards and the site is illegal and has NO
authority to do any work by any one and violates the deeds, the approved site plan.

The Department of Consumer A ffairs is ready to move out as well as GRC. We wrote the Mayor
and Town Council essentially to fire the Borough Attorney, Town Administrator, Borough
Engineer, Borough Planner for they ALL knew of the illegal activity that was also directed by
the Town Council and Mayor and continues to this very day with more violations that the Sussex
County Soil Conservation District and their lawyer refuse to even hear so we had to send them to
the apparent equally criminal Secretary of Agriculture and Executive Secretary of the State Soil
Conservation Committee as we have filed numerous formal complaints of non-compliance,
issuance of false reports with photos of the report and the inspector and District Manager on site.

Fortunately you have so much overwhelming evidence and witnesses that the New Jersey
Criminal Justice system is an apparent co-conspirator for they refuse even to allow depositions to
be taken, slam down the phone, and do not investigate even though all work is illegal!

We don’t have a Justice Department, we have a an apparent Injustice Department protecting
criminals at all levels of the enforcement agencies and Municipal Government.

Our Congressman is ready to send letters for us to the IRS, OSHA, EPA and U S. Attorney
General. Criminal Investigator Davis who works for Mr Trapp also advised that avenue as it
appears New Jersey is though-out its enforcement agencies and local government embedded with
despots. We can help with suggestions in changes in State Rules and Procedures that if
implemented would at least make the apparent total criminal conduct at least more difficult.

We need your assistance very desperately and please provide us at least a point of contact that
we can have the U.S. Attorney General interface with that is NOT affiliated with those we are §£

2 [y




already ready to provide testimony. I did at the Land Use Board under oath against the Town
Council, the Mayor, the various State agencies, the Professional Engineers and Planners and |
was getting more letters of support from the victims as their agent which Stanhope won’t even
recognize and Mr Dawalt threatened me the morning after I gave the testimony under oath and I
prepared a 3 page Police report [ gave to the Stanhope Police after my wife and I fled our home
for safety and called the Sussex County Prosecutor’s Office Detective Costello and OSHA as |
am also providing testimony to them about the total illegal activity.

Having the Town Police pound on our doors at night twice, carrying threatening letters that Mr
Caggiano would be fined if he entered the Stanhope Municipal building to drop off a letter, to
use the email, fax or contact the Borough Engineer ( as ordered by the DCA Criminal
Investigators), tell the Mayor stop sending Police as my wife had to see two doctors on an
emergency basis as her Fibromyalgia flared up and she has been in agony for over 1 year and our
neighbors are stressed out, can’t use their properties as the victim’s letters were also provided to
the prosecutor to no avail.

Deputy Attorney General Williams also has one of the audio tapes of our own Stanhope
Environmental Commission who are powerless although they did write the Mayor and Town
Council and the Land Use Board wrote a year ago to the Department of Agriculture Sussex
County Soil Conservation District to evaluate what appear clear violations of sedimentary laws.

Mr Minch the specialist assigned by DOA yelled out in the Aug 4% 2003 meeting with Ms
Jackson, DAG Williams, and other DEP members, you can’t show those photos. They were of
his investigators standing on walls that don’t exist, of the Borough Engineer directing the illegal
activity, of the obvious violations as protective sediment fences are buried with dirt flowing over
38 ft onto people’s properties and we have NOT one violation nor notice of violation.

The enforcement agencies should proceed to Superior Court and Stop work, clean up the site
immediately, and start a wide ranging criminal investigation. They don’t because it’s themselves
in the apparent total criminal conspiracy.

We need your help. Please contact Ellen Cohill for her massive file, contract our Assemblyman
Gregg, our Congressman that you will fully cooperate with a U.S. Attorney General and IRS
investigation and with the Governor’s Support conduct an immediate criminal investigation.

I was a Department of Defense Project Manager Engineer and a Chemical Engineering graduate
at CCNY and graduate studies at Stevens, U.S. Army Colleges and Navy Colleges. My
experience in investigations vast as I was in charge of projects over $300 Million each,

Chief of the Explosive Branch responsible for designing, building and start-up all the explosives
plants in the United States, worked with the Special Operations Forces, CIA, NSA, complex
munitions systems, and help defend this great country for 30 years. Unfortunately without
success, | have been attempting to defend our own homeland from our own terrorist in the State
and Municipal Government that cooperatively engage in apparent criminal conduct to hide
criminal conduct, intimidate its own citizens and use their tax payers money to fund their
criminal endeavors.

v




I'will work with any investigator for free, Pay all my expenses. Protect our homeland against
ourselves! We have been in agony, required doctors care for trauma and many medications.

All we ask is justice!

All we ask is for a point of contact for the U.S. Attorney General to contact.

All we ask is to defend us from our own STATE and Municipal government!

We ask for defense of our New Jersey Constitutional rights and U.S. Constitutional rights to at
least come to our common defense which the Town Council denies. The Land Use Board denies

grievances even to be spoken. The Department of Agriculture and others are to be purged of
those that take our tax dollars and protect criminals and themselves.

Fortunately every agency knows about the other agency for there are hundreds of emails
distributed to all. They know, they are guilty.

We ask you, to perform your mission of Public Safety form our own State and Municipal
Government. Enclosed are some letters for our legislators asking your our Attorney General’s
support. .

We need it.

Tom o for all the victims

973-3478-4354 have a talk with DAG Harley Williams Q Q‘ ‘j\ ’J ﬂ!

Tem—— S{ oty
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Published on 7086 Arcadia Glen Court

http://thomascaggiano.com/ryan.pdf N. Las Vegas, Nv 89084
Published under Freedom of the Press Aug 11, 2012
Formerly Stanhope, NJ 07874

Congressman Paul Ryan

Mitt Romney VP running mate
Washington, DC Office

1233 Longworth HOB
Washington, D.C. 20515
Phone: (202) 225-3031

Fax: (202) 225-3393

CF:

Senator Dean Heller (R) Nv CORMON IS EMD ON
361-A Russell Senate Office Building 1

Washington, DC 20510 momascaggmno'm

Phone: 202-224-6244 See the CAG Reports

Fax: 202-228-6753

Senator Harry Reid (D) Nv

522 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

Phone: 202-224-3542 / Fax: 202-224-7327

Toll Freefor Nevadans: 1-866-SEN-REID (736-7343)

Congresswoman Shelley Berkley (D)

Westinglon, DG 20515 FreedomNewsDigest.com
Fox. (202) Sooo110 ThomasCaggiano.com
Congressran Rorey Frainghasen () Case Sti:dé&gzses .

m House icebullat ,
Washington, DC 205153011 Tyranny men
(202) 225-5034

Department of Justice Criminad Division

Public Corruption Unit ( Ref Public Integrity Section DA300337340 )
935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20535

Speaker of New Jersey Assembly
Assemblywoman Sheila Y. Oliver (D)
15-33 Halsted Street

Suite 202

East Orange, NJ 07018

HE



Background and Notice of Law 18 USC 2, 4, 241 and 242, et a

Thisis a Verified Certified Affidavit based upon my own knowledge and therefore usable in courts and
administrative hearings and adopts THE CAG REPORT on http://thomascaggi ano.com/index.pdf
which isfiled with the U.S. Attorney, FBI HQ and NJ Supreme Court review committees and Superior
Court Appellate Division as OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS under Docket A-001721-10 State of New Jer-

sey vs. Thomas Caggiano and IND 08-09-316-1_State of New Jersey vs. Thomas Caggiano that was dis-
missed with prejudice against the State of New Jersey and municipa apple d in the superior court Mer-

cer County #24-2009 State of NJ vs. Thomas Caggiano wherein Judge Mitchel E. Ostrer, J.S.C. over-
turned the corrupt petty disorder conviction by the corrupt City of Trenton municipa court in State of
New Jersey vs. Thomas Caggiano based on a complaint by the corrupt Department of Community Af-
fairs’ Government Record Council Open Public Record Act executive director when | mailed corre-
spondence to the corrupt Government Record Council that is to assure transparency in govt. | was
found NOT guilty on my Superior Court Apped. | have NO ¢ivil rightsin the infested corrupt State of
NJwhich is protected by the U.S. Attorney NJ Paul Fishman and the NJ FBI and Gov of NJ Chris
Christie (R)

. "3
L LR N

Dear Congressman Paul Ryan,

1. Congrats on your selection to be the nominee for Mitt Romney (R) as your statements concerning
control of the US Budget which Senator Reid has failed to even alow reviews as President Obama's
tax plan on Obamacare as TAXES can be controlled simply by NOT alowing in the budget the hiring
of 16,000 new IRS tax collectorsto in my opinion crimindly coercive the public to do as the Obama
Presidency dlows. Since when does the President have the power of forcing tax increases with the ap-
prova of the House of Representatives? Stop Obamacare by NOT putting in the budget for 2013 funds
for the hiring of these 16,000 agents as the Treasury uses yearly appropriations and prevent the reprog-
ramming of funds by the President from other budget lines and Obamacare will be essentially Nonexis-
tent and support true budgets NOT double accounting as used by Obama and force through the courts
by awrit of mandate an investigation against Eric Holder Jr. as the President would be powerless to
STOP WE the PEOPLE asheis NOT KING OBAMA.

2. Asan informant to the Department of Justice’s HQ FBI’s Public Corruption Unit, U.S.P.S. crimind"
inspection servicein HQ, Az and Chicago, Il and awitness against IRS Specia agents and their superi-
orsinLas Vegas, Nv to TIGTA as| provided their office massive evidence of tax fraud, money laun-
dering and racketeering by hundreds of State, County and Municipd officidsin New Jersey asthe
bribery of law firms, professional engineering and planning firmsin my prior home town of Stanhope,
N.J. 07874 continues as govt corruption a the federd, state, county and municipd levelsis rampant as
over 100 witnesses have been identified to the corrupt U.S. Attorney Eric Holder Jr., his Executive Of-
fice of U.S. Attorneys, FBI offices in Nevada and New Jersey. Senator Heller (NV) was informed by
me of my contacts with Congresswoman Berkley D-Nv and Senator Reid D-NV as they both are pro-
tecting the Democratic machine funded by their money bundier ex-Senator, Ex-Gov NJ Jon Corzine
whose administration was corrupt but has been followed by an even MORE corrupt administration that
being Gov Chris Chrigtie (R) the former corrupt U.S. Attorney for NJ as corruption, fraud and waste
with perjury, crimina disbursements for over 20 years continues. Witness retaiation against my wife
kathryn, my neighbors who reported the crimina conduct Mary Pawar and Igba Pawar 12 East Dr,
Stanhope, NJ and others who reported the crimina conduct were retdiated against induding the former
Town Administrator of Stanhope Richard Stewart and Municipd derk of Stanhope Ms Robin Kline,
RMC as well as lan Brennan in the Office of Gov who was fired. Others fear government and say



wakch your back as| received 4 death threats, was fal sely imprisoned for 15 days and them 85 days as |
now for 12 years have exposed massive corruption in Government on the web site http://thomascaggia-
no.com and filed many civil court cases against President Obama's U.S. Attorneys in Philadel phia and
New Jersey. Attached is acopy of thefirst page of hitp://thomascaggiano.com/index.pdf which has di-
rectories with detailed reports exposing the massi ve treasonous actions of government.

3. My prior thirty year civil service background in the Defense Department career highlights are pub-
lished on http://thomascaggiano.com/background. pdf

4. Previousy Senator Frank Lautenberg (D), Congressman Frelinghausen (R-NJ), State Senator Codey
(D) and Sendlor Littell (R), Assemblywoman Alison Littell Mc Hose (R) and Assemblyman Guy
Gregg (R) dl requested crimina investigations as well as over 2 dozen citizensin petitions as court ad-
ministrators and crimind court scheduling personnel have aso reported the corruption to the FBI and
the State police Officia corruption bureau which they fear the State police themselves. My POC in the
State of NJ State Police is Capt. L. Littles Floyd Acting Chief of Staff to the Superintendent of the
State Police Badge 5375 609-882-2000 ext 6506 as that organization has been reported the corruption
for over 5 years that continues. The last 5 Attorney Generd's of New Jersey are apparently corrupt
under the resigned ex-Gov Mc Greevey, the ex-Gov Jon Corzine and the current corrupt Gov Chris
Christie (NJSA 2C:2-6, 2C:5-1, 2C:5-2, 2C:30-7 dso aswell as over 200 government persons as cor-
ruption, mail fraud, tax fraud, deed fraud, money laundering, fal se imprisonment, perjury, crimind use
of New Jersey’s corrupt Superior and Municipa courts and its Supreme court' s review committee just
protect themselves, corrupt State and municipa prosecutors and over 80 unethica lawyers mostly gov-
ernment.

5. If | can be of any service, for free of course, on budgets of the Defense Department or its planning,
obligations and disbursements and need for drasticdly improved long range budgeting | did have sub-
stantia experience with the GAO and Billions of dollar programs and served in many functiona ca-
pacities indluding being an Army Acquisition Corps Business manager for an ACAT Il Mgor program
and have significant experience in many mission areas.

6. | certify the foregoing statements made by me are true. | adopt al referenced exhibits and linksin
http://thomascaggiano.com as relevant. | am aware that if any of the foregoing statements made by me
are willfully fase, | am subject to punishment. It would be nice if the United States had a Budget and a
6 year plan the Defense Department and its contractors could plan and create jobs and / or redign train-
ing needs and be flexible in meeting US needs NOT having constant CRA and fights among oursel ves.

Sincerdly,

homas Caggiano



Published under Freedom of the Press as Opinion
http:/thomascaggiano.com/nevada/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

Mar 4, 2017

Publisher - News Media Inside on the Outside Registered in State of Nevada
Author and Member of Society of Professional Journalists
FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com

Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Cell: 973-586-6768 Phone: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504
Email: hitp:/thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Experience: http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf

Prior 30 year career Department of Defense Highly classified brilliant systems

U.S. Army Acquisition Corps, Level lil, Project Management

Advisor to Pentagon, TRADOC, DCSOPS, Special Operation Forces and others

ACAT Il Business Acq Manager and Program Analyst ACEIT Life Cycle Cost Analysis
Engineering Branch Chief, Member of Military Comptrolier Society, Policy Chief RDTE
Center, Systems Engr, attend classified Military Colleges, Critical Path Anal, Tempest IT
Manage major Environmental Impact Statement, Chemical Engineer

State of Nevada Governor Brian Sandoval and LT. Governor Mark Hutchison
Grant Sawyer State Office Building

555 East Washington Ave, Suite 5100

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Phone: (702) 486-2500 Fax: (702) 486-2505

State of Nevada Attorney General Adam Paul Laxalt
555 E Washington Ave # 3900
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, Seat A

James W. Hardesty

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Dockets 16P01647 and U.S. 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWE
408 East Clark Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 486-9300

U.S. Attorney Jeff Sessions

U.S. Department of Justice USPS Tracking

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: http:/thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
http:/thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf

G 4h 1



950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.

Ref: hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/USA .pdf
http:/fthomascaggiano.com/LYNCH.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf
1787 W Lake Mead Bivd

Las Vegas, NV 89106

CF:

Senator Aaron D. Ford Majority Leader (D)
Aaron.Ford@sen.state.nv.us

P.O. Box 96003

Las Vegas, NV 89193-6003

702-772-5544

Senator Pat Spearman Senate co-Majority Whip (D)
Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us District 1

5575 Simmons Street, Suite 1-174

North Las Vegas, NV 89031-9009

702-706-5785

Assemblyman Tyrone Thompson Assembly Chief Deputy Majority Whip (D)
Tyrone. Thompson@asm.state.nv.us District 17

117 Fox Crossing Avenue

North Las Vegas, NV 89084-5207

702-561-7976

Hon. Dean Heller ( R - NV Senator )
8930 W Sunset Rd #230

Las Vegas, NV 89148

(702) 388-6605

Hon. Catherine Cortez Masto, Esq. ( D - NV Senator )

Reference: former State of Nevada Attorney General Masto’s letter
published on http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf
333 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Suite 8016

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Phone (702) 388 - 5020

Fax (702) 388 - 5030



Hon. Ruben J. Kihuen (D - 4t Congressional District )

Reference: former State of Nevada Attorney General Masto’s letter
published on http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf
2250 N Las Vegas Bivd

Suite 500

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 963-9360

GAO Fraud Net

Reference: Fraud, Waste, abuse and mismanagement = racketeering 18 USC § 1346
my prior letter. http://thomascaggiano.com/GAOFRAUDNET.pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf ~ Corrupt NV Congressman voted out of office

http:/fthomascaggiano.com/GARRETT.pdf Corrupt NJ Congressman voted out of office

http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING .pdf corrupt US. District Court District of NV

http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf corrupt US District Courts 9t Circuit

http://thomascaggiano.com/PORTNYNJ.pdf Bridgegate cover-up by FBI, NY and NJ

hitp://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf Infested Establishment exposed

http://thomascaggiano.com/vaz.pdf Infested Establishment exposed

http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf Letters to members of Congress

http:/FreedomNewsDigest.com fifty page Press Release of documents 2003-2016

http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf Corrupt FBI Director Comey, NV and NJ

http://thomascaggiano.com/PARSIPPANYPOLICE.pdf Corruption of 3% Circuit and NJ

http:/fthomascaggiano.com/RABNER.pdf Letter to corrupt NJ Chief Justice Rabner

hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS2.pdf

hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS pdf

441 G Street NW

Mail Stop 4721,

Washington, DC 20548

Clark County Commissioner Marilyn Kirkpatrick District B
500 S Grand Central Pkwy
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Citizens Review Board

Executive Director Andrea Beckman, Esq.
330 S 3rd Street Ste. 670

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Alexander Perez Chief of Police

2332 Las Vegas Bivd North, Suite 200
North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 633-2334

Fax: (702) 633-2655



Sheriff Joseph Lombardo and

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department

Fraud and Perjury Unit and corrupt Internal Affairs Bureau
400 S. Martin L. King Bivd.

Las Vegas, NV 89106

Subject: Request Appointment of Special Prosecutor for Criminal Investigation regard-
ing Misdemeanor or Malfeasance in Office per NRS 228.080, 228.175 and 228.177

Published as an Opinion by the registered State of NV news media publisher
Inside on the Outside by Thomas Caggiano under Freedom of the Press on
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/nevada/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

President Trump inaugural address: For too long, a small group in our nation's Capital has
reaped the rewards of government while the people have bomne the cost. ... The establishment
protected itself, but not the citizens of our country.

United Nations, Universal Declaration of Human Rights: Everyone has the right to freedom
of opinion and expression; this right includes freedom to hold opinions without interference and
to seek, receive and impart information and ideas through any media and regardiess of frontiers

Read the final decision of the State of New Jersey’s infested Government Record Council and
its many corrupt court orders issued by numerous courts that violate 18 U.S.C. § 241 and § 242.
http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2010-211.pdf like U.S. Courts in NV and NJ

1. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE:
a. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 1. - Declaration of Rights.

Section. 1. Inalienable rights. All men are by Nature free and equal and have
certain inalienable rights among which are those of enjoying and defending life
and liberty; Acquiring, Possessing and Protecting property and pursuing and
obtaining safety and happiness.

Section 2. Purpose of government; paramount allegiance to United States. Ali politi-
cal power is inherent in the people. Government is instituted for the protection, security
and benefit of the people; and they have the right to alter or reform the same whenever
the public good may require it. But the Paramount Aliegiance of every citizen is due to
the Federal Government in the exercise of all its Constitutional powers as the same
have been or may be defined by the Supreme Court of the United States; and no power
exists in the people of this or any other State of the Federal Union to dissolve their con-
nection therewith or perform any act tending to impair{,] subvert, or resist the Supreme
Authority of the government of the United States. The Constitution of the United
States confers full power on the Federal Government to maintain and Perpetuate its
existence and whosoever any portion of the States, or people thereof attempt to
secede from the Federal Union, or forcibly resist the Execution of its laws, the Feder-



al Government may, by warrant of the Constitution, employ armed force in compel-
ling obedience to its Authority.

( “Sanctuary cities” are unconstitutional per the State of Nevada Constitution )
Section. 8A. Rights of victim of crime

Sec: 1. Each person who is the victim of a crime is entitled to the following rights:

(a) To be treated with fairness and respect for his or her privacy and dignity, and to
be free from intimidation, harassment and abuse, throughout the criminal or juvenile jus-
tice process.

Sec: 2. A victim has standing to assert the rights enumerated in this section in any
court with jurisdiction over the case. The court shall promptly rule on a victim’s request.

Sec: 6. The Legislature shall by law provide any other measure necessary or useful to
secure to victims of crime the benefit of the rights set forth in this section.

Sec: 7. As used in this section, “victim” means any person directly and proximately
harmed by the commission of a criminal offense under any law of this State.

Sec: 10. Right to assemble and to petition. The people shall have the right freely to
assemble together to consult for the common good, to instruct their representatives and
to petition the Legislature for redress of Grievances.

Sec. 11. Right to keep and bear arms; civil power supreme.

1. Every citizen has the right to keep and bear arms for security and defense, for
lawful hunting and recreational use and for other lawful purposes.

Sec: 19. Treason. Treason against the State shall consist only in levying war against
it, adhering to its enemies or giving them Aid and Comfort.

Sec: 20. Rights retained by people. This enumeration of rights shall not be con-
strued to impair or deny others retained by the people.

a. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 5. - Executive Department

(1) Section. 1. Supreme executive power vested in governor. The supreme execu-
tive power of this State, shall be vested in a Chief Magistrate who shall be Governor of
the State of Nevada.

NRS 228.080 Appointment, powers and oaths of deputies; private practice of
law prohibited.

1. The Attorney General may appoint as many deputies as he or she may deem



necessary to perform fully the duties of his or her office

NRS 228.175 Investigation and prosecution of offense by state officer or em-
ployee.

1. As used in this section “state officer or employee” means an elected officer of the
State or any state officer or employee who is compensated from the State Treasury.

2. The Attorney General has primary jurisdiction to investigate and prosecute crimi-
nal offenses committed by state officers or employees in the course of their duties or
arising out of circumstances related to their positions.

3. Addistrict attorney may investigate an offense specified in subsection 2 if:

(a) The Attorney General has stated in writing to the district attorney that the Attor-
ney General does not intend to act in the matter; or

(b) The district attorney has inquired in writing of the Attorney General whether the
Attorney General will act in the matter, and:

(1) The district attorney has not received an answer in writing to his or her in-
quiry within 30 days after making it; or

(2) The Attorney General has stated in writing to the district attorney that he or
she will act in the matter and has not filed a criminal action in the matter within 90 days
after making the statement.

NRS 228.177 Investigation and prosecution of offense by county officer or
employee.

1. As used in this section “county officer or employee” means an elected officer of a
county or any county officer or employee who is compensated from a county treasury.

2. The Attorney General may investigate and prosecute any criminal offense com-
mitted by a county officer or employee in the course of his or her duties or arising out of
circumstances related to his or her position, if:

(2) Section: 7. Responsibility for execution of laws. He shall see that the laws are
faithfully executed.

(3) Section 22. Duties of certain state officers. The Secretary of State, State Treas-
urer, State Controller, Attorney General, and Superintendent of public instruction shall
perform such other duties as may be prescribed by law.

b. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 6. - Judicial Department

Sec. 21. Commission on Judicial Discipline; Code of Judicial Conduct.

1. Ajustice of the Supreme Court, a judge of the court of appeals, a district judge, a
justice of the peace or a municipal judge may, in addition to the provision of Article 7 for
impeachment, be censured, retired, removed or otherwise disciplined by the Commis-
sion on Judicial Discipline.



11. The Commission may:

(a) Designate for each hearing an attorney or attorneys at law to act as counsel to
conduct the proceeding;

(b) Summon witnesses to appear and testify under oath and compel the production
of books, papers, documents and records;

(c) Grant immunity from prosecution or punishment when the Commission deems it
necessary and proper in order to compel the giving of testimony under oath and the pro-
duction of books, papers, documents and records; and

c. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 7 - Impeachment and Removal from
Office.

Section. 1. Impeachment: Trial; conviction. The Assembly shall have the sole power
of impeaching. The concurrence of a majority of all the members elected, shall be nec-
essary to an impeachment. All impeachments shall be tried by the Senate, and when
sitting for that purpose, the Senators shall be upon Oath or Affirmation, to do justice ac-
cording to Law and Evidence. The Chief Justice of the Supreme court, shall preside
over the Senate while sitting to try the Governor or Lieutenant Governor upon impeach-
ment. No person shall be convicted without the concurrence of two thirds of the Sena-
tors elected.

Section: 2. Officers subject to impeachment. The Governor and other state and judi-
cial officers, except justices of the peace shall be liable to impeachment for misdemean-
or or malfeasance in office; but judgment in such case shall not extend further than re-
moval from office and disqualification to hold any office of honor, profit, or trust under
this State. The party whether convicted or acquitted, shall, nevertheless, be liable to in-
dictment, trial, judgment and punishment according to law.

Section: 4. Removal of other civil officers. Provision shall be made by law for the
removal from Office of any Civil Officer other than those in this Article previously speci-
fied, for Malfeasance, or Nonfeasance in the Performance of his duties.

d. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 8 - Municipal and Other Corporations

Section: 4. Regulation of corporations incorporated under territorial law. Corpora-
tions created by or under the laws of the Territory of Nevada shall be subject to the pro-
visions of such laws until the Legislature shall pass laws regulating the same, in pursu-
ance of the provisions of this Constitution][.]

Section: 5. Corporations may sue and be sued. Corporations may sue and be sued
in all courts, in like manner as individuals.

e. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 15 - Miscellaneous Provisions



Section 2. Oath of office. Members of the legislature, and all officers, executive, ju-
dicial and ministerial, shall, before they enter upon the duties of their respective offices,
take and subscribe to the following oath:

| IR , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support, protect and defend the
constitution and government of the United States, and the constitution and government
of the State of Nevada, against all enemies, whether domestic or foreign, and that I will
bear true faith, allegiance and loyalty to the same, any ordinance, resolution or law of
any state notwithstanding, and that | will well and faithfully perform all the duties of the
officeof ................ » on which | am about to enter; (if an oath) so help me God; (if an af-
firmation) under the pains and penalties of perjury.

2. Whereas the Governor of the State of Nevada, its Lt. Governor, Secretary of State
and Office of Attorney General as well as its Justice Court for the Towsnhip of Las Ve-
gas, Clark County Commissioners, Mayors of the City of Las Vegas and North Las Ve-
gas have been informed for years of massive violation of 18 U.S.C. 1346 Honest Serv-
ice Fraud, 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony, violations of Codes of Ethics by Judges,
Attorneys and Judicial staff known from coast to coast and by the Obama and Trump
Administrations as well as the U.S. Senate and House of Representatives Homeland
Security and Oversight Committees, and that he State of Nevada Attorney General's
Carson City and Las Vegas Offices stated that the Office of governor must approve of
any criminal investigation by the nevada Attorney General of such corrupt organizations
as the Nevada Real Estate Division and ethers that have been projected under the Gov
Sandoval administration, | request based upon the U.S. District Court filings in the U.S.
District Courts for the 3 and 9* Circuits noted on ThomasCaggiano.com and recent fil-
ings to the corrupt Justice Court for the Township of Las Vegas, State of Nevada Attor-
ney general. Judicial Committee, and filings wit the Las Vegas Metro Police, that the
Governor of the State of Nevada direct per State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 5. -
Executive Department official duties direct the State of Nevada Attorney General to rec-
luse himself and have a special prosecutor appointed in my opinion has a perceived
conflict of interest and has committed acts of a pattern of official misconduct and vio-
lated federal and state laws, his oath of office and Rules of Professional Conduct in a
structured government enterprise in a repeated pattern with others engaging in criminal
conduct called racketeering and conspiracy violating and have been protected by Presi-
dent Obama’s and President Trump’s administrations and U.S. District Courts.

3. As my wife and |, both citizens of the State of Nevada having been citizens for over 5
years and residing within the corrupt HOAs and retaliated by both HOAs, FBI, Courts
and Police which have been protected by the State of Nevada, similar to the infested
State of New Jersey with its corrupt Governor Jon Corzine (D) and totally nihilistic and
hubristic Gov Chris Christie and his former corrupt gang of former U.S. Attorney Gener-
al's District of New Jersey brought to control New Jersey by intimidation as the Demo-
crat’s Speaker of the Assembly Vincent Prieto, Senate President Sweeney and other no-
torious bosses that are not government officials and the chief Justice of New Jersey’s
Supreme Court Stuart Rabner and his accomplice the Acting Administraor of Courts
Glenn Grant, J.A.D. for a cease pool of official corruption in the most corrupt State in the



USA followed by the State of nevada that were protected by the President Obama'’s ad-
ministration during his entire tenure by Eric Holder and Loretta Lynch and the corrupt
FBI director Comey. . its three corrupt Branches of government noted on http://thomas-
caggiano.com/RABNER.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf,
http:/ithomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf, nu-
merous branches of government including the Cities of Las Vegas and North Las Vegas
and continue to be retaliated agaisnt by the corrupt FBI nationwide to protect our
health, safety, our private property and assure our happiness, as we have stated in field
court papers, complaints filed with the corrupt Nevada Real Estate Division, Nevada At-
torney General noted on http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/ and as noted in the |
adopted as referenced materials and authorities to support these allegations based
upon my recent telephonic communications with the Office of Governor and the State of
Nevada Attorney General's offices in Carson City and Las Vegas, Nevada, we request
that as the an independent prosecutor be established to prevent obvious perceived po-
tential conflicts of interest as the Nevada Attorney General office and staff a subject of
the investigation or witnesses as well as the Office of Governor and other Cabinet level
positions.

4. The following public records published by the State of Nevada registered publisher In-
side on the Outside are adopted by reference to support the selection of an “independ-
ent special prosecutor” on:

a. ThomasCaggiano.com/index.pdf
b. http:/thomascaggiano.com/nevada/
c. FreedomNewsDigest.com

as well as the following published records:

c. http:/thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS2.pdf
d. hitp://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS.pdf
e. http:/thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf

f. http:/fthomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf

g. http:/thomascaggiano.com/POLICE02.pdf

h. http:/fthomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf

i. http:/ithomascaggiano.cm/foley.pdf

j- http:/ithomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf

k. http:/thomascaggiano.com/USA.pdf

| hitp:/thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf

5. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that
the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on Mar 4, 2017

Thowmas Caggiano-
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Thomas Caggiano

OPINION

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se

thomascaggiano@gmail.com
http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/COURT/

Home telephone: 702-586-6768

Cell (eUSA not global): 973-945-0480 CORRMON IS EMD ON
Feb 10, 2016 momasCaggiano.com

Hon. Susan D. Wigenton, U.S.D.J. See the CAG Rem

Chambers

MLK Jr. Federal Building and Courthouse
Court 5C

50 Walnut Street

Newark, N.J. 07102

Township of Wantage - A racketeering governmental enterprise

thru Weiner Lesniak LLP Steven R. Tomabalakian, Esq for firm

Re: U.S. District Court Dlstrlct of New Jersey 2:15¢cv-08480-SDW-LDW
and. SSX-C-21-15 i

629 Parsipanny Road

P.O. Box 438

Parsipanny, New Jersey 07054-0438

Office (973) 403-1100

Fax: (973) 403-0010

Courtesy Copies:

Hon. Jerome B. Simandle, USDCJ and William T. Walsh, Clerk of Court
U.S. District Judge for District of New Jersey

MLK Jr. Federal Building and Courthouse

50 Walnut Street

Newark, N.J. 07102

Hon. Leda Dunn Wettre,USDM

MLK Jr. Federal Building and Courthouse
50 Walnut Street

Newark, N.J. 07102

Hon. Dean Heller (NV)

8930 West Sunset Road Suite 230
Las Vegas, NV 89148

s+h 2%



Corrupt FBI Director James B. Comey and Deputy Director Andrew McCabe

with a totally corrupt FBI Public Access Line protected by CIGIE and US DOJ OIG
http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf, LYNCH.pdf, CORRUPTFBI.pdf, FBl.jpg
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

U.S. District Court District of Nevada

Chambers - Corrupt Dishonorable George Foley, USDM
http://thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf and
http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf

333 Las Vegas Bivd.

Las Vegas, Nv 89101

Administrative Office of the United States Courts

Take Judicial Notice 28 U.S.C. § 331 Judicial Conference of the United States
One Columbus Circle, NE

Washington, D.C. 20544

Chief Judge Sydney Thomas of the Ninth Circuit and member

of the Executive Committee Judicial Conference
http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf, 18 U.S.C. §4, Cannon 1,2 and 4 violations
Office of Circuit Executive

The James R. Browning Courthouse

95 7th Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

State of New Jersey'’s Office of the Superior Court Clerk
Michelle M. Smith, Esq.

Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex

25 W. Market Street, 6th Floor North Wing

P.O. Box 971

Trenton, NJ 08625

State of New Jersey Supreme Court
Administrative Office of the Courts
Management and Administrative Services
Shelley Webster, Director

P.O. Box 985

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Hon. Bernard Sanders (VT)

Re: Abuse of Power by corrupt Department of Justice and corrupt Courts
332 Dirksen Building

Washington, D.C. 20510



Hon. John Cornyn (TX)

Re: Open Government, Judiciary, corrupt U.S. Attorney, DOJ OIG, OIP & FBI
517 Hart Senate Office Bldg.

Washington, DC 20510

Hon. Robert Menendez (NJ)

Re: Abuse of Power, Retaliation and a corrupt U.S. Attorney District of NJ Fishman
528 Senate Hart Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20510

Subject: Docket No. 2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW Township of Wantage v. Thomas Cag-
giano_Transfer to U.S. District Court District of Nevada

Township of Wantage U.S. District Court District of New Jersey

Plaintiff,
V. DOCKET NO.2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW
Defendant Transfer to U.S. District Court

I
I
I
I
I
I
Thomas Caggiano, | Civil Action
I
I
| District of Nevada
I
I
|

1. I request the status of the U.S. District Court District of New Jersey decision
regarding my request to transfer the subject case to the U.S. District Court District of
Nevada that was to be decided on papers on Feb 1, 2016 noted on

http:IIthomascaggiano.comH60127USCOURTMOTION4TransfertoUSDISTCOURTNV.pdf



Utility Events - .
2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW TOWNSHIP OF WANTAGE v. CAGGIANO

U.S. District Court INSIDEONT - JUTSIDE

istri LIVE PUBT """ . OPINION
District of New Jersey { ] Regi- . v State of Nevada

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 1/27/2016 at 8:31 AM EST and filed on 1/27/2016

Case Name: TOWNSHIP OF WANTAGE v. CAGGIANO
Case Number: 2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Set/Reset Deadlines as to [4] MOTION to Transfer Case to USDC for the District of
Nevada. Motion set for 2/1/2016 before Judge Susan D. Wigenton. Unless otherwise
directed by the Court, this motion will be decided on the papers and no appearances are
required. Note that this is an automatically generated message from the Clerk's Office
and does not supersede any previous or subsequent orders from the Court. (sr,)

2. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE OF:

a. Title 18 U1.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title 18/pdfflUSCODE-2011-title1 8-partl-chap1-sec4.pdf

b. Codes of Ethics - Judicial Cannons 1, 2 and 3
http://www.uscourts.gov/judges-judgeships/code-conduct-united-states-judges

3. Historical facts:

a. President Ronald Reagan stated as the main reason you should to vote for him was
he was NOT part of the Establishment

Definition: The people and institutions constituting the existing power structure in
society...the dominant or controlling group in a field of endeavor or organization.

b. President Truman stated:

Once a government is committed to the principle of silencing the voice of opposition, it
has only one way to go, and that is down the path of increasingly repressive measures,
until it becomes a source of terror to all its citizens and creates a country where every-
one lives in fear. Per court orders issued under MER-C-102-07 GRC v. Thomas Caggia-
no, | am not eve allowed to speak at its open public meeting, nor telephone, email or fax
the corrupt Government Record Council. Per court orders issued on SSX-C-1-13 Con-
solidated, not only am | not aliowed any of the civl rights above regarding the corrupt



Board of Chosen Freeholders of Sussex county or its sheriff, i am not allowed to submit
any OPRA or Common Law right of Access request for any government record, commu-
nicate with any official or employee of the County nor hire an attorney nor go into any
structure in Sussex County even its my own private property nor attend a Veteran's pa-
rade in its County park nor communicate to the tax assessor or clerk in any manner nor
the corrupt Sheriff M. Strada.

c. On Saturday, June 2, 1787, Ben Franklin took the floor at the Constitutional Conven-
tion and feared that greed-driven competition for the presidency would divide the new
American government into factions.

There are two passions which have a powerful influence on the affairs of men. These
are ambition and avarice; the love of power, and the love of money. ...Place before the
eyes of such men a post of honor, that shall be at the same time a place of profit, and
they will move heaven and earth to obtain it.

d. On Wednesday, June 6, 1787, James Madison said:

All civilized societies would be divided into different sects, factions, and interests, ...of
rich and poor, debtors and creditors, ... the inhabitants of this district or that district, the
followers of this political leader or that political leader, the disciples of this religious sect
or that religious sect. In all cases where a majority are united by a common interest or
passion, the rights of the minority are in danger.

4. TAKE ADDITIONAL JUDICIAL NOTICE:

The corrupt U.S. Department of Justice’s Office of Inspector General’s Supervisor Eric
Johnson ( Operator 31 telephone conversation on Feb 8, 2016 ) was reported to numer-
ous parties that he has been promoted to supervisor and continues to be corrupt after
he issued a false response to the inquiry made by Congresswoman Berkley (NV) to pro-
tect the U.S. Attorney District for New Jersey Chris Christie and former 1%t assistant
U.S. Attorney Stuart Rabner now in control of the State of N.J. Judicial Branch Stuart
Rabner after being the State of New Jersey’s corrupt Attorney General is now its Chief
Justice and was followed by Ann Milgram, Paula Dow, Jeff Chiesa and now Acting State
of New Jersey John Jay Hoffman, Esq. who has never been even nominated as New
Jersey's Attorney General in 10 months by the corrupt Gov Christie who embraced
President Obama on Superstorm Sandy while he abolished the office of Public Advo-
cate that protected the beach property owners from being taken over by a failed power
play of eminent domain for private use and failed New jersey which has suffered 8
downgrades in a row in its bond ratings while the city of Atlantic city has been a atrophy
under Christie and he also abolished unconstitutionally the Affordability Housing Author-
ity as determined by the State of new Jersey’s Supreme court. for New Jersey, he has
been a disaster and as U.S. Attorney District of New Jersey he used that power to go
after his opponents as Sen Menendez who disagree with Obama’s refutation of the U.S.



A. long time ally Israel. who is too busy running for President despite getting abysmal
voter approval in lowa and New Hampshire even after he spent many days in New
Hampshire trying to get the people’s votes. as the State of New Jersey is as described
by Gov Jon Corzine in his State of the State speech: New Jersey is both morally corrupt
and fiscally bankrupt and does NOT enforce its laws. In the State of Nevada, in my opin-
ion, the second most corrupt State in the Untied States of America following the State of
New Jersey, its attorney general does not eve have an organization chart in months and
the City of North Las Vegas police refuse to give you a blank complaint form while Con-
gressman Cresent Hardy after you attempt to get a meeting with his staff at their con-
venience has the U.S. Capital Police attempt to intimate you as noted on http://fthomas-
caggiano.com/nevada and the State of Nevada’s Office of Attorney General like the
many corrupt State of New Jersey Supreme Court District Ethics Committees do NOT
assign a CASE file number nor Docket numbers nor do Sussex County, Morris county
and City of Newark municipal court file CDR-1 or CDR-2 when Affidavits of Probable
Cause affidavits are attempted to be filed nor even if given the opportunity to be entered
into the Court record system and signed under oath nor in more then 60 filed cases with
the totally corrupt Government Record Council in over a decade has one hearing with
testimony bee allowed and it falsely states it can not even have a hearing before its cor-
rupt members who are Cabinet level officials and corrupt attorneys for as stated and
ignored by the GRC which is so corrupt it ignores its own hand book Steps 6 - 8 noted
below ( emphasis added ):

Step 6: If the Council is unable to make a determination about whether a record
should be provided based solely upon the submissions, the Council may conduct a
hearing on the matter at its discretion. The hearing will be held in conformity
with the rules and regulations for hearings by a state agency in contested cases
under the Administrative Procedure Act, when they are applicable.

Step 7: Following the hearing, the Council will, by a majority vote of its mem-
bers, render a decision as to whether the government record in question, or a por-
tion of it, must be made available for public access to the requester.

Step 8: If the Council determines by a majority vote that a custodian knowingly
and willfully violated OPRA and is found to have unreasonably denied access
under the totality of the circumstances, the Council will impose penalties provided
for under OPRA.

For over 5 years requests for one’s own court record have been denied me by
numerous municipal courts in the City of Trenton, City of Newark, and through-out Mor-
ris and Sussex Counties as known by hundreds of persons for as noted on http://tho-
mascaggiano.com/acjcglenngrant.pdf the Judiciary of New Jersey and its other
Branches of government as stated by the FBI special agent in Newark, N.J. is the most
corrupt State in the United States of America and as shown by dozens of Superior and



Municipal Court orders issued against me in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 241 and § 242 and
N.J.S.A. 2C:30-5.c and N.J.S.A. 2C:30-6.a | have more civil rights in every country in
the world then in the United States of America for under MER-C-102-07 Government
Record Council (GRC) v. Thomas Caggiano | am not even allowed within 1,200 ft. of
the Department of Community Affairs building with one exception, | with a State trooper
present can attend an Open Public Meeting only of the GRC but during the public dis-
cussion period | am not allowed to speak and must leave the Open Public meeting as
soon as any complaint submitted by me is on the docket. if one attends the GRC open
public meeting, one does not even know what the voting members are voting on except
the decision of its series of corrupt executive directors , all attorneys, from Catherine
Starghill, Esq. to present. and under SSX-C-21-15 Township of Wantage v. Thomas
Caggiano | am not even allowed to hire an attorney nor any representative now enter
any structure in Sussex County eve none’s own home. and with out any court orders at
all, the Borough of Stanhope wrote me a letter you are banned from the Borough of
Stanhope municipal facilities and even live at 10 East Drive, Stanhope, N.J. 07874
which is now in bankruptcy as the mortgagee has failed to pay mortgage payments in
two years, failed to pay taxes and has its property owner Ms Bailey defaulted on her
mortgage to Thomas and Kathryn Caggiano who are not even allowed to file a Writ of
Execution for foreclosure with the corrupt Sussex county sheriff nor request any govern-
ment record by Open Public Record Act nor Common Law Right of Access from the
Sussex County Board of Chosen Freeholders, Sussex County Sheriff or Township of
Green under Dockets SSX-C-1-13 and Consolidated SSX-C-43-13 by four corrupt
County entities..

These are the just a few of the criminal Retaliation acts noted in detailed reports
to the corrupt FBI and the State of New Jersey criminal division as well as dozens of
others via press releases issued by inside on the Outside to expose corruption through-
out government at all levels. that has occurred noted on thomascaggiano.com that the
corrupt U.S. District Court District of Nevada magistrate Judge George Foley Jr. who
was protected by the U.S. Court of Appeals, http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURT.pdf
and the U.S. Attorney Lynch and FBI director as shown on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/LYNCH.pdf and http:/thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf and many others
as shown on http://thomascagiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf and http://thomascaggia-
no.com/HARDY.pdf as his false finding is published on http://thomascaggia-
no.com/STANDING.pdf which in my opinion prove Tort Act violations of Breech of Duty,
Causing Emotional Distress and Outrage with codes of Etchis, 18 U.S.C. §4 nor
N.J.S.A. 2C:2-1 for the State Bar Association and the Sussex County Bar Association
were made fully aware of the corruption of its attorneys as well as the corrupt Patrick
Hobbs hired by the corrupt unethical Gov Christie, Esq. who like his corrupt Lt. Gov. Kim
Guadagno, Esq. did NOT as required by the Rules of Professional Conduct require-
ments report his is own deputy chief of staff for lying to him about Bridgegate nor has
his pawn, John Jay Hoffman, Esq. filed any complaint to the corrupt Mercer County Su-
preme Court District Ethics Committee which is itself corrupt as shown by the following
published documents.

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/110110ethicscomplaint.pdf



b. http://thomascaggiano.com/1212020AEkaryngordoncomplaint.pdf

| was involuntary committed by the corrupt Hopatcong Borough police and
forced to take drugs agaisnt my desires which reduced my red blood cells 50%.

| have been assaulted by State of New Jersey Police three times.

| was visited or telephoned by corrupt Borough of Stanhope Police,as State Po-
lice even forced me down the long steps of the Department of Community Affairs and
banned me from all State property including the sidewalk.

U.S. Marshals and the U.S. Capitol Police were used to threaten me as my wife
Kathryn Caggiano and | received four death threats after | testified at a corrupt Borough
of Stanhope Land Use Board against State and Borough Officials and the bribed John
Cilo Jr who pretended for decades to be a municipal engineer or borough engineer and
then some deceptive title Land Use Board Board Engineer as the Borough of Stanhope
with its accomplices directed developers and property owners to change Title Blocks
calling him by a fictitious title as Omland Engineering Associates who also threatened
me acted without any valid contract as municipal engineer but allowed John Cilo Jr. to
sign drawings and map in violation of the State’s Map Filing Law..

I have been defamed in public and by third parties in the deceitful accomplices of
the many municipalities in Sussex county its official newspaper the New Jersey Herald.

| have been defamed in court, in newspapers, town council official minutes, news
bulletins, in public meetings as and b the GRC its if false findings and used as its exam-
ple to deny other persons their OPRA civil rights.

| have been taken in an ambulance from the corrupt Borough of Stanhope Police
station and taken in handcuffs from the corrupt Sussex County Jail wherein prescribed
drugs were denied me forcing me to have treatments in a hospital

The corrupt Hopatcong police in a set-up by its corrupt former Mayor Clifford
Lundin, Esq. who had me convicted in its corrupt Borough of Hopatcong municipal court
now the corrupt Shared municipal court of the Borough of Hopatcong and Borough of
Stanhope which as refused to provide me copies of my own court records in over 5
years, had me put in a four point restraint in the corrupt Newton Memorial hospital, de-
nied one telephone call despite my objections, drugged unconscious, taken to the cor-
rupt Carrier Mental clinic and forced to take drugs as | demanded to be transferred to a
jail for my protection. | also note the Department of Justice’s Civil Division Special Litiga-
tion Unit has been contacted for years, per the letter to my by the State of Nevada Attor-
ney General published on http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf, as the in-
mates, like me, in the corrupt Sussex County jail were treated with cruel and unusual
punishment as improper medical care and social services were provided and its control
agents ripped apart filed written grievances in front of the inmates as | wrote dozens



and wrote useless letters to the FBI and Sussex County Board of Chosen Freeholders
during my 85 days of false imprisonment. The jail also charged outrageous fees for cost
plus contracted supplies making the contractor wealthy at the abuse of the inmates in-
cluding the outrageous telephone charges as young people are given outrageous sen-
tences so the County and the Contractor supplying the supplies become wealthy at tax
payer expense.

I have been falsely confined / imprisoned in criminal coercion striking fear into
other witnesses a others were also fired from government positions, private citizens who
filed complaints wit the corrupt NJ Attorney General’s Department of Law and Public
Safety’s Department of Consumer Affairs were also threatened with law suites, brought
into court, et. al as others suffered bodily harm and retired from their government posi-
tions on disability for those that report official corruption, signed petitions citing safety
and health violations which are documented and confirmed upon my filing complaints to
by the State of New Jersey's Soil Conservation Committee with its current executive
secretary the corrupt Frank Minch who replaced he corrupt James Sadley and contin-
ued criminal conduct in the Department of Agricuiture and Department of Environmental
protection and others as well as and the Department of Community Affair's Codes of
Standards for violation of the uniform construction codes, as | and others who reported
bribery, lack of contracts have been constantly attacked by government to suppress
others from fear and loss of their livelihoods as | noted to the corrupt Board of Chosen
Freeholders ( Sussex County) which can be heard on the audio recording obtained
under OPRA on

http://thomascaggiano.com/081105SussexCountyFreeholdersMtg.mp3
and in the Sussex County Prosecutor’s Grand jury room years earlier published on:
http://thomascaggiano.com/060614fitzgibbonsscpo.mp3

I have no civil right to hire any attorney or have any representative per court or-
ders issued under docket SSX-C-1-13 Consolidated as noted by the corrupt GRC on
the State’s own web site with a long history of giving aide to others to prevent detection
and apprehension is self evident upon reviewing the sampling of more then 60 denials
of access complaints submitted and the GRC findings without any hearing nor attempt
to resolve vast differences of submittals by the parties always siding with the corrupt
government agency the GRC protects:

As noted in http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-18/news/32282995_1_christie-grc-council-members

MATT KATZ IS AN INQUIRER TRENTON REPORTER

“Called the Government Records Council, this agency adjudicates appeals from all lev-
els of New Jersey government, from your school board on up to Christie's office. | re-
viewed its records, excluded obviously frivolous complaints, and found that under Chris-
tie, the GRC has ruled on 44 cases involving state departments.



And all 44 times, the GRC sided with the Christie administration.

The GRC is supposed to have five members appointed by the governor, but
Christie has left it with three for most of his term. There are now four, including a Chris-
tie campaign donor, Christie's education commissioner, and Christie's community affairs
commissioner.

And though the 44-0 record compiled by the short-staffed GRC is interesting, if
you were to show up at a GRC meeting, you wouldn't be able to keep score yourself.

You might hear cases involving, say, the Department of Environmental Protection
or the Camden City school board. And you would hear votes tallied by council members.
But in a novel approach to governing that only Kafka could appreciate, you would not
know what those votes meant. Who won? Who lost? Who knows?”

To read some of the corrupt GRC decision process since the GRC holds no hear-
ings allowed per the OPRA law so that the public can watch the parties confront one an-
other or even find out what is the record requested that is denied as | have lost over 60
cases:

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/150320GRCreconsiderationrequest.pdf
b. http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2014-418.pdf

c. http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2014-408.pdf

d. http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2014-374.pdf

e. http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2014-272.pdf

f. http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2014-166.pdf

g. http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2012-252.pdf

h. http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2010-133.pdf

i. http://www.nj.gov/grc/decisions/pdf/2006-220.pdf

by the corrupt Superior Court Judge Hansbury, P.J. General Equity and had other civil
rights removed by the Assignment Judges in Sussex and Morris Counties and Judges in
Mercer County supporting a corrupt Government Record Council with the active aide of
the accomplices Laddey, Clark and Ryan LLC and the Department of Law and Public
Safety’ Division of Law Deputy Attorney Generals. nor write any representative, submit
an OPRA or Common Law right of access.

I and my wife Kathryn have court orders issued agaisnt us without a docket num-
ber by Judge Thomas Manahan, P.J.S.C. with no notice or hearing that neither of us
and he spelled her name wrong as Katherine can even have any Probable Cause hear-
ing before any municipal judge in Morris or Sussex County on any Affidavit of Probable
Cause for any quasi-criminal or criminal complaint.

We can not file an OPRA request in the Borough of Stanhope, Sussex County
nor live together in any home in Sussex County and if my wife, Kathryn Caggiano, be-
came a Sussex County employee | would not be allowed to communicate with her.



We can not file deeds or communicate to the Tax Board of Sussex County fo-
cated in the Sussex County administration complex nor Borough of Stanhope

I have more civil rights in every county in the world then | have in the State of
New Jersey and the State of Nevada is no bargain either but at least it calls itself
Sin City - see http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/ as its attorney general does NOT
even have an organization chart after being in office for months and his staff does NOT
even know who to contact as its NV AG office does NOT assign complaint numbers nor
investigate very serious complaints agaisnt HOAs, and State of Nevada Departments
that protect developers, HOA and Financial Real Estate community service companies.

Under the corrupt Chris Christie the State of New Jersey bonds have under the
Christie administration have dropped in its rating nine times, http://http://www.nj.com/pol-
itics/index.ssf/201 5/04/nj_credit_rating_cut_record_ninth_time_as_moodys_c.html, and
NOT one single person has been indicted on any criminal nor even quasi-criminal
charged for harassment on Bridgegate by the corrupt Acting New Jersey not nominated
in 10 months John Jay Hoffman a pawn of Gov Chris Christie and a prior employee like
many in the nihilistic Gov Christie, attorneys from the corrupt U.S. Attorney District of
New/ Jersey that went after Democratic Senators as done by the corrupt Paul Fishman,
Esq. who replaced the corrupt Christie and protects his minions in a wide known con-
spiracy as the office of Governor using fraud, lies under oath in the Statements of Infor-
mation prepared by John Jay Hoffman’s Division of Law and ignore Common Law
Rights of Access and constantly repeat reference to the same court case for justification
denial of access even though the corrupt Government Record Council has stated the
OPRA request is valid but the GRC dreams up new untruthful rationale to deny access
to the office of Governor’s records on Bridgegate and other matters. are not applicable
but devise erroneous findings by fraud to report the Office of Governor on any issue re-
garding Bridgegate or any OPRA request made of the office of Gov of New Jersey that
does NOT even provide written signed responses in its denial of access complaints
which per OPRA are not even acceptable responses.

The State of New Jersey’s Executive Branch is one of fraud, retaliation, deceit,
accomplices to give aide to one another in a repeated pattern of criminal conduct in a
structured government enterprise with a willful and orchestrated pattern of official mis-
conduct, false audited financial reports, false annual individual financial statements,
false statements to third parties and newspapers such as the New Jersey Herald that re-
peatedly issued deceptive news articles supporting the many corrupt municipalities
through-out Sussex County as the law firms are repeatedly retained by the municipal-
ities for decades and the official newspaper is just a conduct for defamation of the char-
acter of Thomas Caggiano to assure the municipalities kept the newspaper as their offi-
cial newspaper getting contracted services on a sole source basis for decades. and
criminal coercion, and prevention and detection of its own criminal conspiracy with many
collaborators from the City of Trenton to the City of Newark and through Sussex, Mercer
and Morris Counties as shown n the 43 exhibits provided the U.S. District Court by the
Plaintiff itself under oath as a verified memorandum to remove my U.S. Constitutional



Rights to even obtain copies of my own municipal prosecutor records and the Township
as known by dozens have refused like other municipal courts refused to provide me cop-
ies of my own court records in over 5 years even on cases that are still ripe for under
SS8X-C-1-13 consolidated, the corrupt Morris County and Sussex County Superior Court
Judge Hansbury, P.J. General Equity as documents on the State of New Jersey’s gov-
ernment Record Council’s own web site in my filed complaints for denial of access deny
me any access to OPRA or Common Law Rights of Access to any government record
from the corrupt Sussex County Board of Chosen Freeholders, sheriff and Township of
Green; denies me the right to hire an attorney or any representative, go to Open Public
meetings, write, email, telephone for fax any representative, officials or any employee,
attend religious services held in the Sussex County administration complex, any Federal
representative or State representative open public meeting, file any grievances, gointo
any structure in Sussex County such as my home, a motel, a rest room, a Mc Donald’s,
its county park or file a request deeds as the retribution even includes retroactively
changing court orders denying me my civl rights, fining me thousands of dollars and
threatened me with an arrest warrant if such fines are not paid which they were not as
the corruption was reported to the FBI, NJ Attorney General, numerous local police,
State Senators and members of the Assembly and newspapers from coast to coast by
Inside on the Outside on FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com for on
fact over a decade of Retaliation Gov Chris Christie, Lt Gov and Secretary of State Kim
Guadagno, Acting New Jersey Attorney General John Jay Hoffman who has not been
nominated as NJ Attorney General in 10 months and other members of the totally cor-
rupt Christie administration protected by U.S. Attorney District of New Jersey Paul Fish-
man and superiors noted in thousands of U.S. District Court and Sate of New Jersey
Supreme court ACJC, OAE, OAC, Superior Court and municipal court records including
those noted in my letter to the corrupt Department of Justice’s corrupt Public Corruption
Unit published on

http://thomascaggiano.com/PCU.pdf

and that retaliation by the U.S. Government has only increased after Senator Lauten-
berg berg requested a review by the corrupt U.S. Attorney District of New Jersey then
lead by the corrupt U.S. Attorney Chris Christie with his gang of felons that through Nihil-
ism he had transferred to control the State of New Jersey’s Supreme Court being Stuart
Rabner, his Lt Gov and Secretary of State Kim Guadagno and his corrupt Chief Coun-
sel, then New Jersey Attorney General and then interim Federal Senator C=Jeffrey
Chiesa, Esq. followed by the corrupt John Jay Hoffman, Esq. who has remained his
pawn as acting State of new Jersey Attorney General without being nominated in 10
months as known by his replacement the corrupt U.S. Attorney Paul Fishman, Esq.
known by U.S. Attorney Loretta Lynch and FBI director Comey, Jr http://thomascaggia-
no.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf

5. Justification for Standing: U.S. Constitution lll, Section 2

The judicial power shall extend to all cases, in law and equity, arising under this Consti-
tution, the laws of the United States... to controversies to which the United States shall
be a party and between a state and citizens of another state. Whereas as noted in thou-



sands of U.S. District Court, Court of Appeals, State of New Jersey Supreme Court’s
Advisory Committee on Judicial Conduct ( http://thomascaggiano.com/corruptjudges)
and in filed Affidavits of Probable Cause field in numerous State of New Jersey munici-
pal courts per R 7.1 and in the following filed U.S. District Court Cases, the now 15 year
Retaliation agaisnt myself, my wife Kathryn Caggiano and ethers that reported both Title
2C State crimes and quasi-criminal crimes, violations of health and safety laws to the
corrupt State of New Jersey’s New Jersey Attorney General’s in a letter signed by three
constantly threatened and retaliated witnesses published and widely distributed i hun-
dreds of pages of complaints filed with the State of New Jersey Attorney General, the
U.S. Attorney Eric Holder and more then 60 denials of access complaints filed with the
corrupt State of New Jersey’s Government Record Council obtainable by conducting a
search for exact match complainant as Thomas Caggiano on

http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/search/index.shtml

The U.S. District Court case files are available via PACER or the District Court:

a. Docket 2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW Township of Wantage v, Thomas Caggiano

b. Docket 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF Thomas Caggiano v. Eric Holder
c. Docket 2:2009mc00228, Thomas Caggiano v. Eric Holder, Jr., Paul Fishman and De-

partment of Justice December 28, 2009
d. Docket 2:2009mc00071, Thomas Caggiano v. Eric Holder, Jr., and Mark J. Kappelh-

off, May 1, 2009
e. Docket 2:2009mc00003, Thomas Caggiano v. U.S. Attorney (PA) and Executive Of-
fice of U.S. Attorneys, January 5, 2009

Personal harm having been | was assaulted by State of New Jersey Police three
times, was falsely imprisoned three times, had massive HIPPA violations committed by
the corrupt Joint Municipal Court for the Townships of Green, Fredon, Hampton and Bor-
ough of Andover, had my civl rights removed in violation of the U.S. Constitution, State
of New Jersey Constitution over 18 times as noted in filed criminal tip line reports to the
corrupt Federal Bureau of Investigations in Washington DC., Las Vegas, NV, Newark,
N.J. Hamilton, N.J, ( Trenton filed office, and Woodland Park, N.J. as well as numerous
complaints filed to the State of NJ attorney general and State of nevada Attorney Gener-
al ( http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada) in the corrupt Sussex county Jail, Newton, New
Jersey 07860, denied prescribed drugs requiring immediate hospitalization and medical
treatment, denied civl rights as noted in the State of nevada Attorney General’s letter
published on thomascaggiano.com and in 43 exhibits filed by the plaintiff's attorney in
said docket and my motion to transfer to the U.S. District Court District of New Jersey
with four exhibits published on:

http:/thomascaggiano.com/160127USCOURTMOTION4TransfertoUSDISTCOURTNV.pdf
with Tort Act violations of Breech of Duty, Outrage and Causing Emotional Distress as



noted in Docket with a false deceptive finding issued by the U.S. District Court District
of Nevada George Foley, U.S.D.M. noted on http://thomascaggiano.com/STAND-
ING.pdf and noted in my 350 page Complaint of Judicial Misconduct published in sum-
mary with adopted published referenced exhibits and other relevant materials on:

a. http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf

b. http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS. pdf

c. http://thomascaggiano.com/121023navarocomplaint.pdf

d. http://thomascaggiano.com/COURT.pdf

e. http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf

f. http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf

g. http://thomascaggiano.com/CORRUPTFBI.pdf

h. http://thomascaggiano.com/FBIl.pdf

i. http:/fthomascaggiano.com/CHRISTIE.pdf

|- http:/fthomascaggiano.com/MILGRAM.pdf

k. hitp://thomascaggiano.com/acjcglenngrant.pdf - 3 letters NJ Supreme Court & DOJ
m. http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf  CIGIE FOIA response

n. http://thomascaggiano.com/TREASURY.pdf U.S. TREASURY FOIA response
o. http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS.pdf USPS FOIA response

6.. Injury in Fact with great mental trauma by myself and other retaliated witnesses
being Kathryn Caggiano, Mary Pawar and other government officials and employees
such as but not limited to: lan Brennan - Office of Gov NJ, Ann Sheridan - Borough of
Netcong, Morris County, NJ court administrator, Richard Stewart, Town Administrator
and Ms Robin Kline, Municipal clerk , Borough of Stanhope, Sussex County, and William
Fitzgibbons, Sussex County fist assistant prosecutor and others necessary for Article 1lI
standing, the court cannot exercise jurisdiction over the present action



PRANK R. LAUTENSERG

NEW JXAgEY
COMCITIES
Comuence et A Hnited States Senate
mm;m WASHINGTON, ncz&s;
PUBLIC WORKS
CONTANEINTAL AR November 15, 2005
The corrupt U.S. Attorney District
Jamos Nobile of New Jersey was Chris Christie
U.S. Attomey's Office
Special Prosecutions Division Stuart Rabner rose from the ranks of
970 Broad Street, 7th Floor, Suite 700 federal prosecutor to New Jersey's chief justice
Newark, New Jorsey 07102 with accolades from his former boss, Chris Christie.

: The U.S. Attorney Eric Holder now
Dear Mr, Nobile: Lynch protect their own a corrupt DOJ

I wish to bring to your attention a letter which 1 have recsived from Thomas Caggiano
regarding his allegations of a oriminal conspiracy in Sussex County, I am respectfully deferring
this matter to you for consideration s this issus would more approgristsly be sddressed by your
office. I am requesting that you please respond directly to Mr. Caggiano whose contact
informnation is ag follows:

Thomas Caggiano
10 East Drive
Stanhope, NJ 07874

You may reach my Newack offico by phone at (973) 639-8700 or by fax at (973) 639-
£723. Please address writian corraspondence to e at: The Office of United States Sonator
Frerk R. Lautenberg, One Gateway Center, 23rd Floor, Newark, NJ 07102.

Sincerely,
FRL: prr Read http:/thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf
Encl and http://thomascaggiano.com/CHRISTIE.pdf

Ce: 'rhomu Caggiano and http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf

7. | certify the foregoing statements made by me are true. | am aware that if any of the
foregoing statements made by me are willfully false that | am subject to punishment.

8. | declare under penalty of perjury that the information contained in this affidavit is
true and correct.

Cagguano

Feb 10, 2016



Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Pro Se

thomascaggiano@gmail.com
http://thomascaggiano.com/COURT/
http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf
Home telephone: 702-586-6768

Cell (USA not global): 973-945-0480

Feb 10, 2016

Township of Wantage U.S. District Court District of New Jersey

Plaintiff,
V. DOCKET NO.2:15-cv-08480-SDW-LDW

Thomas Caggiano, Proof of Service

Defendant Status Request for Motion to transfer
Case from District of New Jersey to
District of Nevada
On this day, Feb 10. 2016 |, Thomas Caggiano, hereby certify on Feb 10, 2016

I mailed via U.S.P.S. certified mail, return receipt via the following USPS tracking
number USPS 7015-1660-0000-0336-1195

Weiner Lesniak LLP Trial attorney Steven R. Tomabalakian, Esq
for Township of Wantage, Sussex County, New Jersey

629 Parsippany Road

P.O. Box 0438

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054-0438

| certify the foregoing statements made by me are true. | am aware that if any of the
foregoing statements made by me are willfully false that | am subject to punishment.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the information contained in this affidavit is true
and correct.

Feb 10, 2016




11/18/2017

™M Gmail

Gmail - REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

1 message

TERALYN THOMPSON <TLTHOMPSON@red.nv.gov>

Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 12:51 PM

To: "thomascaggiano@gmail.com” <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

Good afternoon,

I've attached a letter prepared by the Division regarding interacting with the Division. The Real
Estate Division is not in possession of public documents of emails received by you from your

email address. Thank you.

Have a great day,

Teralyn Thompson

Administration Section Manager

State of Nevada Department of Business and Industry

Real Estate Division

3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 350
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
702-486-4036

Fax: 702-486-4067

tithompson@red.nv.gov

o A

f\% Nevada Real Estate Division

Sersads Thovsivtent U Iy s sl Gt te

G
3 e

~Growing business in Nev

SRR

FreedomNewsDigest.com
ThomasCaggiano.com
Case Study Exposes
Tyranny in Government

Thomas Caggiano F
Publisher FrecdomNewsDigest.cotq -

7086 Arcadia Glen Court
Beautiful Aliante Community
North Las Vegas, NV. 89084
Phone: 702-586-6768

EFax: 973-215-2538

Email: thomascaggiano@gmail.com
Web: ThomasCaggiano.com

-@ Caggiano-Letter Sent 11-15-17.pdf
33K



BRIAN SANDOVAL C.J. MANTHE
Govemor

Director
SHARATH CHANORA
STATE OF NEVADA Administralor
DEPARTMENT OF BUS]NESS AND INDUSTRY CHARVEZ FOGER
REAL ESTATE DIVISION
COMMON-INTEREST COMMUNITIES AND
CONDOMINIUM HOTELS PROGRAM
CiCOmbudsman@med.nv.oov
hitp:/Awww.red nv.gov

November 15, 2017

http:/thomascaggiano.com/nevada/171115NVRED.pdf

Mr. Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Dear Mr. Caggiano:

The Nevada Real Estate Division (the “Division”), Office of the Ombudsman for
Common-Interest Communities and Condominium Hotels received your lengthy
voicemail on Monday October 13, 2017, regarding the prohibition of you interacting with
staff in person or by telephone.

I spoke with the Chief Investigator Darik Ferguson and was informed that in July of
2016, Administrator, JD Decker sent out an internal email regarding your
behavior/anger with government agencies, which included the Division. At that time,
Administrator Decker determined it was appropriate to prohibit you from inundating
Division staff, in person or by telephone, with hour long voicemails and complaints.
Although you were not formally noticed of this prohibition, as the Ombudsman 1 have
determined that there is still good cause to continue enforcing this requirement.

Please be advised that the Division will only accept correspondence from you in writing.

In addition, staff will no longer respond or act upon any written complaints, emails or

;loxo:?ﬁai]s that are of the same nature and have previously been adjudicated through
is office.

If in the future we can be of assistance to you on another matter apart from the matter
stated above, please don't hesitate to contact us.

m@j‘v@“ MBMON

C Foger
Ombudsman ) (bt pvae See the -0om
1) (29t e Zan CAGRM
202- ¢§6-3 #2D Voicelype 1157 4 [12/17
3300 Wesl Sshers Avenue Sts 325 Las Veges, Neveds 891023203 SMip 30 Secords

Telophone (702) 4064480 °  Facsimlle (702) 4854520 °  Statewide Toll Free (877) §29-9907




Opinion Inside on the Outside registered publisher State of NV and
publisher in South Africa and Denmark on other domains

Published under Freedom of Speech and the Press
Public record http:/thomascaggiano.com/nevada/171012F SRsurveyresponse.pdf
Thomas Caggiano 7086 Arcadia Glen Court, North Las Vegas, NV 89084

FirstService

RESIDENTIAL

Please tell us more about what caused you to give FirstService Residential's Customer Care
Center a score of 0.

ntip_//thomascaggiano.com/nevada/LASVEGASUCUUR I awithtianscripts. PUR )

Calling into the call center only results in relation and malicious judicial harassment by FSR and
the HOA. Its Michael Breault President stated out foud in both HOA he as noted he was honored to ;
‘be protected by the FBI ( like Clinton and the Banks too big and powerful to bring criminal charges ¢
-against). | have now met over 30 police officers. My complaint to the corrupt NV Real Estate
‘division is published on hitp;/fthomascaggiano.com/FSR pdf. this is an Open Published record as
-an opinion on http //thomascaggiano.com/nevada/171012FRSsurveyresponse. pdf

al

N ‘m

FSR has filed a perjured protctive order request 17P0O1335 by FSR managemetn team
in conjucton wth HAO Aautumn ?rdige Board members. Ami Reynaga file a perjured
false report LLV170921001548 with Metro Police falsleystating she provided me copies
fo all records reqeusted. My letter submitted by fSR's corrupt attorney Steven Scow esq.
in his letter to teh corrupt Justice Court which protected FSR under pror reqeust telling
FSR JoyceWinward a corrupt Regional manager to her face, FSR violated my HOA
rights and | should sue them civilly. | met two Las Vegas Police officers M. Martin
P38275 and A. Punkett P8275 giving a CD of massive evidence for even 170616-1961
addendum | gave to Ami Reyagna and also to the Aliant Master Ascotions excellent CM
Joshua Roser and his excelient assistant CM Janelle Fuhrmann and its corrupt board
members. Today, | went to North Las Vegas at the driection of teh Las Vegas Polcie and
met D. Krivak P2478 and M. Ollson P2294 and they separately called my wife Kathryn
who confirmed everything | said about the corrupt FSR, HOAs and corrupt judges pro-
tecting the mall. They also wrote an incident report. | am writing an affidavit to have the
corrupt judge Scincinto disqualified and gave NOTICE | will file at a cost of $400 a mo-
tion to remove the case to the US District Court for as noted by the corrupt Justice court
it hs no authority to ban Thomas Caggiano and Inside on the Outside's publishing com-
pany which owners four websites domains two in USA thomascaggiano.com and free-

gyl, lo



domnewdigest.com and one in Denmark and one in South Africa as we have visited
both of those countries on our extensive foreign travels for stress relieve as ordered by
my Doctor as prolonged mental stress is considered worse than waterboarding terror-
ism. My wife does not allow me to alk of the pandemic corruption in government at all
levels. to about 80 countries. the were shown letters from the NV Attorney general di-
recting me to the FBI and were made aware the corruption goes to the highest levels of
govt see http:/fthomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf and http://thomascaggia-
no.com/USA.pdf

FirstService

RESIDENTIAL

We thank you for your time spent taking this survey.
Your response has been recorded.

Recorded 4:13 PM 10/12/ 2017
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1 HAVE READ THIS STATEMENT AND | AFFIRM TO THE TRUTH AND ACCURACY OF THE FACTS conncgn HEREIN. gxs STATEMENT
WAS COMPLETED AT (LOCATION) o0 M LK L
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Las Vegas Jugtice Court

Electron
6/1/201

jcally Filed

7 9:34 AM

Joe Benaventure

R » L‘O 16’, |
Z?f/‘}b [ 2 rsc. 3:2 14, f D5 Moresoiercort

FrAuD
LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT | £4J447
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA  Cobes /) Tl

Firstservice Residential, Nevada LLC, ) )f»’"’*‘r‘”’, 5 b2 1 ATer 'vf) S
Employer ) AL
Applicant, g CASENO. 16PO1647 Uro / T
v. ) DEPT.NO. 9 A5 well #
, ) MV Laws
Thomas Caggiano, ) 6
)
Adverse Party, ) é w( ; % 7 ‘
oA s
, L} / ¥
ORDER w}gc 5 [X

'Ji%qov«b’“k 5\ AN

WHEREAS, Adverse Party, THOMAS CAGGIANO, filed a document titled ‘1)
Disqualify Judge J.S. Sciscento 2) Adjournment Notice of Motions for Sanctions vs First Service
Residential Nevada, LLC” on May 26, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Adverse Party filed Motions to Disqualify Judge Sciscento in the instant
case on December 12, 2016, and March 20, 2017; both motions having been considered and
denied; and

WHEREAS, the instant case was closed after hearing on March 21, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Proteétion Order Division referred said document to the Chief Judge
based on the history of the case; and

WHEREAS, said document fails to comply with the procedure for disqualifying judges
contained in NRS 1.235, fails to set forth a basis to reopen the instant case, and fails to set forth - -
any new facts; therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that any relief requested in said document is DENIED and
caseisSRECLOSED. 7 M5 cpc 1S ctozssp Abprs RS

. DATED this 31" day of May, 2017. Clhie?
T M’?’L
i " VIS Wiadl/
thomascagglano.com / Nl

CHIEF JODGE JOE BONAVENTURE
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

DEPARTMENT 9
[ASVEGAS CowtT L witdvans m‘(\-s ra |
éyk 2

7

E COURT

Sl Chog 5 clocen Al s/1/20¢7
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 Firstservice v. Caggiano Condenselt! ™ Mar. 21, 2017
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L CASERD. Lo | 1 they didiis they lied. The attorney said he didn't
2 INTHETUSTICECOURTOPEAS WGA_S TONRSHER 3 \})i 2 submit the motions that he did. At that point I said
} COUNTY OF CLARI STATE OF NEVADA % 3 there is no sense continuing this mediation, and 1
: et i F | + advised the firm to replace the attorney in writing.
& FRSTSERVICE RESDENTIAL ) \? < |5S THE COURT: So what's going on now?
NEVADA LLC, ) c O PY 6 What's happening?
Applicant. ) 7 1 understand -- you know, my concern 1 had
v, } CASEXO. 16P0l647 g 8 on this matter is I can't stop him or prevent him
10 THOMAS CAGGIANO, % 9 from --
" Adverse Party. ) \% 10 MR. CAGGIANO: 1also object to you
12 REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS N m 1 h.earing thi.S case. since I've requested you three
13 ’\3 < N 12 times to disqualify yoursclf.
14 JG %_: AW 13 THE COURT: We will do this. Your motions
15 BEFORE THE HON. JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO \‘:)' = -3 W i: ;_(1) d:;‘l‘.laéimvc gone in front of the Chief Judge.
16 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 3 e aeme .
17 Tuesday, March 21, 2017 - E g § 16 MR. CAGGIANO: 1submitted another one.
18 1040 AM. D 17 THE COURT: And to remove the Chief Judge
19 W " %l d |18 and me from the case. I understand that, sir. ]
20 APPEARAKCES: \"’ ; 'l.? 19 understand. You may file complaints against me with
21 Forthe Applicant:  STEVEN SCOW, ESQ @ Q 2 ~'|20 the judiciary. 1 understand that.
2 OYCE WINWARD A 2 MR. CAGGIANO: That's not what I'm --
23 For the Adverse Party:  In Pro Per X 22 THE COURT: Go do that with Judge
24 \}5 \U |23 Bonaventure.
25 Reported by: SHAWX E. OTT, CCRNO 577 24 MR. CAGGIANO: 1provided the initial
25 documents --
Page 2 Page 4
1 LAS VEGAS. CLARK COUNTY. NV, TUES.. MAR. 21, 2017 1 THE COURT: Here's what we have got. 1am
2 10:40 AM. 2 not going to back down from the case. You are going
3 -000- 3 to try to get me removed. You are going to try to
4 PROCEEDINGS 4 get another judge removed. You are going to keep
5 THE COURT: Firstservice Residential, 5 doing that.
6 Nevada LCC, versus Thomas Caggiano, 16PO1647. and 6 MR. CAGGIANO: That is not true at all,
7 First Residential of Nevada LLC. Thomas Caggiano, 7 Your Honor.
8 16PO1647. 8 THE COURT: The buck will stop here. Iam
9 Appearances for the record. Counsel. 9 going to handle this matter and I don't care what
10 MR. SCOW: Good morning, Your Honor. 10 arrows you want to sling at me. 1'm okay with that.
11 Steven Scow on behalf of Firstservice Residential. 11 We are going to deal with this today. We are going
12 THE COURT: Ma'am. 12 to take care of this today -- do you understand --
13 MS. WINWARD: Joyce Winward, Firstservice 13 because 1 want this to work.
18 Residential. 14 So you can say all te bad tings doow e
15 THE COURT: And, sir, your name? 15 that you want. 1 have read as best I can all of your
16 MR. CAGGIANO: Thomas Caggiano. 16 motions. Judge Bonaventure has read the motions.
17 THE COURT: All right. There has been 17 Denied the motions to disqualify me as a judge.
18 numerous motions on this which 1 don't understand 18 That being said, what's going on since
19 half of them, but, really, to get to the crux of 19 then?
20 this, 1 ordered you guys into mediation. 20 My concern is the e-mails and the phone
21 Did you go to mediation? 21 calls. Have there been any continuous e-mails and
22 MR. SCOW: We did. 22 phone calls?
23 THE COURT: And nothing came of it? 23 MR. SCOW: There have. There have been
24 MR. SCOW: No. 24 numerous, actually.
25 MR. CAGGIANO: That's incorrect. What 25 THE COURT: Phone calls?
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1 doing an improper job, you are supposed fo complain
2 to the HOAs, which 1 have done cbvigusly.
1 Sa what happened is 1 gave the initial
4 filing 10 the Nevada Atterney Genceral, and in the
5 exhibit I provided you on December 30¢h, 2016, he
& suggested 1 repont the HOAS and the community manager
+ 10 the Nevads Kesl Bslale Conumdion, whndi 1w Degi
% doing for years, and they also recorurended I repon
9 the judge to the Comumission on Judicial Disciplme.
10 That's not my opinion; that's their opinion.
il So the way the code works is if there is
12 any reason that a judge should dismiss himself,
13 disqualify himself, ] believe the Nevada Attorney
14 General, based upon the material that you have, had
15 mz report you to the Commission on Judicial
16 Discipline, thai's a reason for you to disqualify
17 yourself, 1t's not cven my opmion. It's the Nevada
15 Attomey General.
19 So 1 believe that if the Nevada Atiomey
20 General is telling me to report you based upon the
21 evidence of the documents 1 provided to you, which s
2z werually which 1 filed with them, by the way, the
23 first time -- based upon the documcnts 1 did file
24 with the court, they advised me to report vou 1o the
25 judicial review commuitiee.

Page 15

1 That's up to something for Judge Bonaventyre to do.

3 Thai's the proper procedure.

3 What ] am trying to figure out is what we

4 are doing 10 do so that you guys get along, so that

$ you can attend the meetings and not be & bothersoms

& to them in the sonse of contacting them by e-mail or

T phone MCAsAZes -

B MR. CAGGIAND: T'm contacting the Hos, " |
¢ THE COURT: But you are able to sttend

1 your HOA meetings and grieve your problems that you
11 have with thein because you have a right 1o grievance.
12 MR, CAGGIANG: They don't allow il,

13 THE COURT: You have a right to present
14 that. ! have no problem with that, but vou don'’t
1t have o right to harass -

15 MR, CAGGIANG: I'm not harassing them.
17 THE COURT: And 5o that's what we are

1% trying to pet to.

(/7\

\7

19 MR. CAGGIANG: But they're violating their
20 contract.
21 THE COURT: Well, that's a eivil malier

22 You negd to file civilly.

3 MR CAGGLANO: No. Provide false ?
24 documents o you.

25 THE COURT: Allright. 1 have read your

g
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1 1 believe that's cnough reason for their

2 position that you should disqualify yourself since

3 the way the rule reads, if there's any reason 4 judge
4 should possibly be disqualified, you should.

5 THE COURT: Let e siop you there. Let me

& stop you there because that's been addressed already
7 with Judge Bonaventure, the Chaef Judge on this

& matier. He's denied that motion.

¢ MR. CAGGLANG: But 1 sent another --
m THE OOURT: am telling you that, you
1L know, if I remove myself from this case, the next
12 judge, you're going to bring up the samc thing.

13 MR. CAGGLANG: So ¢an you give me the
14 reason w

13 THE COURT: What's that?

1§ MR. CAGGLANO: He can remove you for a
17 technicality.

IR THE COURT: Yes.

19 MR. CAGGIANG: Now, the problem with »

20 technicality is as follows. There is -

21 THE COURT: Here's the deal. We arc done

22 with this because we’re here only on this 1ssue. ]

23 am not here to litigate whether you disqualify me or
24 not. That's not what we are here for because 1 don't
25 have the authority to determine qualification.

Page 16

1 rcport. And let me tell you, 1 asked you about your
2 age one time, Dot about age discrimination, but
3 Jet you know that dhere comes a time in life where we
4 are nod going to be here much longer --
§ MR. CAGGIANO: You are doing the same
p thing. 1 sugpest you stop that,

THE COURT: You want to Jeave --

MR, CAGGIANO: 1suggest you don't bring
that subject up.

THE COURT. Here's the deal -

MR. CAGGIANO: And let me say something
since you asked that question --

THE COURT: Let mc stop you there because
I want you to understand onc thing. This is my
courtroom. Whether I'm right or wrong and whether
I'm violating the laws, 1 still am in charge of this
COUrtroom,
18 MR. CAGGIANO: Yes, Your Honor,
19 THE COURT: 1am letting you talk, but I
23 will remove you from this courtroom and place you in
21 custody if you have disrespect for this Court or show
21 contempt for this Court or violate any rules of this

;)
T
&
v

10

1

12

13

14

13

13

17

23 Court. Do you understand?
24 MR. CAGGIANG: Yes, Your Honor,
ral

THE CQURT: So while ] am asking you
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hut respect. and 1 understand that veu ve gone to the
Digtrict Attorney”™s Ofhice and was sshed 1w be
removed from fhere and they were yoing o bring

% marshals down for you. They asked me o bring

9 additional marshals down here becasse they were

i concernet adout my safcty.

Page 17

soencthing, 1 am tryving o oxplaim 1t to you, 1 wili
not be imereupted. Do you understand?

MR, CAGUTAND: Yes, Your Honer
(HE COURT Now, | have shown veu nothing

1 don't care sbaui that, and Uve Tt vou

speak and 'm been very nice to you and 1 hine lat i
T i i .
13 e-muanl or lewen!

vou speak and J've tied 10 belp vou in any way that
}ean, but T will aot be disrespected m this
coartroom, Do vou understand?

MR, CAGUIANG. You don't have ty ropoat
yoursghf. 1heard it

May T say something”

T COURT: No.

g How we going to get him 5o he can go to

these mcetings because he has a right w, he bas
every Tight o gricve any problers that he has, What
are we going 10 do to make sure he does that!

M2 SCOW: Wi agree, Your Honor, and the

15 and they don’t pertain 10 association aaners. They
“1e pertain 1o everyone's going to sue and everyonc that

Paze 19
VR {AGKEANG: T objeet. Can he prosemt
2 them as evidenae? )
ik COURT: Hold on a socond. We'll 3
¢ address your opposition. :
s MR SCDW- - whese he was instructed not J

& 1o c-matl my chent further, thar’s happencd arcrousS-
7 s, Y

Lk THE COURT But how doos he o-mail, how
% does get a hold of thee as & homeowner? \?
iE MS OWINWARD: A kettor, a wrinten leiter >
it which we have passed on - \\:(*
e TEE COURT What's the differenge of Q\\J

13 L WIRWARD The c-mails arc s numerous

1* has & copspiracy against him. It hos notleng o do
15 with I0A muatters. So basically we are receiving
1% numerous e-maits that have nothing to do with the
1 association nr management e's @ homeowner in.
. -1 CouRT: Mr. Caggiano.
2z MR CAGHIANG Yes, Your Honor.
B TH COURT: Respond
MR_CaCKilaNdy Thank you. The c-mails are

procedure i the oic that's boen provided to him

hetore.

THE CDLRT Provided te everybedy?

M5 WINWARD Yes.

MR, SCOW Provided to cverybody.

Till COURT: In other wards, T dor’t want
him treated separaely and chfterently. I evervhody
Yaas a right to atiend. then he has @ nght
aend Do vou understand what 1 am saying” H's

3 got # night 1 attend the meetngs. | can't siop him
7 from doing that.

So if everybady bas a nghit 10 atiend, ke
has 1 right to atiead  Anybody who goes by plone
messages of phone calls. then be can do thar.
can'y prevent that

Now. if fxie is & separate thing that you
guys have said that you don’t want him there, that’s
something be's going 10 have to take up separately.
I'm oot ordening that, [f that's 2 different thing
you guys do, he's got 10 suz you civilly on that
matter.  All nght.

What ahivit these c-many and €xl
messages”

MR, SCOW: So the e-mails, | gaess my
brgzest concern, Your Honor. i afiee the hearing we
had ubout Two months ago wiere --

! a
125 showing you what's called the totulity of

fosuc]

Page 2
o ewcumsanes (shows them -- Lam vt to
© 2 catranse e HOA members taa Bigy glauld e
3 Fiesesorvios Bosidontiad s thetr - wader thee -~
&3 their rontractor
% They are providing improper sezvices
Con They e shising e homeowers and they v abused me
E 7 e years, They msven’t vomplied with Neveda siate
§ Low whict s prowide docaments, The Nevada Real
5 Fsie Diviston has wrtion fubs findings and
S profocted the D0A and oommunity meamager
Bl | fave not met -~ to show you an example
12 of e Nevads Red’ Fstate Diviaon 1 asked for a

11 meeung 2i thar convaniowe: Mrs. Jackson sand s
4 didn't Bste e uppontunity to meet me for three

A5 minutes For Bve montks So 1 is impusahle by meet
14 with the Nevmda Real Fataie Division poople.

7 Al i direction of the Nevada Attomey
14 Gerweral, | again complained and submitied another
1% complaint 10 1he Nevada Real Fuaw Thvikion agand
20 the ihas. They deo't ullow execttive sessions, own
21 though I you ane on the docket They demaml unlixe
22 e octher HOWN - the ather toa allows pasple to
23 wlk
4 Lvery lopic the comies up, there is an

E

Loz, r 8 SRt 1s

C

.
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25 open public discussion period. There 15 also an open

Page 17 - Page 20
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MR. CAGGIANO: So I'll sent out the e-mail
and I'll mail a copy to them. That is what I did the
last time. The reason why 1 sent the e-mail was

18 because of the time constraint. 1 just came back

19 from Mexico.

20 TIIE COURT: Would you send them mail

21 instead of e-mails?

22 MR. CAGGIANO: Sure.

23 THE COURT: You agree to that?

24 MR. CAGGIANO: No problem at all. However

] will say that violates the contract that they have.

1T WAy &sar

15 THE COURT: You can file anything you
16 want, sir, The Court will address it.

17 MR. CAGGIANO: Thank you.

18 THE COURT: What I said was, this is a

19 matter -- this is not a violation of a home -- or a
20 workplace violation. I don't find that it reaches
21 that level, but I do find conduct that is absurd and
22 bothersome and possibly could be harassment --
23 MR. CAGGIANO: Which conduct -

24 THE COURT: -- which ] would have to

25 address on another date. So that being said, this

Page 26

THE COURT: And you every right to file a
criminal or civil matter against them for violation
of their agreements that they have.

MR. CAGGIANO: Ihave no problem with
that. T'll send them e-mail -~

THE COURT: Here's what we've got. All
right. As I stated before, this is -- doesn't rise
to the level of a workplace violation. You may not
agree with what he's saying and stuff like that, and
I understand, you get verbose at times and go off on
tangents, but he has a right as a homeowner to be at
the homeowners meetings and associations, and I can’t
prevent that nor can I prevent him from filing
anything on the Internet or posting anything.

So I was hoping through mediation that you
guys would work something out. I do not see that.
At this time because the request is for a workplace
temporary protective order and it does not rise to a
workplace violation -- that does not mean it is not a
personal violation, and I will not give any advice on
that, but I am going to deny the motion at this
22 time. So for workplace violation, this matter is
23 denied. Case is closed. All right.

24 That being said, if anything else is filed

— —
Lol e BN o I B X N SR VR Y

P DD e s b bt A feaw e e
—_— 0 v s N R W N

25 by either side, this Court maintains these cases.

Pape 28
matter is denied. This casc is closed. All right.
MR. SCOW: Thank you, Your Honor.
(Whereupon, the proceedings
were concluded at 11:07 am.)

-000-

ATTEST: FULL, TRUE, ACCURATE AND
TRANSCRIPT EEDINS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9

1}
Shawn E. On,

Page 25 - Page 28




1N

O o ~N o W

10
11
12
13
14
15
1o
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CASE NO.:

IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA
-000-

FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL,
NEVADA, LLC,

COPY

Case No. 16P01647

Applicant,

THOMAS CAGGIANO,

)
)
)
)
)
vs. )
)
)
)
Adverse Party. )

)

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF
PROCEEDINGS

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2016

APPEARANCES

For the Applicant: STEVEN SCOW, ESQ.

Reported By: Jennifer O0'Neill, CCR No. 763
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1 MR. CAGGIANQ: And the reason for that, it

2 has to be certified, according to the Nevada Real

3 Estate Division.

4 THE COURT: There you go. All right. And no
5 more e-mails to them.

6 MR, CAGGIANO: No problem.

7 THE COURT: Other than, you know, if you're

8 on an e-mail notification. But stop notifying and stop

9 calling them, except to call in for the meeting.

10 Counsel,

11 MR. SCOW: And, Your Honor, what we'll do is
12 we'll call and schedule the mediation for February, and

13 then we'll send that out in the mail to Mr. Caggiano.

14 THE COURT: They will contact you. You both
15 will contact the mediation place across the street.

16 They will contact you individually and set up a time to

17 try to work out. So you do not need to set this. It's

18 an independent mediator. Okay.

19 MR. SCOW: I guess I was asking that because
20 it says on here we're supposed to call them to schedule
21 it

22 THE COURT: Yes. You call and they'll say

23 when is good. We understand he's not going to be here
24 during January, so we're gaing to make it some time in
25 February.

32
1 Sir, what I want you to do is have a seat.
2 I'm going to ask you to stick around for about five
3 minutes. I'll have you guys leave. You don't have any
4 reason to stick around the courthouse, do you?
MR. SCOW: No.
THE COURT: That way you don't run into him.
So a 90-day return court date for status
check. That date will be:
THE CLERK: March 21st at 10:30.
10 THE COURT: To come back to this court to see
11 if we worked everything else out. I'm just trying to
12 fadilitate a way to get together and work this thing
13 out. Allright.
14 (The proceedings condluded.)
15

16 * % % % %k

17 Full_true an
18 transcin of pri

19
20

= - - B - %2

accurate
" No.

22 0. 763

23

24

25

31
1 MR. SCOW: We'll ask for it in February.
2 THE COURT: Do you understand?
3 MR. CAGGIANO: Yes, sir.
4 THE COURT: You call the mediation place and
5 you set up a time in February. They'll get together.
6 They'll find a place. You come and you tell them the
7 problems that you have.
8 Do you understand, sir?
9 MR. CAGGIANO: Yes, sir.
10 THE COURT: You're going to work this out.
11 It will be a lot easier and a lot better. Al right.
12 Eventually they'll get you all the documents that you
13 need and there won't be any problems.
14 MR. CAGGIANO: The problem is a lot bigger
15 than FirstService Residential. The Nevada Real Estate
16 Division does not enforce the law unless the HOA is --
17 THE COURT: It's all a conspiracy.
18 MR. SCOW: Thank you, Your Honor.
19 MR. CAGGIANO: I understand that.
20 THE COURT: All right. Here's what we're
21 going to do.
22 MR. CAGGIANO: Actually, a conspiracy is two
23 or more people working together.
24 THE COURT: Or having two people with an
25 Italian name.
33
1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
2 STATE OF NEVADA)
3 COUNTY OF CLARK)
4
5 1, Jennifer O'Neill, a certified court reporter
6 in and for the State of Nevada, hereby certify that
7 pursuant to NRS 239B.030 I have not included the Social
8 Security number of any person within this document.
9 I further certify that I am not a relative or
10 employee of any party involved in said action, nor a
11 person finandally interested in the action,
12 Dated in Las Vegas, Nevada this 17th day of
13 January, 2017. }
i; %Mu%ﬁ?ﬁm’ : 0. 763 / '
16 \4 X
[5 502
17 Al 1’:'/ e
18 r}\h o
19 /[TL
20
21
22
23
24
25



ADAM PAUL LAXALT

STATE OF NEVADA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

555 E. Washington Ave. Suite 3900
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Aftorney General

WESLEY K. DUNCAN
First Assistant

Aftorney General

NICHOLAS A. TRUTANICH

First Assistant
Attormey General
TTT T T T December 30, 2016
Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court
North Las Vegas, NV. 89084 thomascaogiano com

Re: Complaint received 12/20/16

Dear Mr. Caggiano,

Thank you for contacting our office in regards to your complaint. It is being forwarded to the
appropriate investigative unit within the Office of the Attorney General for review. As is the case with all
law enforcement agencies, we can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any investigation. If any
further information is needed, you will be contacted by a member of our staff.

The following agencies may be able to assist you on your complaint.

Nevada Real Estate Division
2501 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 102
Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 486-4033

Commission on Judicial Discipline
PO Box 48
Carson City, NV 89702
(775) 687-4017

Should you wish to contact a private attorney regarding this matter, the State Bar of Nevada
sponsors the Nevada Lawyer Referral and Information Service and can be reached at (775) 329-4100, or
toll free in Nevada at (800) 789-5747.

I hope you find the above-referenced information useful.

au- ’4510 Sincerely,
77{’6 Ot i, b ADAM PAUL LAXA
“ - S CZ. A 6;7‘) - Att:mey neral H Asl\b) M‘r‘“/
Fot g 1ol V- Aetor> 51 _ ﬁ\ ,
} GArser <y ﬁ7 L4 i A. Wartin h.l[;{
84 7e Constituent Services Unit .z ,I 7

Telephone: 775-684-1100 » Fax: 775-684-1108 « Web: ag.nv.gov « E-mail: aginfo@ag.nv.qov

Twitter. @NevadaAG « Facebook: /NVAttorneyGeneral « YouTube: /NevadaAG



CORRUPTION IS EXPOSED ON

ThomasCaggiano.com /m e ve.de /5 g o1, €
See the CAG Repgrts 3100 W. Charleston Blvd

Suite 100

Las Vegas, NV 89102
December 8, 2016 o

whi free 800.254.2797

l-’”'¥

£ 702.385.2878
Thomas Cagglimo 9456 Double R BIvd., Ste
7086 Arcadia Glen Court Reno, NV 89521-5977
North Las Vegas, NV 89084 phonc 7775.329.4100
7 775.329.0522
Re:  Grievance / Steven Scow, Esq. www.nvbar.org

Reference No. OBC16-1508

Dear Mr. Caggiano:

The Office of Bar Counsel has considered your grievance to the State Bar of Nevada
regarding attorney Steven Scow.

A review of the information provided indicates that your grievance involves issues which
should be addressed in the appropriate judicial settings. The Office of Bar Counsel and the
disciplinary boards of the State Bar are not substitutes for the court systems.

Therefore, no further action shall be taken in this matter. If a court makes any findings
regwedimep this matter, please re-submit that information for our reconsideration.

Since,rclfj

| sDigest.com
Phillip J. Pattee l‘reedomNew g

Assistant Bar Counsel mmasCaggiam).Com
Case Study Exposes

Tyranay in Government




GARY VAUSE STATE OF NEVADA PAUL C. DEYHLE
Chairman General Counsef and

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL DISCIPLINE Executive Director
P.O. Box 48
Carson City, Nevada 89702
Telephone (775) 687-4017  Fax (775) 687-3607
Website: http://www.judicial.state.nv.us

December 29, 2016

Thomas Caggiano
70886 Arcadia Glen Court
N. Las Vegas, NV 89084

Re: Case No. 2016-157 thomascaggiano.com
Dear Mr. Caggiano:

Your complaint, above-numbered, has been received and will be submitted to the
Commission. You are advised that your complaint has not been disclosed to the judge in
this matter and should not be disclosed. Should the Commission need further information
from you during the course of its consideration of your case, you will be contacted.

Please note that in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes 1.4683 through
1.469, all proceedings must remain confidential until the Commission has made a
determination of whether there is a reasonable probability that the evidence available

could establish grounds for disciplinary action and a Formal Statement of Charges has
been filed against the judge.

However, NRS 1.4683(3) states: “Nothing in this section prohibits a person who
files a complaint with the Commission pursuant to NRS 1.4655, a judge against whom
such a complaint is made or-a witness from disclosing at any time the existence or
substance of a complaint, investigation or proceeding. The immunity provided by NRS
1.465 does not apply to such a disclosure.”

You can be assured that the Commission carefully considers every complaint it
receives and that your complaint will be considered by the Commission as soon as
practicable. We will advise you as to the disposition of your complaint in due course.

Very truly yours,
NEVADA COMMISSION ON
&/\/ 7 1 P DI JUDICIAL DISCIPLINE
Macts guavtaly "6 XS
A’fv 20)7? ancy’L) Schreihans
AN Sorp Mas 1pfs Paralegal/Management Analyst II
< A';(JTI("L/I »

(NSPO Rev. 12-14) . L 326 €@



Published as a Public Record on http://thomascaggiano.com/170715fbitip.pdf

By Thomas Caggiano as Opinion under Freedom of the Press to expose the criminal syndi-
cates of the USA, its Courts,the State of NJ and NV and its news media coast to coast is
documents in this FBI tip report as the US attorney generals Holder, Lynch and Sessions
are corrupt like the Attorney generals in the State of nevada under Gov Sandoval and the
corrupt NJ Gov Christie and Corzine. Laws, Constitutions do not apply nor codes of Ethics
fro Judges and Attorneys as nihilism loyalty, falsehoods, deceit, perjury are common place
with criminal disbursements, tax and mail fraud are constant.

Thomas Caggiano member Society of Professional Journalists

Background: http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf

Thirty years experience in U.S. Army as Project manager, Business manager, Chemical en-
gineer, Computer programmer, Tempest Authority, Member Army Acquisition corps, Acquisi-
tion Business manger, Engineering Branch Chief, Computer Program, Ca=classified com-
partment Special Operations Forces Technical expert, Division Chief knowledgeable in 50
fields supporting Special Operations Forces, advisor to Mission Area managers, TRADOC
and Pentagon, National Training Center Ft. Irwin to defend American freedoms and values
denied me with retaliation for over 16 years with over 150 witnesses noted agaisnt more
then 250 government officials, judges, employees bribed law firms, bribed professional engi-
neers and planners, false inspection reports, violation of safety and health laws, perjured fil-
ings to courts and enforcement agencies and by enforcement agencies, obstruction of jus-
tice, dishonest services fraud, pattern of official misconduct, racketeering, criminally run
structured enterprises of the three branches of governemt at all levels, federal, state and
municipal including HOAs and Community mangers in nevada, conspiracy wit hundreds of
accomplices violating 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony, in the federal, state of NJ and NV,
and municipality for the Establishment under President Obama and President Trump are
both corrupt as the Establishment

Protects itself. Read recent public records on

a. http:/thomascaggiano.com/170708PRESSRELEASE.pdf
b. http://thomascaggiano.com/170807GRCcorruption.pdf
c. http:/thomascaggiano.com/GONZALES01.pdf

For a rapid understanding of the corruption of Government in USA which now Tyranny
d. http://thomascaggiano.com/FRAUD.pdf

e. http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE .pdf

f. http:/thomascaggiano.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR .pdf

Below public records are available as public records issued under Freedom of the Press to
expose the corruption of governemt at all levels within the USA from coast to coast as
known by the UN and other countries http://thomascaggiano.com/UN.pdf

http:/ithomascaggiano.com/filename.pdf
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Code. Section 1001}

Your First Name
fthomas

Your Last Name
Jeaggiano
Your Middle Name

Your Phone
[7025866768

Your Email
thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Your Street 1
{7086 Arcadia Glen Court

Your Street 2
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Your Suite/Apt/Mail Stop
[eg084

Your City
North Las Vegas
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[Nevada vl
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{ Nevada M
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The fcllowing public records prove beyond any reascnable doubt the Obma and Trump administraticn ar totally cozrupt as well a
as forme FBI directer Comey and Trump's nominee Chris Wray as well as US District Courts for 3rzd and 9th circuit and the .
State of NV and NJ are criminal syndciates of both parties cctnrclled by a corrupt elte. Laws dc not matter, ccdes cf ethics

ncr Obama's adn Fresident Clinten's paticnal Security roders. mcre is cn FreedomNewsDigest.cor. The fcllewing ae 11 public A
records. The FBI in Las Vegas, Washingten DC, DOJ OIG, CIGIE, NSC members violate 18 USC Scticn 4 misprisicn of felony,

z

366 characters remaining

Your Country
| United States v

Your Zip Code / Route
89084

Privacy Act Statement

This website is designed to aliow you to provide tip information to the FBI to assist with its investigative and national security missions as set forth in 28 U.S.C. Chapter 33
and additional federal laws and executive orders. You are not required to provide your name or other personal information; anonymous tips will be accepted. By voluntarily
providing information on this page you are consenting to the FBI's use and maintenance of the information. Any information you provide on this website may be used for
i investigative purposes and may be shared as required by law or for other routine uses as permitted by the Privacy Act of 1974 and all appiicable Routine Uses as may be
published at any time in the Federal Register, including Routine Uses for the FBI's Central Records System, the FBI's Data Warehouse System, and the FBI's Blanket

Routine Uses. Visit the FBI's Privacy Policy page for more information on the FBI's general privacy policy.

Recaptcha =

The following public records prove beyond any reasonable doubt the Obama and Trump ad-
ministration are totally corrupt as well as former FBI director Comey and Trump's nominee
Chris Wray as well'as US District Courts for 3rd and 9th circuit and the State of NV and NJ
are criminal syndicates of both parties controlled by a corrupt elite. Laws do not matter, co-
des of ethics nor Obama's and President Clinton's national Security orders. more is on Free-
domNewsDigest.com. The following are all public records. The FBI in Las Vegas, Washing-
ton DC, DOJ OIG, CIGIE, NSC members violate 18 USC Section 4 misprision of felony,
Ethics laws for Judges and Attorneys are uselss as NJ ACJC, OAE, DRB, Corzine and
Christe Attorney generals, Governemt Record Council are corrupt. NJ is most corrupt State
and Nevada is second most corrupt State.

http://thomascaggiano.com/filename.pdf WHITEHOUSE.pdf, FRAUD.pdf,
SPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf,USA.pdf WETTRE.pdf,index.pdf, Christie.pdf,
SWEENEY.pdf,170403FAXtoNJAssemblyMajorityOffice57pages.pdf,

USTREASURY.pdf, USPS.pdf, CIGIE.pdf, index.pdf, LGSOPRAresponseW80910.pdf,
170608ROSENSTIEN.pdf, COURTLASVEGASS.pdf,
LASVEGASCOURT4withtranscripts.pdf,
170322fbitip.pdf,170227OAEstatus.pdf,170202Masto.pdf, 170101 SANDOVAL.pdf,
NATIONALSECURITY.pdf, NSC.pdf, MILGRAM.pdf, POLICE.pdf,
CORRUPTSTATEPOLICE.pdf,160409CIGIE.pdf HARDY.pdf, RABNER.pdf,
acjcglenngrant.pdf, MAVEZYK.pdf,160123REQopraGOV.pdf, 140127scharwencl.pdf,
SSX-C-21-15courtfilingsconsolidated.pdf, POLICE02.pdf,FBIEVIDENCE. pdf,




PARSIPPANYPOLICE.pdf,161104brennan.pdf,161013FTLEECOURT.pdf,
161007STATEPOLICE.pdf,160824ACJCreconsideration.pdf,
1510060FFICEofGovresponseW2015-276.pdf,
170622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation.pdf,
COURT151009ANSWERWANTAGE.pdf, 14052 1drewniak.pdf, 150504 oldminutes.pdf,
140815GovOPRAresponse2014.272.pdf,140514nihilism.pdf,
GRCRECONSIDERATION2014418.pdf,131005wantagemunicipalcourt.pdf,
140416SCOl.pdf,140416SCOI.pdf,140216weinberg.pdf,

140804F BIFOlAplus.pdf,151128ssxc2115ltrbrief.pdf,161013FTLEECOURT.pdf,FEC..pdf,
140702egea.pdf, PORTNYNJ.pdf, TYRANNY.pdf,

WEINERLESNIAK pdf, GRAHAM.pdf,150503pressrelease.pdf, CORRUPTFBI.pdf,
150122AAGcomplaint.pdf,120113acjcrand.pdf, CORRUPTSTATEPOLICE.pdf,
140806CommissonerCommunityAffairsW8897response.pdf,
acjchansbury.pdf,140522SWEENEYRABNER.pdf, GRCfraud.pdf,
scscdOPRAresponsefalse.pdf,151023REQUESTPRODUCTIONOFRECORDS.pdf,
w878380PRAdenialofaccessGov.pdf,101107conforti.pdf, CAGREPORT.pdf,
GAOFRAUDNET.pdf,150503pressrelease.pdf,LYNCHUSPS.pdf,
KEEPMCKOYletterW89155.pdf,infestedessexcounty.pdf and

read FreedomNewsDigest.com and
http:/thomascaggiano.com/nevada/170622ALIANTEMASTERASSOCIATIONpresentation. pdf
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Published under Freedom of the Press as Opinion
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

Mar 4, 2017

Publisher - News Media Inside on the Outside Registered in State of Nevada
Author and Member of Society of Professional Journalists
FreedomNewsDigest.com and ThomasCaggiano.com

Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Cell: 973-586-6768 Phone: 702-586-6768 Fax: 702-297-6504
Email: http://thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Experience: http://thomascaggiano.com/background.pdf

Prior 30 year career Department of Defense Highly classified brilliant systems

U.S. Army Acquisition Corps, Level lll, Project Management

Advisor to Pentagon, TRADOC, DCSOPS, Special Operation Forces and others

ACAT Il Business Acq Manager and Program Analyst ACEIT Life Cycle Cost Analysis
Engineering Branch Chief, Member of Military Comptroller Society, Policy Chief RDTE
Center, Systems Engr, attend classified Military Colleges, Critical Path Anal, Tempest IT
Manage major Environmental Impact Statement, Chemical Engineer

State of Nevada Governor Brian Sandoval and LT. Governor Mark Hutchison
Grant Sawyer State Office Building

555 East Washington Ave, Suite 5100

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Phone: (702) 486-2500 Fax: (702) 486-2505

CORRUPTION IS EXPOSED ON
State of Nevada Attorney General Adam Paul Laxalt :
555 E Washington Ave # 3900 ThomasCaggiano.com
Las Vegas, NV 89101 See the CAG Reports

Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, Seat A

James W. Hardesty

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: Dockets 16P01647 and U.S. 2:12-cv-01484-GMN-GWF
408 East Clark Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 486-9300

U.S. Attorney Jeff Sessions

U.S. Department of Justice USPS Tracking

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/WETTRE.pdf



950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Corrupt FBI Special Agent in Charge Aaron C. Rouse, Esq.

Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/USA .pdf
http:/thomascaggiano.com/LYNCH.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/LYNCHUSPS.pdf
1787 W Lake Mead Bivd

Las Vegas, NV 89106

CF:

Senator Aaron D. Ford Majority Leader (D)
Aaron.Ford@sen.state.nv.us

P.O. Box 96003

Las Vegas, NV 89193-6003

702-772-5544

Senator Pat Spearman Senate co-Majority Whip (D)
Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us District 1

5575 Simmons Street, Suite 1-174

North Las Vegas, NV 89031-9009

702-706-5785

Assemblyman Tyrone Thompson Assembly Chief Deputy Majority Whip (D)
Tyrone.Thompson@asm.state.nv.us District 17

117 Fox Crossing Avenue

North Las Vegas, NV 89084-5207

702-561-7976

Hon. Dean Heller ( R - NV Senator )
8930 W Sunset Rd #230

Las Vegas, NV 89148

(702) 388-6605

Hon. Catherine Cortez Masto, Esq. ( D - NV Senator )

Reference: former State of Nevada Attorney General Masto’s letter
published on http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf

333 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Suite 8016

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Phone (702) 388 - 5020

Fax (702) 388 - 5030



Hon. Ruben J. Kihuen ( D - 4% Congressional District )

Reference: former State of Nevada Attorney General Masto's letter
published on http://thomascaggiano.com/NVattorneygeneral.pdf
2250 N Las Vegas Bivd

Suite 500

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 963-9360

GAO Fraud Net

Reference: Fraud, Waste, abuse and mismanagement = racketeering 18 USC § 1346
my prior letter: http://thomascaggiano.com/GAOFRAUDNET.pdf

FOIA response http:/ithomascaggiano.com/USTREASURY.pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.pdf

FOIA response http://thomascaggiano.com/USPS pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/HARDY.pdf  Corrupt NV Congressman voted out of office

http://thomascaggiano.com/GARRETT.pdf Corrupt NJ Congressman voted out of office

http:/thomascaggiano.com/STANDING.pdf corrupt US. District Court District of NV

http:/thomascaggiano.com/USCOURTS.pdf corrupt US District Courts 9t Circuit

http://thomascaggiano.com/PORTNYNJ.pdf Bridgegate cover-up by FBI, NY and NJ

http://thomascaggiano.com/FEC.pdf Infested Establishment exposed

http://thomascaggiano.com/vaz.pdf Infested Establishment exposed

http://thomascaggiano.com/corruption/exhibits.pdf Letters to members of Congress

http://FreedomNewsDigest.com fifty page Press Release of documents 2003-2016

http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE.pdf Corrupt FBI Director Comey, NV and NJ

http://thomascaggiano.com/PARSIPPANYPOLICE.pdf Corruption of 3 Circuit and NJ

http:/thomascaggiano.com/RABNER.pdf Letter to corrupt NJ Chief Justice Rabner

http://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS2.pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/COURTLASVEGAS.pdf

441 G Street NW

Mail Stop 4T21,

Washington, DC 20548

Clark County Commissioner Marilyn Kirkpatrick District B
500 S Grand Central Pkwy
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Citizens Review Board

Executive Director Andrea Beckman, Esq.
330 S 3rd Street Ste. 670

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Alexander Perez Chief of Police

2332 Las Vegas Blvd North, Suite 200
North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone: (702) 633-2334

Fax: (702) 633-2655



Sheriff Joseph Lombardo and

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department

Fraud and Perjury Unit and corrupt Internal Affairs Bureau
400 S. Martin L. King Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89106

Subject: Request Appointment of Special Prosecutor for Criminal Investigation regard-
ing Misdemeanor or Malfeasance in Office per NRS 228.080, 228.175 and 228.177

Published as an Opinion by the registered State of NV news media publisher
Inside on the Outside by Thomas Caggiano under Freedom of the Press on
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf

President Trump inaugural address: For too long, a small group in our nation's Capital has
reaped the rewards of government while the people have borne the cost. ...The establishment
protected itself, but not the citizens of our country.

United Nations, Universal Declaration of Human Rights: Everyone has the right to freedom
of opinion and expression; this right includes freedom to hold opinions without interference and
to seek, receive and impart information and ideas through any media and regardless of frontiers

Read the final decision of the State of New Jersey's infested Government Record Council and
its many corrupt court orders issued by numerous courts that violate 18 U.S.C. § 241 and § 242.
http://www.state.nj.us/grc/decisions/pdf/2010-211.pdf like U.S. Courts in NV and NJ

1. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE:
a. State of Nevada Constitution: ARTICLE. 1. - Declaration of Rights.

Section. 1. Inalienable rights. All men are by Nature free and equal and have
certain inalienable rights among which are those of enjoying and defending life
and liberty; Acquiring, Possessing and Protecting property and pursuing and
obtaining safety and happiness.

Section 2. Purpose of government; paramount allegiance to United States. All politi-
cal power is inherent in the people. Government is instituted for the protection, security
and benefit of the people; and they have the right to alter or reform the same whenever
the public good may require it. But the Paramount Allegiance of every citizen is due to
the Federal Government in the exercise of all its Constitutional powers as the same
have been or may be defined by the Supreme Court of the United States: and no power
exists in the people of this or any other State of the Federal Union to dissolve their con-
nection therewith or perform any act tending to impair{,] subvert, or resist the Supreme
Authority of the government of the United States. The Constitution of the United
States confers full power on the Federal Government to maintain and Perpetuate its
existence and whosoever any portion of the States, or people thereof attempt to
secede from the Federal Union, or forcibly resist the Execution of its laws, the Feder-
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